Vestavia Hills
City Council Agenda
September 14, 2015

5:00 PM

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Invocation — Leigh Belcher, Park and Recreation Foundation

4. Pledge Of Allegiance

5. Announcements and Guest Recognition

6. City Manager’s Report

7. Councilors’ Reports

8. Approval of Minutes — August 27, 2015 (Special Meeting) and August 24, 2015
(Regular Meeting)

Old Business

9. Resolution Number 4752 - A Resolution Authorizing A General Fund Budget, A Special
Fund Budget And A Capital Fund Budget For The City For Fiscal Year 2015-2016
(Public Hearing)

10. Resolution Number 4746 — Annexation — 90-Day — 3527 Valley Circle; Lot 5, Block 1,
Dolly Ridge Estates, Second Sector; Paul and Katie Harbinson, Owners (public hearing)

11.  Ordinance Number 2587 — Annexation — Overnight — 3527 Valley Circle; Lot 5, Block 1,
Dolly Ridge Estates, Second Sector; Paul and Katie Harbinson, Owners (public hearing)

12. Resolution Number 4747 — Annexation — 90-Day — 3579 Valley Circle; Lot 18, Block 1,
Amended Map of Dolly Ridge Estates, Second Sector; P. David Deusner, Owner (public
hearing)

13.  Ordinance Number 2588 — Annexation — Overnight — 3579 Valley Circle; Lot 18, Block
1, Amended Map of Dolly Ridge Estates, Second Sector; P. David Deusner, Owner
(public hearing)

14. Resolution Number 4748 — Annexation — 90-Day — 2720 Alta View Drive; Tony and
Abbie Miller, Owners; Gene Gray, Representing (public hearing)

15.  Ordinance Number 2589 — Annexation — Overnight — 2720 Alta View Drive; Tony and

Abbie Miller, Owners; Gene Gray, Representing (public hearing)



16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

Resolution Number 4749 — Annexation — 90-Day — 2615 Alta Vista Circle; Lot 6,
Altadena Valley Country Club Sector; Bradley and Kelly Belew, Owners (public
hearing)

Ordinance Number 2590 — Annexation — Overnight — 2615 Alta Vista Circle; Lot 6,
Altadena Valley Country Club Sector; Bradley and Kelly Belew, Owners

Resolution Number 4750 — Annexation — 90-Day — 4670 Caldwell Mill Road; Brooks
and Elisabeth Souders, Owner (public hearing)

Ordinance Number 2591 — Annexation — Overnight — 4670 Caldwell Mill Road; Brooks
and Elisabeth Souders, Owner (public hearing)

Ordinance Number 2592 — Annexation — 90-Day Final — 74 +/- Acres Adjacent to the
Cahaba River; Freshwater Land Trust, Owners (public hearing)

Ordinance Number 2593 — 2330, 2342 & 2412 Jacobs Road; Rezone From VH R-2 And
JC R-1 To VH R-9; Anna Steel Properties; Jordy Henson, Representing (public hearing)
Ordinance Number 2594 — Annexation — 90-Day Final — 2330 Jacobs Road; Anna Steele
Properties, Jordy Henson, Representing (public hearing)

New Business

23.

24,

25.

26.

217.

Resolution Number 4753 — A Resolution Approving An Alcohol License For CKJ
Eateries LLC d/b/a Newks Express Café 1044, Dennis John Hey, Raymond Todd Jackson
and Thomas Dewey Crowson, Executives (public hearing)

Resolution Number 4754 — A Resolution Approving An Alcohol License For Alan and
Allen LLP d/b/a Twisted Root Burger Co., Glynn Alan Harrison ad Adam Christopher
Allen, Executives (public hearing)

Resolution Number 4755 - A Resolution Authorizing The City Manager To Execute And
Deliver An MB-05 Grading And Landscaping Permit And An MB-06 Agreement For
Cooperative Maintenance Of Public Right-Of-Way For Signage And Landscaping
Improvements At The US-280/Dolly Ridge Road Intersection

Resolution Number 4756 - A Resolution Approving A 1.5% COLA For Employees Of
The City Of Vestavia Hills Beginning October 1, 2015

Resolution Number 4757 — A Resolution Accepting Financing Terms From BB&T Bank
For Leasing Of Vehicles

New Business (Requesting Unanimous Consent)

28.

Ordinance Number 2601 — An Ordinance Authorizing The Issuance And Making
Provision For The Payment Of $9,205,000 General Obligation Warrants, Series 2015



First Reading (No Action Taken At This Meeting)

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.
36.

Ordinance Number 2598 — Rezoning — Altadena Valley Country Club — Rezone from
Jefferson County CC-1, A-1 and Shelby County E-1 to Vestavia Hills R-9, R-2, Inst, A
and B-2; Nall Partnership, LLP, Owner, Charles Beavers, Bradley Arant Boult
Cummings LLP, Representing (public hearing)

Ordinance Number 2599 — Annexation — 90-Day Final — Altadena Valley Country Club;
Nall Partnership, LLP (public hearing)

Ordinance Number 2596 — Rezoning — 2308, 2312, 2320 Rocky Ridge Road; Rezone
from Jefferson County A-1 to Vestavia Hills R-9; Carl A. Shaefer, Jr., Owner; Taylor
Burton, Taylor Burton Homes, Representing (public hearing)

Ordinance Number 2597 — Annexation — 90-Day Final — 2308, 2312, 2320 Rocky Ridge
Road; Carl A. Shaefer, Jr., Owner (public hearing)

Ordinance Number 2600 — An Ordinance Establishing the Rocky Ridge Road
Entertainment District (public hearing)

Citizens Comments

Executive Session

Motion For Adjournment



City Council Minutes
August 27, 2015
Page 1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
CITY COUNCIL

MINUTES

SPECIAL MEETING

AUGUST 27, 2015

The City Council of Vestavia Hills met in special session on this date at 8:30 AM
following posting/publishing pursuant to Alabama law. The Mayor called the meeting to
order and the City Clerk called the roll with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Mayor Alberto C. Zaragoza, Jr.
Steve Ammons, Mayor Pro-Tem
George Pierce
John Henley
Jim Sharp

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Jeff Downes, City Manager
Wendy Appling, Acting City Clerk
Mr. Sharp led the invocation followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.
The Mayor opened the floor for unanimous consent for the immediate
consideration and action on Ordinance Number 2595.
MOTION Motion for unanimous consent for the immediate consideration and action

on Ordinance Number 2595 was by Mr. Ammons and second was by Mr.
Sharp. Roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Pierce — yes Mr. Henley — yes
Mr. Sharp — yes Mr. Ammons — yes
Mayor Zaragoza — yes Motion carried.

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2595

Ordinance Number 2595 — An Ordinance To Rescind, Cancel And
Terminate An Agreement For Sale And Purchase Of Real Estate And
To Rescind Ordinance Number 2555



City Council Minutes
August 27, 2015
Page 2

MOTION  Motion to approve Ordinance Number 2595 was by Mr. Ammons and
second was by Mr. Pierce.

Mr. Downes explained that in February of this year the City entered into a
contract to purchase 4 acres off Old Columbiana Road that extended through September
1. A study was completed during this time determining the need for additional
recreational fields in the City. Other projects also came to light including the donation of
60 acres at Altadena Valley. Mr. Bill McDavid has indicated that the owner of the
property off Old Columbiana Road would be willing to have owner financing for the
purchase of the property with payments over a 3-year timeframe. The Council needs to
make a decision whether or not they would like to purchase the property or lose the
earnest money allocated to the purchase of the property with consideration of other
upcoming projects and the donation of property at Altadena Valley.

Mr. McDavid said that he would like for a decision to be made that could work
for both parties.

Discussion ensued as to the outline of events, the donation of property at Altadena
Valley, and financially responsible decisions.

There being no further discussion, the Mayor opened the floor for a public
hearing. There was no one present to address the Council regarding this issue. The
Mayor closed the public hearing and called for the question.

Roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Pierce — yes Mr. Henley — yes
Mr. Sharp — yes Mr. Ammons — yes
Mayor Zaragoza — yes Motion carried.

CITIZENS COMMENTS

Mr. Bill Cook, 2118 Hickory Road, stated that he is disappointed with the
rebranding of the Rebel mascot and the decisions that the Board of Education is making
pertaining to bids and not meeting bid law expectations.

Mayor Zaragoza explained that the Board of Education received a letter from their
attorney Patrick Boone indicating that Professional Services in the amount they were in
need of would not require a bid.

Discussion ensued on the rebranding of the mascot.



City Council Minutes
August 27, 2015
Page 3

MOTION  Motion to adjourn was by Mr. Pierce and second was by Mr. Ammons.
Meeting adjourned at 8:55 AM.

Alberto C. Zaragoza, Jr.
Mayor

Attested by:

Wendy Appling
Acting City Clerk



City Council Minutes
August 24, 2015
Page 1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
CITY COUNCIL
MINUTES

AUGUST 24, 2015

The City Council of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this date at 5:00 PM.
The Mayor called the meeting to order and the City Clerk called the roll with the
following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Mayor Alberto C. Zaragoza, Jr.
Steve Ammons, Mayor Pro-Tem
George Pierce
John Henley
Jim Sharp

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Jeff Downes, City Manager
Patrick H. Boone, City Attorney
Rebecca Leavings, City Clerk
Melvin Turner, Finance Director
George Sawaya, Deputy Treasurer
Danny Rary, Police Chief
Tim Holcomb, Asst. Police Chief
Jim St. John, Fire Chief
Marvin Greene, Asst. Fire Chief
Terry Ray, Asst. Fire Chief
Scott Key, Fire Marshal
Brian Davis, Public Services Director
Christopher Brady, City Engineer
Taneisha Young-Tucker, Library Director

Invocation was given by Taneisha Young-Tucker, Library Director, followed by
the Pledge of Allegience.

ANNOUNCEMENTS, GUEST RECOGNITION, CANDIDATES

e The Mayor announced that the U.S. Representative Gary Palmer will be at the
Vestavia Hills Municipal Center at 6:30 PM on Monday, August 31, 2015. He
invited everyone to attend.



City Council Minutes
August 24, 2015
Page 2

PROCLAMATION

The Mayor presented a proclamation designating September 2015 as
Gynecological Cancer Awareness Month. Mr. Downes read the proclamation and
presented it to Ginny Bourland, a resident of Vestavia Hills and an ovarian cancer
survivor.

CITY MANAGER REPORT

e Mr. Downes presented the fiscal year 2016 budget and read over the highlights of
the proposed budget. He asked the Council to consider it and contact him with
any questions, suggestions, etc.

COUNCILOR REPORTS

e Mr. Pierce welcomed Mark McCoy, Chamber of Commerce representative.

e Mr. Pierce thanked the Chamber on another successful Back-To-School
Celebration which was held in Cahaba Heights.

e The Mayor stated that “Helping in the Hills” will be held on September 12, 2015.
This is a program begun to help residents around the City with certain projects,
along with having a “shredding” day and a day of electronics disposal.

FINANCIAL REPORT

Mr. Turner presented the financial reports for month ending July 2015. He read
and explained the balances.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes of August 10, 2015 (Regular Meeting) were presented for approval.

MOTION  Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of August 10, 2015
(Regular Meeting) and approve them as presented was by Mr. Pierce and
second by Mr. Henley. Roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Pierce — yes Mr. Henley — yes
Mr. Ammons — yes Mr. Sharp — yes
Mayor Zaragoza — yes motion carried.



City Council Minutes
August 24, 2015
Page 3

OLD BUSINESS

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4741

Resolution Number 4741 - A Resolution Accepting A Bid For Wildland Protection
Equipment For The Vestavia Hills Fire Department (Public Hearing)

MOTION Motion to approve Resolution Number 4741 was by Mr. Ammons and
second was by Mr. Pierce.

Chief St. John explained the purposes of Wildland Fire Protection equipment and
stated that the Department was given a grant to pay for 90% of this purchase. Bids were
invited and he recommended NAFECO be awarded the bid.

Discussion ensued as to the life expectancy for the use of said equipment. Chief
Greene stated that the duration of the equipment is 10 to 12 years on average and that the
bid included outerwear such as helmets and gloves.

The Mayor opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one to address
the Council concerning this request, the Mayor closed the floor and asked for the
question.

Roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Pierce — yes Mr. Henley — yes
Mr. Ammons — yes Mr. Sharp — yes
Mayor Zaragoza — yes motion carried.

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2583

Ordinance Number 2583 — Rezoning — 2501 Dolly Ridge Road; Lot 31 And West 50’
Of Lot 29, Rocky Ridge Estates; Jefferson County E-2 To Vestavia
Hills R-2 For Construction Of Two Homes; David Acton Building
Corporation, Owners (Public Hearing)

MOTION  Motion to approve Ordinance Number 2583 was by Mr. Sharp and second
was by Mr. Pierce.

Ms. Leavings explained the change in Alabama law that allows municipalities to
rezone property prior to annexation in order for the City and the residents to know
exactly what is planned for the property before the property is annexed. This is the first
of two properties to come into the City with development plans in mind so the zoning
will be considered prior to the 90-day final annexation.

Jordan Huffstedler, David Acton Building Corporation, was present in regard to
this request.



City Council Minutes
August 24, 2015
Page 4

Mr. Downes explained that this rezoning is for R-2 for construction of two new
homes but is also the compatible zoning from the present County zoning.

Mr. Sharp reported that the Commission had unanimously recommended this for
approval.

The Mayor opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one to address
the Council concerning this request, the Mayor closed the floor and asked for the
question.

Roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Pierce — yes Mr. Henley — yes
Mr. Ammons - yes Mr. Sharp - yes
Mayor Zaragoza — yes motion carried.

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2582

Ordinance Number 2582 — Annexation — 90-Day Final — 2501 Dolly Ridge Road; Lot
31 And West 50° Of Lot 29, Rocky Ridge Estates; David Acton
Building Corporation, Owners (Public Hearing)

MOTION  Motion to approve Ordinance Number 2582 was by Mr. Pierce and second
was by Mr. Henley.

Mr. Pierce explained that the Annexation Committee reviewed this request and
found no problems. This is the 90-day final annexation of the property.

Jordan Huffstedler, David Acton Building Corporation, was present in regard to
this request.

The Mayor opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one to address
the Council concerning this request, the Mayor closed the floor and asked for the
question.

Roll call vote as follows:
Mr. Pierce — yes Mr. Henley — yes
Mr. Ammons — yes Mr. Sharp — yes
Mayor Zaragoza — yes motion carried.



City Council Minutes
August 24, 2015
Page 5

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2585

Ordinance Number 2585 — Rezoning — 4711 Caldwell Mill Road; Rezone From
Jefferson County E-2 To Vestavia Hills R-1 For Construction Of Two
Homes; David Acton Building Corporation, Owners (Public Hearing)

MOTION  Motion to approve Ordinance Number 2585 was by Mr. Pierce and second
was by Mr. Henley.

Mr. Downes explained that this rezoning is for R-1 for construction of two new
homes but is also the compatible zoning from the present County zoning.

Mr. Sharp reported that the Commission had unanimously recommended this for
approval.

The Mayor opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one to address
the Council concerning this request, the Mayor closed the floor and asked for the
question.

Roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Pierce — yes Mr. Henley — yes
Mr. Ammons - yes Mr. Sharp - yes
Mayor Zaragoza — yes motion carried.

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2584

Ordinance Number 2584 — Annexation — 90-Day Final — 4711 Caldwell Mill Road;
David Acton Building Corporation, Owners (Public Hearing)

MOTION  Motion to approve Ordinance Number 2584 was by Mr. Pierce and second
was by Mr. Henley.

Mr. Pierce explained that the Annexation Committee reviewed this request and
found no problems. This is the 90-day final annexation of the property.

Jordan Huffstedler, David Acton Building Corporation, was present in regard to
this request.

The Mayor opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one to address
the Council concerning this request, the Mayor closed the floor and asked for the
question.

Roll call vote as follows:
Mr. Pierce — yes Mr. Henley — yes
Mr. Ammons — yes Mr. Sharp — yes



City Council Minutes
August 24, 2015
Page 6

Mayor Zaragoza — yes motion carried.

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2586

Ordinance Number 2586 — Rezoning — A Portion Of 4308 Dolly Ridge Road; Rezone
From Vestavia Hills R-4 To Vestavia Hills B-1.2; Fred Acton, Owner
(Public Hearing)

MOTION  Motion to approve Ordinance Number 2586 was by Mr. Sharp and second
was by Mr. Pierce.

Mr. Downes explained that this rezoning is for B-1.2 for a small triangle to serve
as access from Dolly Ridge Road to a doctor’s office that was recently rezoned.

Austin Blair, LAH Commercial Real Estate, explained the location and the deal
being executed by the owners of the properties to extend sewer access through this area.
It would be done in accordance with the City’s access management plan and should help
to improve access along Dolly Ridge Road.

Mr. Sharp reported that the Commission had unanimously recommended this for
approval.

Mr. Henley pointed out that this means less curb cuts on Dolly Ridge Road.
The Mayor opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one to address
the Council concerning this request, the Mayor closed the floor and asked for the

question.

Roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Pierce — yes Mr. Henley — yes
Mr. Ammons — yes Mr. Sharp — yes
Mayor Zaragoza — yes motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4744

Resolution Number 4744 — A Resolution Approving An Alcohol License For S R
Liquors LLC d/b/a Vestavia Package Store, Meesala
Bhikshapathisriniv and Thota Ravikanth, Executive (public hearing)

MOTION  Motion to approve Resolution Number 4744 was by Mr. Pierce and
second was by Mr. Ammons.



City Council Minutes
August 24, 2015
Page 7

Mr. Downes stated that this is a request for a package store.
Chief Rary stated that the Police Department has no objections to the request.
Mr. Pierce asked about employee training on alcohol sales.

Meesala Bhikshapathisriniv stated that they utilize ABC training and will be open
Monday through Saturday from 11 AM to 12 AM.

The Mayor opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one to address
the Council concerning this request, the Mayor closed the floor and asked for the
question.

Roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Pierce — yes Mr. Henley — yes
Mr. Ammons - yes Mr. Sharp - yes
Mayor Zaragoza — yes motion carried.

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4745

Resolution Number 4745 — A Resolution Approving An Alcohol License For Bruner
Holdings Inc., d/b/a Johnny Bruscos Pizza, William Bruner and
Joshua Bruner, Executives (public hearing)

MOTION  Motion to approve Resolution Number 4745 was by Mr. Ammons and
second was by Mr. Sharp.

Mr. Downes stated that this is a request for a restaurant liquor license for Johnny
Brusco’s Pizza.

Joshua and William Bruner were present in regard to the request. They indicated
they are new business owners, but follow the responsible vendor program in their training
of employees.

The Mayor stated that the Council needed to do an amendment to incorporate Mr.
Boone’s newly drafted ordinance to replace the one in the packet complete with the
exhibits.

The Mayor opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one to address
the Council concerning this request, the Mayor closed the floor and asked for the
question.

Roll call vote as follows:
Mr. Pierce — yes Mr. Henley — yes
Mr. Ammons — yes Mr. Sharp — yes



City Council Minutes
August 24, 2015
Page 8

Mayor Zaragoza — yes motion carried.

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4751

Resolution Number 4751 - A Resolution Approving The Final 10% Of The 2014-
2015 Fiscal Year Budget Of The City Of Vestavia Hills, Alabama

MOTION  Motion to approve Resolution Number 4751 was by Mr. Ammons and
second was by Mr. Henley.

Mr. Downes stated that this is the request for the final 10% of the current fiscal
year’s budget pursuant to state law.

Roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Pierce — yes Mr. Henley — yes
Mr. Ammons — yes Mr. Sharp — yes
Mayor Zaragoza — yes motion carried.

FIRST READING (NO ACTION TO BE TAKEN AT THIS MEETING)

The Mayor stated that the following Resolutions and/or Ordinances will be
presented at a public hearing at the Council’s next regularly scheduled meeting on
September 14, 2015 at 5 PM.

. Resolution Number 4752 - A Resolution Authorizing A General Fund Budget, A
Special Fund Budget And A Capital Fund Budget For The City For Fiscal Year
2015-2016 (Public Hearing)

o Resolution Number 4746 — Annexation — 90-Day — 3527 Valley Circle; Lot 5,
Block 1, Dolly Ridge Estates, Second Sector; Paul and Katie Harbinson, Owners
(public hearing)

o Ordinance Number 2587 — Annexation — Overnight — 3527 Valley Circle; Lot 5,
Block 1, Dolly Ridge Estates, Second Sector; Paul and Katie Harbinson, Owners
(public hearing)

. Resolution Number 4747 — Annexation — 90-Day — 3579 Valley Circle; Lot 18,
Block 1, Amended Map of Dolly Ridge Estates, Second Sector; P. David
Deusner, Owner (public hearing)

. Ordinance Number 2588 — Annexation — Overnight — 3579 Valley Circle; Lot 18,
Block 1, Amended Map of Dolly Ridge Estates, Second Sector; P. David
Deusner, Owner (public hearing)

. Resolution Number 4748 — Annexation — 90-Day — 2720 Alta View Drive; Tony
and Abbie Miller, Owners; Gene Gray, Representing (public hearing)
. Ordinance Number 2589 — Annexation — Overnight — 2720 Alta View Drive;

Tony and Abbie Miller, Owners; Gene Gray, Representing (public hearing)



City Council Minutes
August 24, 2015

Page 9

. Resolution Number 4749 — Annexation — 90-Day — 2615 Alta Vista Circle; Lot 6,
Altadena Valley Country Club Sector; Bradley and Kelly Belew, Owners (public
hearing)

. Ordinance Number 2590 — Annexation — Overnight — 2615 Alta Vista Circle; Lot
6, Altadena Valley Country Club Sector; Bradley and Kelly Belew, Owners

o Resolution Number 4750 — Annexation — 90-Day — 4670 Caldwell Mill Road;
Brooks and Elisabeth Souders, Owner (public hearing)

. Ordinance Number 2591 — Annexation — Overnight — 4670 Caldwell Mill Road,;
Brooks and Elisabeth Souders, Owner (public hearing)

. Ordinance Number 2592 — Annexation — 90-Day Final — 74 +/- Acres Adjacent
to the Cahaba River; Freshwater Land Trust, Owners (public hearing)

. Ordinance Number 2593 — 2330, 2342 & 2412 Jacobs Road; Rezone From VH

R-2 And JC R-1 To VH R-9; Anna Steel Properties; Jordy Henson, Representing
(public hearing)

. Ordinance Number 2594 — Annexation — 90-Day Final — 2330 Jacobs Road;
Anna Steele Properties, Jordy Henson, Representing (public hearing)

CITIZENS COMMENTS

Anna Rose, 3531 West Lakeside Drive, asked the City to please pave the other
side of Lakeside Drive. Mr. Brady explained their road paving procedures and plans for
paving Sicard Hollow, etc.

Jennie Lysinger, 3767 Poe Drive, stated that there is a meeting with the School

Superintendent at Vestavia Hills Cahaba Heights Elementary on Thursday evening and
asked the Council to attend.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Mayor indicated there was a need for an executive session for an estimated
30 minutes for the purchase/sale of property. He opened the floor for a motion.

MOTION Motion to move into executive session for an estimated 30 minutes for the
purchase/sale of property was by Mr. Pierce and second was by Mr.
Ammons. Roll call vote as follows:

Mr. Pierce — yes Mr. Henley — yes
Mr. Ammons — yes Mr. Sharp — yes
Mayor Zaragoza — yes motion carried.

The Council exited the Chamber at 6:10 PM. At 7:03 PM the Council re-entered
the Chamber and the Mayor called the meeting back to order.



City Council Minutes
August 24, 2015
Page 10

MOTION  Motion to adjourn was by Mr. Sharp and second was by Mr. Ammons.
Meeting adjourned at 7:05 PM.

Alberto C. Zaragoza, Jr.
Mayor

ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



Resolution Number 4752
Page 1

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4752

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AND ADOPTING
THE GENERAL FUND BUDGET, A SPECIAL
REVENUE FUND BUDGET, A CAPITAL PROJECT
FUND BUDGET, AND A SIDEWALK PROJECT
FUND BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF VESTAVIA
HILLS FOR THE PERIOD BEGINNING OCTOBER
1, 2015 UNTIL SEPTEMBER 30, 2016.

WHEREAS, the City Manager has prepared and presented a “general fund
budget” which has been reviewed and amended by the City Council for said period

reflecting anticipated expenditures in the amount of $35,798,884 including transfers out,

to be effective for the period beginning October 1, 2015, through September 30, 2016;

and

WHEREAS, the City Manager has prepared a “special fund budget” for said

period reflecting anticipated expenditures in the amount of $2,800,702 including transfers
from the General Fund, to be effective for the period beginning October 1, 2015, through
September 30, 2016; and

WHEREAS, the City Manager has prepared a “capital projects fund budget” for
said period reflecting expenditures in the amount of $1,175,006 to be effective for the
period beginning October 1, 2015, through September 30, 2016.

WHEREAS, the City Manager has prepared a “sidewalk projects fund budget”
for said period reflecting expenditures in the amount of $200,000 to be effective for the
period beginning October 1, 2015, through September 30, 2016.

WHEREAS, Title 11-43-57, Code of Alabama, 1975, provides as follows:

Annual appropriation of funds for expenditures of all
departments and interest on indebtedness: In all cities, the
Council shall appropriate the sums necessary for the
expenditures of the several City departments and for the
interest on its bonded and other indebtedness, not
exceeding in the aggregate within ten (10) percent of its



Resolution Number 4752
Page 2

estimated expenses, and such City Council shall not
appropriate in the aggregate an amount in excess of its
annual legally authorized revenue. But, nothing in this
section shall prevent such cities from anticipating their
revenues for the year for which such appropriation was
made, or from contracting for temporary loans as provided
in the applicable provision of this title, or from bonding or
refunding their outstanding indebtedness or from
appropriating anticipated revenue at any time for the
current expenses of the City and interest on the bonded and
other indebtedness of the City; and

WHEREAS, the City Council agrees to approve and adopt ninety (90) percent, or

$32,218,996, of the municipal “general fund budget” for the City of Vestavia Hills for

fiscal year 2015-2016 upon the terms, conditions, and provisions set forth below; and
WHEREAS, the City Council agrees to approve and adopt ninety (90) percent, or

$2,520,632, of the municipal “special revenue fund budget” for the City of Vestavia Hills

for fiscal year 2015-2016 upon the terms, conditions and provisions set forth below; and
WHEREAS, the City Council agrees to approve and adopt ninety (90) percent, or

$1,057,505, of the “capital project fund budget” for the City of Vestavia Hills for fiscal

year 2015-2016 upon the terms, conditions and provisions set forth below.

WHEREAS, the City Council agrees to approve and adopt ninety (90) percent, or
$180,000, of the “sidewalk project fund budget” for the City of Vestavia Hills for fiscal
year 2015-2016 upon the terms, conditions and provisions set forth below.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as follows:

1. The municipal “general fund budget” for the City of Vestavia
Hills, Alabama, prepared by the City Manager and submitted to the City Council is

hereby approved and adopted to the extent of expenditures of $32,218,996, which said

amount is not exceeding the aggregate within ten (10) percent of the estimated expenses:



Resolution Number 4752
Page 3

$35,798,884 multiplied by 90% equals
$32,218,996; and

2. The municipal “special revenue fund budget” for the City of
Vestavia Hills, Alabama, prepared by the City Manager and submitted to the City

Council is hereby approved and adopted to the extent of expenditures of $2,520,632

which said amount is not exceeding the aggregate within ten (10) percent of the estimated
expenses:

$2,800,702 multiplied by 90% equals
$2,520,632; and

3. The *“capital projects fund budget” for the City of Vestavia
Hills, Alabama, prepared by the City Manager and submitted to the City Council is

hereby approved and adopted to the extent of expenditures of $1,057,505 which said

amount is not exceeding the aggregate within ten (10) percent of the estimated expenses:
$1,175,006 multiplied by 90% equals
$1,057,505; and
3. The “sidewalk projects fund budget” for the City of Vestavia
Hills, Alabama, prepared by the City Manager and submitted to the City Council is

hereby approved and adopted to the extent of expenditures of $200,000 which said

amount is not exceeding the aggregate within ten (10) percent of the estimated expenses:

$200,000 multiplied by 90% equals
$180,000; and

3. The City Manager is hereby authorized to expend the sum of

$32,218,996 from the General Fund, $2,531,638 from the Special Revenue Fund,

$1,057,505 from the Capital Projects Fund, and $180,000 from the Sidewalk Projects




Resolution Number 4752
Page 4

Fund for municipal expenses for the period beginning October 1, 2015, and ending
September 30, 2016.

4. Copies of the budget outlines are attached hereto, marked as
Exhibit “A” and incorporated into this Resolution by reference as though set out fully
herein.

5. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its
approval and adoption.

APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 14" day of September, 2015.

Steve Ammons
Mayor Pro Tem

ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



REVENUE:

STATE REVENUE
COUNTY REVENUE
CITY REVENUE

PARKS & RECREATION

4 CENT GASOLINE TAX

5 CENT GASOLINE TAX

7 CENT GASOLINE TAX

E-911 FUNDS

COURT & CORRECTIONS
LIBRARY STATE AID

LIBRARY BOOKS & DONATIONS
VEHICLE TAGS / ADMINISTRATION

TOTAL REVENUE

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
ANNUAL BUDGET
SUMMARY OF "ALL FUNDS" REVENUE & EXPENDITURES

FISCAL YEAR ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

GENERAL
128,490
14,366,617
20,919,127
384,650

$35,798,884

SPECIAL

199,000

95,000
927,000
782,250
413,860

18,687
161,600
107,040

$2,704,437

CAPITAL

290,650

$290,650

Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4752

SIDEWALK TOTAL
419,140
14,366,617
20,919,127
384,650

199,000

95,000
927,000
782,250
413,860

18,687
161,600
107,040

$0 $38,793,971



Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4752

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
ANNUAL BUDGET
SUMMARY OF "ALL FUNDS" REVENUE & EXPENDITURES
FISCAL YEAR ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

EXPENDITURES: GENERAL SPECIAL CAPITAL SIDEWALK TOTAL
NON DEPARTMENTAL 7,208,886 7,208,886
CITY COUNCIL 71,671 71,671
MAYOR & ADMINISTRATION 1,118,562 6,291 1,124,853
CITY CLERK 343,737 6,471 350,208
MUNICIPAL COMPLEX 297,808 297,808
INFORMATION SERVICES / TECHNOLOGY 749,268 91,000 840,268
POLICE 7,578,375 404,316 7,982,691
FIRE 9,143,913 516,008 9,659,921
BUILDING SAFETY & INSPECTIONS 419,487 9,064 428,551
PUBLIC SERVICES 5,957,133 135,565 200,000 6,292,698
CITY GARAGE 279,525 279,525
PUBLIC LIBRARY 1,908,669 6,291 1,914,960
4 CENT GASOLINE TAX 199,000 199,000
5 CENT GASOLINE TAX 95,000 95,000
7 CENT GASOLINE TAX 927,000 927,000
E-911 FUNDS 782,128 782,128
COURT & CORRECTIONS 510,247 510,247
LIBRARY STATE AID 18,687 18,687
LIBRARY BOOKS & DONATIONS 161,600 161,600
VEHICLE TAGS / ADMINISTRATION 107,040 107,040
SUB-TOTAL EXPENDITURES $35,077,034 $2,800,702 $1,175,006 $200,000 $39,252,742
TRANSFER-OUT:

Special Funds (from General Fund) 27,128 27,128

Capital Reserve Fund (from GF - Sales Tax %) 694,722 694,722
TOTAL - TRANSFER-OUT $721,850 $721,850
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $35,798,884 $2,800,702 $1,175,006 $200,000 $39,974,592



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
ANNUAL BUDGET

SUMMARY OF "ALL FUNDS" REVENUE & EXPENDITURES
FISCAL YEAR ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2016

OTHER REVENUE SOURCES: GENERAL SPECIAL
TRANSFER-IN:
Special Funds (from General Fund) 27,128
Capital ltems (use of projected 2016 Capital Reserve Funds)
TOTAL - OTHER REVENUE SOURCES $0 $27,128
REVENUE OVER / (UNDER) EXPENDITURES $0 ($69,137)
USE OF RESERVES / FUND BALANCE $0 $69,137

REPORT BALANCE $0 $0

CAPITAL

694,722
$694,722
($189,634)
$189,634

$0

Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4752

SIDEWALK

$0

($200,000)
$200,000

$0

TOTAL
27,128
694,722
$721,850
($458,771)
$458,771

$0



Resolution Number 4746
Page 1

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4746

A RESOLUTION PROPOSING THE ANNEXATION
OF CERTAIN TERRITORY TO THE CORPORATE
LIMITS OF THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS,
ALABAMA.

WHEREAS, there has been a petition filed with the City Clerk of the City of
Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and herein presented to the City Council of the City of Vestavia
Hills, Alabama, dated April 14, 2015, wherein all owners of certain property contiguous
to the City Limits of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, ask that their property be
annexed to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama; and

WHEREAS, said Petition has been presented to the City Council of the City of
Vestavia Hills, Alabama, on the 14th day of September, 2015; and

WHEREAS, it would be in the best interest of the City of Vestavia Hills,
Alabama, and to the citizens thereof to consider annexation of said territory and bringing
it within the corporate limits of this Municipality; and

WHEREAS, said petitioners must comply with Act #604, 1970 Alabama
Legislature regarding Fire Districts (property owners are to be responsible for fire dues if
they are within another Fire District at the time of the annexation petition).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as follows:

1. That the said Petition shall be published one (1) time in The Birmingham
News, a newspaper of general circulation in Vestavia Hills, Jefferson County, Alabama,
on the 23rd day of September, 2015.

2. That on the 28th day of December, 2015, in the Vestavia Hills Municipal
Center, a public hearing will be held to determine the truths of the matter set forth in said
petition and to consider any protests or objections filed in writing with the City Clerk
prior to such hearing, to determine whether it is in the public interest or not that said
property be annexed to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and to consider adoption of
an Ordinance annexing the territory described in said petition to this Municipality.

3. That this Resolution shall become known and referred to as Resolution
Number 4746 by the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and as



Resolution Number 4746

Page 2

annexation of the following described property by the City Council of the City of
Vestavia Hills, Alabama:

3527 Valley Circle
Lot 5, Block 1, Dolly Ridge Estates, Second Sector
Paul and Katie Harbinson, Owner(s)

APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 14th day of September, 2015.

Steve Ammons
Mayor Pro-Tem
ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



Resolution Number 4746
Page 3




Annexation Committee Petition Review

Property: 3527 Valley Circle

Owners: Paul and Katie Harbinson

Date: Y 05— /%

1.

The property in question is contiguous to the city limits.
Yes_ ,_— No Comments:

The land W‘titioned property is compatible with land use in the area.
Yes No Comments:

. The property being petitioned is noted in the September 2006 Annexation Policy

Task FOW an area of interest to the city for annexation.
Yes No Comments

Streets and drainage structures are in substantial compliance with city regulations
and buile in good condition at the time of the annexation.
Yes No Comments

Individual household has a Jefferson or Shelby County Tax Assessor minimum
market value of D2 [, 3 DO, . Meets city criteria: Yes —No
Comment:

This street has fewer than 100% of the individual properties within the limits of
the city

Yes No

Number of total homes 2~ ;\é Number in city “

Fire dues pursuant to Act #604 of the State of Alabama, and any other
assessments on the property shall be the responsibility of the property owner, and

their payment proven to the city/
No

Agreed to by petitioner: Yes Comment




Property: 33> T ’/A/é[é/v C m@;/?

8. A non-refundable administrative fee of $100 has been paid to the city.
Furthermore, voluntary contributions, including an application fee, of

$ will be paid to offset costs associated with the annexation.
Yes No Comment

9. Property M]ear of hazardous waste, debris and materials.
Yes No Comment

10. Are there any concerns from-eity departments?
Yes No /ruzgments:

11. Information on chmber in family ; ; Plan to enroll in VH
schools Yes No Comments:

Other Comments:

e

Gepfe Pierce
Chairman




EXHIBIT “C”

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
Department Review of Proposed Annexation
(To Be completed by City Staff)

The following properties have requested to be annexed into the City. Please review this request
and then forward your comments to the City Clerk as soon as is reasonably possible.

Location: 3527 Valley Circle

Engineering: Date: Initials:
Cor  ~~nta:
l 3527 Valley Circle
Ncerns noteyy.
Public Services: U’aw.___id’ Pavement js ;. fair congy
n
Comments:

7
Police Department: Date: 5 ’2 -/ 2 Initials: %
Comments:

4
Fire Department: Date: 8 ‘;a ||5 Initials: @

Comments:

NN
N




Untitled Page Page 1 of 1

PARCEL #: 28 00 32 4 001 006.000 [111-C-] Baths: 3.0 H/C Sqft: 2,086
OWNER: HARBISON PAUL K & 18-034.0 Bed Rooms: 4 Land Sch: L1
ADDRESS: 3527 VALLEY CIR VESTAVIA AL 35243-4603 Land: 96,300 Imp: 127,400  Total: 223,700
LOCATION: 3527 VALLEY CIR BHAM AL 35243 Acres: 0.000 S2IES Info: 02/01/2010
$205,000
<<Prev Next>> [1/0Records] Processing... Tax Year : [2015 v|
SUMMARY LAND BUILDINGS SALES PHOTOGRAPHS MAPS
SUMMARY
ASSESSMENT VALUE
M L omecne  WoWMED:
EXEMPT CODE:  2-2 DISABILITY CODE: CURRENT USE VALUE [DEACTIVATED] $0
MUN CODE: 02 COUNTY HS YEAR: 0
SCHOOL DIST: f\m;OVERRIDE $0.00 CLASS2
OVR ASD VALUE: $0.00 TOTAL MILLAGE:  50.1  CLASS 3
BLDG 001 111 $127,400
CLASS USE:
igER\ESYTE:ERES: 0 TAX SALE: TOTAL MARKET VALUE [APPR. VALUE: $223,700]: $223,690
i $221,300.00 BOE VALUE: 0 e ot R
MARKET VALUE:
CU VALUE:
PENALTY:
ASSESSED VALUE:
DEEDS PAYMENT INFO
INSTRUMENT NUMBER DATE  pay DATE \T{g:R PAID BY AMOUNT
Al 02/03/2010 5 515014 2014  CORELOGIC INC $1,061.21
S OB/26I1905 | /82013 2013  BAC TAX SERVICES $1,061.21
CORPORATION '
11/16/2012 2012 gg&gg&(ﬁﬁ_ﬁgﬁlas $1,060.72
20111208 2011  *** $1,043.69
20101203 2010  *** $2,183.33
20091231 2009  *** $725.50
20081231 2008  *** $740.77
20071231 2007  *** $858.92
20061222 2006  *** $619.12
20051231 2005  *** $610.84
20041230 2004  *** $570.73
20031231 2003  *** $466.52
20030103 2002  *** $471.59
20020115 2001  *** $377.45
20001231 2000  *** $370.60
19991231 1999  **x $370.60
19981231 1998  *** $223.37
19971231 1997  *=x $223.37
19961231 1996  **x $223.37

http://eringcapture.jccal.org/caportal/CA_Property TaxParcellnfo.aspx?ParcelNo=28 00 32 ... 7/31/2015



Resolution Number 3824
Page 6

STATE OF ALABAMA

Setlerzon COUNTY

PETITION FOR ANNEXATION TO THE

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA
Date of Petition: 4917/ /7, Zo/5

To the Honorable Mayor and City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama:

We, the undersigned owners of the properties set out in red outline in Exhibit “A”
attached hereto, which properties are contiguous to the City limits of the City of Vestavia Hills,
Alabama, under the authority of Act No. 32 of the Special Session of the Alabama Legislature of
1964, do hereby petition the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, that the properties set out in red
outline in Exhibit “A” attached, situated in _Sefferson County, Alabama, be annexed
to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama. The metes and bounds description of the boundary of the
property of the undersigned proposed to be annexed is also set out on said Exhibit “A” and a map
showing in red the property proposed for annexation by this petition is also attached and made a
part hereof.

The undersigned petitioners do further petition that the Honorable Mayor and City
Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, set a date for the hearing of this petition and any
objections in writing to the petition or protest, on a date certain and that no less than ninety (90)
days before said date certain for said hearing on this petition, that a notice of said hearing along
with this petition be published in a newspaper of general circulation in Jefferson County,
Alabama.

We, the undersigned petitioners do also ask that the Honorable Mayor and City Council
of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, do all things necessary and requisite to comply with the
terms of Act No. 32 of the Special Session of the Alabama Legislature of 1964.

Rol Hmrbisen- Zos-Z8l-cor - +ey= SO Bc 101

Kb Horbver = 26'6—-572-6955’ - dog~ I.4N Z2Z 83



Resolution Number 3824
Page 7

EXHIBIT “A”

LOT: 5

BLOCK: 2z

SURVEY:__ /oty forke Estabes -  Seard Adlypr

RECORDED IN MAP BOOK /6 ,PAGE 82 IN THE

PROBATE OFFICE OF jcmem\ COUNTY, ALABAMA.

COUNTY ZONING: L/

COMPATIBLE CITY ZONING: Vestd. RZ

LEGAL DESCRIPTION (METES AND BOUNDS):



Resolution Number 3824
Page 8

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have hereunto set their hands and seals, or
caused these presents to be executed by their duly authorized representatives, with full authority.

SIGNATURE(S) DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY
;; ;44/-// Lot 5 Block / Survey @/_4 ’Zbi*" Lffs = 2" A,

%WW %AQNW Lot_5 Block / Survey 7/ e [Cotefs - ZtE A,

Lot Block Survey

(Use reverse side hereof for additional signatures and property descriptions, if needed).

STATE OF ALABAMA
Sefleccon COUNTY
720 / Aéfé/‘son being duly sworn says: I am one of the persons who

signed the above petition, and I certify that said petition contains the signatures of all the owners

of the described property.

" Signature of Certifier

: \
Subscribed and sworn before me this the A day of /4294’ { , 20 / !5
[ o

Notary Public

R My commission expires: /@) / g’



Resolution Number 3824

Page9
EXHIBIT “B”
VESTAVIA HILLS BOARD OF EDUCATION
1204 Montgomery Highway
Vestavia Hills AL 35216
(To be completed by the City)
Date of Annexation Petition Action Taken: Grant
Deny
Resolution: Date: Number:
Overnight Ordinance: Date: Number:
90 Day Final Ordinance: Date: Number:
(To be completed by Homeowner)
Name(s) of Homeowner(s): _ oo/ _anal Kt Horbrson
Address: 3527 l/" / /e'y Cl*rcld_
City: Birmirghom State: At Zip: 3sz¢3Z
Information on Children:
Plan to Enroll In
Vestavia Hills School?
Name(s) Age | School Grade | Yes | No
1.
Olivia /LA’ 450 .3 /
2.
Hospes  Pecbison Gonls v~

3.

4.

5.

6.

Approximate date for enrolling students in Vestavia Hills City Schools if above response is
“yes”. Olivsa =~ Avsuss  Zo/t

Hostss = Augns 2022




Ordinance Number 2587
Page 1

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2587

AN ORDINANCE TO ALTER, REARRANGE, AND EXTEND THE
CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS,
ALABAMA, SO AS TO EMBRACE AND INCLUDE WITHIN THE
CORPORATE AREA OF SAID CITY ALL TERRITORY NOW
WITHIN SUCH CORPORATE LIMITS AND ALSO CERTAIN
OTHER TERRITORY CONTIGUOUS TO SAID CITY.

WHEREAS, a certain petition signed by Paul and Katie Harbinson dated
April 14, 2015, that the property therein described be annexed to the City of Vestavia
Hills, Alabama, together with a map of said territory showing its relationship to the
corporate limits of the City, has been filed with the City Clerk of the City of Vestavia
Hills; and

WHEREAS, this Council has determined and found that the matters set
forth and alleged in said petition are true and correct, and that it is in the public interest
that said territory be annexed to the City of Vestavia Hills;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of
Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as follows:

SECTION 1. That said Council hereby assents to the annexation of said
territory to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, the corporate limits of the City to be
extended and rearranged pursuant to the provisions of Title 11, Chapter 42, Article 2,
Code of Alabama, 1975 (Sections 11-42-20 through 11-42-23, as amended) so as to

embrace and include said territory, in addition to the territory already within its present

corporate limits. The new boundary line does not lie at any point more than half the
distance between the old city boundary and the corporate boundary of any other
municipality. Said territory is described as follows:

3527 Valley Circle
Lot 5, Block 1, Dolly Ridge Estates, Second Sector
Paul and Katie Harbinson
SECTION 2. That the City Clerk shall file a certified copy of this
Ordinance containing an accurate description of said annexed territory with the Probate
Judge of Jefferson County, Alabama, and also cause a copy of this Ordinance to be

published/posted in accordance with Alabama law.



Ordinance Number 2587
Page 2

APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 14th day of September, 2015.

Steve Ammons
Mayor Pro-Tem

ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk

CERTIFICATION:

I, Rebecca Leavings, as City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, hereby
certify that the above and foregoing copy of 1 (one) Ordinance # 2587 is a true and
correct copy of such Ordinance that was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of
Vestavia Hills on the 14th day of September, 2015, as same appears in the official
records of said City.

Posted at Vestavia Hills Municipal Center, Vestavia Hills Library in the Forest,
Vestavia Hills New Merkle House and Vestavia Hills Recreational Center this the
day of , 2015.

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



Page 3

Ordinance Number 2587

f




Resolution Number 4747
Page 1

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4747

A RESOLUTION PROPOSING THE ANNEXATION
OF CERTAIN TERRITORY TO THE CORPORATE
LIMITS OF THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS,
ALABAMA.

WHEREAS, there has been a petition filed with the City Clerk of the City of
Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and herein presented to the City Council of the City of Vestavia
Hills, Alabama, dated February 25, 2015, wherein all owners of certain property
contiguous to the City Limits of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, ask that their
property be annexed to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama; and

WHEREAS, said Petition has been presented to the City Council of the City of
Vestavia Hills, Alabama, on the 14th day of September, 2015; and

WHEREAS, it would be in the best interest of the City of Vestavia Hills,
Alabama, and to the citizens thereof to consider annexation of said territory and bringing
it within the corporate limits of this Municipality; and

WHEREAS, said petitioners must comply with Act #604, 1970 Alabama
Legislature regarding Fire Districts (property owners are to be responsible for fire dues if
they are within another Fire District at the time of the annexation petition).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as follows:

1. That the said Petition shall be published one (1) time in The Birmingham
News, a newspaper of general circulation in Vestavia Hills, Jefferson County, Alabama,
on the 23rd day of September, 2015.

2. That on the 28th day of December, 2015, in the Vestavia Hills Municipal
Center, a public hearing will be held to determine the truths of the matter set forth in said
petition and to consider any protests or objections filed in writing with the City Clerk
prior to such hearing, to determine whether it is in the public interest or not that said
property be annexed to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and to consider adoption of
an Ordinance annexing the territory described in said petition to this Municipality.

3. That this Resolution shall become known and referred to as Resolution
Number 4747 by the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and as



Resolution Number 4747

Page 2

annexation of the following described property by the City Council of the City of
Vestavia Hills, Alabama:

3579 Valley Circle
Lot 18, Block 1, Amended Map of Dolly Ridge Estates, 2nd Addition
P. David Deusner, Owner(s)

APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 14th day of September, 2015.

Steve Ammons
Mayor Pro-Tem
ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



Resolution Number 4747
Page 3

= e o

IZII .

e valiey Lire




Annexation Committee Petition Review

Property: 3579 Valley Circle

Owners: David Deusener

— ——
Date: ?/Q 5-/4%
1. The property in question is contiguous to the city limits.
Yes No Comments:

2. The land W’titioned property is compatible with land use in the area.
Yes No Comments:

3. The property being petitioned is noted in the September 2006 Annexation Policy
Task Force Report as an area of interest to the city for annexation.
Yes \/PT?JO Comments

4. Streets and drainage structures are in substantial compliance with city regulations
and building ¢ ;and in good condition at the time of the annexation.
Yes No Comments ,

Kra 14/47 ol il poA ;é@s;,y P,a(,,i,)( L ner /Q?MQ

. e

5. Individual household has a Jefferson or Shelby County Tax Asses{w\mmum
market value of 238, IV ¢ . Meets city criteria: Yes No
Comment:

6. This street has fewer than 100% of the individual properties within the limits of
the city
Yes 4/No
Number of total homes ____2 ) Number in city _/ I

7. Fire dues pursuant to Act #604 of the State of Alabama, and any other
assessments on the property shall be the responsibility of the property owner, and
N

their payment proven to the city.

Agreed to by petitioner: Yes 0 Comment




Property: S 54? /Ad@/\, CW?/C /€

8. A non-refundable administrative fee of $100 has been paid to the city.
Furthermore, voluntary contributions, including an application fee, of

$ i be paid to offset costs associated with the annexation.
Yes No Comment

9. Property is free-and clear of hazardous waste, debris and materials.
Yes No Comment

10. Are there}y,ecﬁicems from city departments?

Ye No Comments; _ )

ol $etP A 10 o

Pord s il pead - Boser Fads, 7847
feTe? & -

11. Information on Wber in family Qs ; Plan to enroll in VH
No

schools Yes Comments:

Other Comments:

M

Bforge Pierce
Chairman




EXHIBIT “C”

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
Department Review of Proposed Annexation
(To Be completed by City Staff)

The following properties have requested to be annexed into the City. Please review this request
and then forward your comments to the City Clerk as soon as is reasonably possible.

Lacation: 32719 Yalley Circle

Engineering: Date: Initials:
35 =
resu,.faCe : ”'c]e -
he
arﬂMUr 1 r S oy,
; ; Ncr, / ro
Public Services: Ste O’rainage ad""ay is i y il
1] r
OOr
, 0 Co
Comments: congigi,

f,l'o
an " ==
Wn'”n
eedt
(o] be

Police Department: Date:Z/"7'/J Initials: //%

Comments: : /
/ /’

(7

Fire Department: Date: S’ZIQZLS Initials: @

Comments:




Untitled Page Page 1 of 1

PARCEL #: 28 00 32 4 001 019.000 [111-CO] Baths: 4.0 H/C Sqft: 2,399
OWNER: DEUSNER PHILIP D 18-034.0 Bed Rooms: 4 Land Sch: G1
ADDRESS: 3579 VALLEY CIR BIRMINGHAM AL 35243 Land: 80,500 Imp: 160,800 Total: 241,300
LOCATION: 3579 VALLEY CIR BHAM AL 35243 Acres: 0.000 Sales Info: 09/28/2012
$239,000
<<Prev Next>> [1/0Records] Processing... Tax Year: ,m
SUMMARY LAND BUILDINGS Hiiizmlu YJGRAPHS MAPS
SUMMARY
ASSESSMENT VALUE
MORRY 3 owmescon  LmDAleiok
EXEMPT CODE:  2-2 DISABILITY CODE: CURRENT USE VALUE [DEACTIVATED] $0
MUN CODE: 02 COUNTY HS YEAR: 2013
SCHOOL DIST: im:OVERR'DE $0.00 CLASS2
OVR ASD VALUE: $0.00 TOTAL MILLAGE: 50.1 CLASS 3
POOL VINYL 300 29VP300 $5,900
CLASS USE: BLDG 001 111 $154,900
FOREST ACRES: 0 TAX SALE:
e $238,300.00BOE VALUE: 0 TOTAL MARKET VALUE [APPR. VALUE: $241,300]: $241,300
Assesment Override:
MARKET VALUE:
CU VALUE:
PENALTY:
ASSESSED VALUE:
DEEDS PAYMENT INFO
INSTRUMENT NUMBER DATE PAY DATE TAX YEAR PAID BY AMOUNT
201217-25417 9/28/2012  12/2/2014 2014 CORELOGIC INC $1,146.38
201105-3581 06/14/2011  11/19/2013 2013 CORELOGIC INC $1,146.38
200110-8283 08/24/2001  10/11/2012 2012 SPARKS LAW FIRM LLC $2,118.20
20111216 2011 Ak $1,015.63
20101201 2010 Ak $1,062.73
20091207 2009 Ak $1,062.73
20090316 2008 ok $1,124.19
20080201 2007 ok $1,196.52
20061207 2006 Kok $906.91
20051206 2005 *xx $896.40
20050215 2004 *kx $870.37
20040325 2003 Kk $776.68
20030513 2002 Kk $611.42
20020212 2001 KK $568.70
20001031 2000 *Hk $555.20
19991120 1999 ok $555.20
19981125 1998 Kk $391.48
19971121 1997 *k $391.48
19961120 1996 ok $386.48

http://eringcapture.jccal.org/caportal/CA_Property TaxParcellnfo.aspx?ParcelNo=28 00 32 4... 8/5/2015



Resolution Number 3824
Page 6

STATE OF ALABAMA

COUNTY

PETITION FOR ANNEXATION TO THE

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA

Date of Petition: e -1

To the Honorable Mayor and City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama:

We, the undersigned owners of the properties set out in red outline in Exhibit “A”
attached hereto, which properties are contiguous to the City limits of the City of Vestavia Hills,
Alabama, under the authority of Act No. 32 of the Special Session of the Alabama Legislature of
1964, do hereby petition the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, that the properties set out in red
outline in Exhibit “A” attached, situated in _ Jefferson County, Alabama, be annexed
to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama. The metes and bounds description of the boundary of the
property of the undersigned proposed to be annexed is also set out on said Exhibit “A” and a map
showing in red the property proposed for annexation by this petition is also attached and made a
part hereof.

The undersigned petitioners do further petition that the Honorable Mayor and City
Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, set a date for the hearing of this petition and any
objections in writing to the petition or protest, on a date certain and that no less than ninety (90)
days before said date certain for said hearing on this petition, that a notice of said hearing along
with this petition be published in a newspaper of general circulation in Jefferson County,
Alabama.

We, the undersigned petitioners do also ask that the Honorable Mayor and City Council
of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, do all things necessary and requisite to comply with the
terms of Act No. 32 of the Special Session of the Alabama Legislature of 1964.



Resolution Number 3824
Page 7

EXHIBIT “A”

LOT: /2

BLOCK: | Aameaded Map of }>o//7 Ridge Esimter, cocond cdim
SURVEY: g

RECORDED IN MAP BOOK  [/olv e 76 ,PAGE i IN THE

PROBATE OFFICE OF Jafferson COUNTY, ALABAMA.

COUNTY ZONING: Jeffergon

A e R s
COMPATIBLE CITY ZONING: _ 2~ \ = \/\\J 2=
(e Y (ViR

LEGAL DESCRIPTION (METES AND BOUNDS):



Resolution Number 3824
Page 8

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have hereunto set their hands and seals, or
caused these presents to be executed by their duly authorized representatives, with full authority.

SIGNATURE(S\7 DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY
Lot /f Block ! Survey ! | nn"p Dalt7 ﬂl‘lfr tohhs

a~ded.

Lot Block Survey

Lot Block Survey

(Use reverse side hereof for additional signatures and property descriptions, if needed).

STATE OF ALABAMA

% égamg COUNTY
QA 2Q ea "2 dZec ot ent being duly sworn says: I am one of the persons who
signed the above petition, and I certify that sai ition contains the signatures of all the owners
of the described property. /Uhﬂl/—
f J
/ »

Onvidd peusSact

—
Subscribed and sworn before me this the /3 day of Narch L2079
Notary Public
gsurielh, BARBARAA.PATTON
o ; LMTECLG My Commission Expires
My commission expireds oo ; 18,2018

AT InNFE

DAvID DEMJME/&
@) roy ~S2(- §fo7
) 223- 307 0457

@) deleusne ~ bebe.com




Resolution Number 3824
Page 9

EXHIBIT “B”

VESTAVIA HILLS BOARD OF EDUCATION

1204 Montgomery Highway
Vestavia Hills AL 35216

(To be completed by the City)

Date of Annexation Petition Action Taken: Grant
Deny

Resolution: Date: Number:

Overnight Ordinance: Date: Number:

90 Day Final Ordinance: Date: Number:

— —
— —_—

(To be completed by Homeowner)

Name(s) of Homeowner(s): )PAII.",a David Devsae o Me qa!L i B DELLEAT
©):265 -2 - BfoT]

Address: 28 11 \/a-“e\;, Cirele

City: Biecam? 44(-.@..-\. State: " Zip: 3Ly

Information on Children:

Plan to Enroll In
Vestavia Hills School?

Name(s) Age | School Grade | Yes | No
g shilol, E. Deousner 4 | Presihgel i
- Tevelt Bear M. Dovsner 1§ X
3,
4.
3
6.

Approximate date for enrolling students in Vestavia Hills City Schools if above response is
G‘yes,!.




Ordinance Number 2588
Page 1

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2588

AN ORDINANCE TO ALTER, REARRANGE, AND EXTEND THE
CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS,
ALABAMA, SO AS TO EMBRACE AND INCLUDE WITHIN THE
CORPORATE AREA OF SAID CITY ALL TERRITORY NOW
WITHIN SUCH CORPORATE LIMITS AND ALSO CERTAIN
OTHER TERRITORY CONTIGUOUS TO SAID CITY.
WHEREAS, a certain petition signed by P. David Deusner dated
February 25, 2015, that the property therein described be annexed to the City of Vestavia
Hills, Alabama, together with a map of said territory showing its relationship to the
corporate limits of the City, has been filed with the City Clerk of the City of Vestavia
Hills; and
WHEREAS, this Council has determined and found that the matters set
forth and alleged in said petition are true and correct, and that it is in the public interest
that said territory be annexed to the City of Vestavia Hills;
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of
Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as follows:
SECTION 1. That said Council hereby assents to the annexation of said
territory to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, the corporate limits of the City to be
extended and rearranged pursuant to the provisions of Title 11, Chapter 42, Article 2,

Code of Alabama, 1975 (Sections 11-42-20 through 11-42-23, as amended) so as to

embrace and include said territory, in addition to the territory already within its present
corporate limits. The new boundary line does not lie at any point more than half the
distance between the old city boundary and the corporate boundary of any other

municipality. Said territory is described as follows:

3579 Valley Circle
Lot 18, Block 1, Amended Map of Dolly Ridge Estates, 2nd Addition
P. David Deusner, Owner
SECTION 2. That the City Clerk shall file a certified copy of this
Ordinance containing an accurate description of said annexed territory with the Probate
Judge of Jefferson County, Alabama, and also cause a copy of this Ordinance to be

published/posted in accordance with Alabama law.



Ordinance Number 2588
Page 2

APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 14th day of September, 2015.

Steve Ammons
Mayor Pro-Tem

ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk

CERTIFICATION:

I, Rebecca Leavings, as City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, hereby
certify that the above and foregoing copy of 1 (one) Ordinance # 2588 is a true and
correct copy of such Ordinance that was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of
Vestavia Hills on the 14th day of September, 2015, as same appears in the official

records of said City.

Posted at Vestavia Hills Municipal Center, Vestavia Hills Library in the Forest,
Vestavia Hills New Merkle House and Vestavia Hills Recreational Center this the

day of , 2015.

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



Ordinance Number 2588
Page 3

= e

=
. ;:.'":"- i - = E <

s valley Lir




Resolution Number 4748
Page 1

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4748

A RESOLUTION PROPOSING THE ANNEXATION
OF CERTAIN TERRITORY TO THE CORPORATE
LIMITS OF THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS,
ALABAMA.

WHEREAS, there has been a petition filed with the City Clerk of the City of
Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and herein presented to the City Council of the City of Vestavia
Hills, Alabama, dated August 11, 2015, wherein all owners of certain property
contiguous to the City Limits of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, ask that their
property be annexed to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama; and

WHEREAS, said Petition has been presented to the City Council of the City of
Vestavia Hills, Alabama, on the 14th day of September, 2015; and

WHEREAS, it would be in the best interest of the City of Vestavia Hills,
Alabama, and to the citizens thereof to consider annexation of said territory and bringing
it within the corporate limits of this Municipality; and

WHEREAS, said petitioners must comply with Act #604, 1970 Alabama
Legislature regarding Fire Districts (property owners are to be responsible for fire dues if
they are within another Fire District at the time of the annexation petition).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as follows:

1. That the said Petition shall be published one (1) time in The Birmingham
News, a newspaper of general circulation in Vestavia Hills, Jefferson County, Alabama,
on the 23rd day of September.

2. That on the 28th day of December, 2015, in the Vestavia Hills Municipal
Center, a public hearing will be held to determine the truths of the matter set forth in said
petition and to consider any protests or objections filed in writing with the City Clerk
prior to such hearing, to determine whether it is in the public interest or not that said
property be annexed to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and to consider adoption of
an Ordinance annexing the territory described in said petition to this Municipality.

3. That this Resolution shall become known and referred to as Resolution
Number 4748 by the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and as



Resolution Number 4748
Page 2

annexation of the following described property by the City Council of the City of
Vestavia Hills, Alabama:

2720 Alta View Drive
Tony and Abbie Miller, Owner(s)

More particularly described as follows:

A parcel of land situated in the SW ¥4 of Section 27 and the SE ¥4 of
Section 28, Township, 18 South, Range 2 West, being more particularly
described as follows:

Commence at the SE corner of the NE ¥ of the SE ¥ of Section 28, and
run in a southerly direction along the east line of the SE ¥ of the SE Y4 of
Section 28, a distance of 100.00 feet to a point; thence 112 degrees 50’ to
the right in a northwesterly direction a distance of 165.20 feet to the point
of beginning; thence continuing along the last described course a distance
of 35.34 feet to a point; thence 7 degrees 53’ to the right in a northwesterly
direction, a distance of 283.32 feet to a point on the rear line of Lot 16,
Altadena Estates; thence 108 degrees 24’ 30” to the right in a northeasterly
direction along the rear line of Lots 16 & 15, Altadena Estates and its
prolongation thereof a distance of 588.51 feet to a point; thence 109
degrees 31’ to the right in a southeasterly direction a distance of 190.00
feet to a point; thence 66 degrees 51’ to the right in a southwesterly
direction a distance of 163.77 feet to a point; thence 13 degrees 58’ to the
left in a southwesterly direction a distance of 125.65 feet to the point of
curve (PC) of a curve to the left having a radius of 202.63 feet, and a
central angle of 22 degrees, 20’; thence along the arc of said curve to the
left a distance of 78.98 feet to the point of reverse curve, (PRC), thence
along the arc of a curve to the right having a radius of 187.11 feet, and a
central angle of 24 degrees 08’ for a distance of 78.81 feet to the point of
beginning.

APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 14th day of September, 2015.

Steve Ammons
Mayor Pro-Tem
ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings



Resolution Number 4748
Page 3

City Clerk

Alta Glen Dr




Annexation Committee Petition Review

Property: 2720 Alta View Drive

Owners: Tony and Abbie Miller
Date: C-25=/8

1. The pro{m/rtyimqﬂ?sﬁon is contiguous to the city limits.
Yes No Comments:

2. The land Wtitioned property is compatible with land use in the area.
Yes No Comments:

3. The property being petitioned is noted in the September 2006 Annexation Policy
Task Force rt as an area of interest to the city for annexation.
Yes No Comments

4. Streets and drainage structures are in substantial compliance with city regulations
and buil‘diypdé, and in good condition at the time of the annexation.
Yes No Comments

5. Individual household has a Jefferson or Shelby County Tax Asse%mum
market value of (09 [2,, 227 . Meets city criteria: Yes o
Comment:

6. This street has fewer than 100% of the individual properties within the limits of
the city
Yes No

Number of total homes / [Q Number in city 8’

7. Fire dues pursuant to Act #604 of the State of Alabama, and any other
assessments on the property shall be the responsibility of the property owner, and
their payment proven to the city.

Agreed to by petitioner: Yes No Comment




Property: 94&@ /4'(#(] l//é:w D2

8. A non-refundable administrative fee of $100 has been paid to the city.
Furthermore, voluntary contributions, including an application fee, of

$ _~will be paid to offset costs associated with the annexation.
Yes No Comment

9. Property is frge-and clear of hazardous waste, debris and materials.
Yes No Comment

10. Are there any concerns from city departments?

Yes No Comments:
11. Information on children: Number in family 0 ; Plan to enroll in VH
schools Yes No Comments:
Other Comments:

Geerge Pierce
Chairman




EXHIBIT “C”

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
Department Review of Proposed Annexation
(To Be completed by City Staff)

The following properties have requested to be annexed into the City. Please review this request
and then forward your comments to the City Clerk as soon as is reasonably possible.

Location: 2720 Alta View Drive

Engineering: Date: Initials:

2720 5y e
ta v;
f his a ew D iVe -
atlon the o er, ns
aAreq ) g n¢:) additio,,a roa
Public Services: Private drjye that ey "800 way i ——
Serves thi ang "heriteq | i
Comments: the 3djoinjng lot % as pary

g
Police Department: Date:é - _/: - Z.( Initials:

Comments:

Fire Department: Date: %’11&’ S Initials: @

Comments:







Untitled Page Page 1 of 1

PARCEL #: 28 00 28 4 003 014.000 [111-A0]  Baths: 5.5 H/C Saft: 5,724
OWNER: MILLER TONY G & ABBIE T 18-013.0 Bed Rooms: 6 Land Sch: A114
ADDRESS: 2720 ALTA VIEW DR VESTAVIA AL 35243-4513 Land: 213,900 Imp: 544,700 Total: 758,600
LOCATION: 2720 ALTA VIEW DR BHAM AL 35243 Acres: 0.000 Sales Info: 06/01/1991
$350,000
<< Prev  Next >> [ 1/0Records ] Processing... Tax Year :
SUMMARY LAND BUILDINGS SALES PHOTOGRAPHS MAPS
SUMMARY
ASSESSMENT VALUE
MO 3 ommesoss MDAl
EXEMPT CODE:  2-2 DISABILITY CODE: CURRENT USE VALUE [DEACTIVATED] $0
MUN CODE: 01 COUNTY HS YEAR: 0
SCHOOL DIST: ExXM OVERRIDE 40,00 CLASS2
OVR ASD VALUE: $0.00 TOTAL MILLAGE:  50.1  CLASS 3
UTILITY WOOD H 26WDHOM $200
CLASS USE: PAVING CONCRETE 34PCRO4 $1,700
FOREST ACRES: 0 TAX SALE: POOL GUNITE 80 29G0800 $9,000
e $696,000.00BOE VALUE: 0 BLDG 001 111 $533,800
TOTAL MARKET VALUE [APPR. VALUE: $758,600]:$758,600
Assesment Override:
MARKET VALUE:
CU VALUE:
PENALTY:
ASSESSED VALUE:
DEEDS PAYMENT INFO
INSTRUMENT NUMBER DATE PAY DATE TAX YEAR PAID BY AMOUNT
4061-975 06/28/1991  12/5/2014 2014 ABBIE T.MILLER $3,438.96
11/19/2013 2013 - $3,438.96
11/21/2012 2012 CORELOGIC INC $3,701.48
20111216 2011 ko $3,765.61
20101201 2010 R $3,752.59
20091207 2009 ko $3,752.59
20081120 2008 kK $3,828.25
20071117 2007 HAE $3,802.69
20061202 2006 ook $3,146.38
20051119 2005 Hokok $3,054.19
20041120 2004 koK $2,972.54
20031122 2003 koK $2,849.29
20021129 2002 ok $2,389.87
20011117 2001 *kk $2,389.87
20001104 2000 ok $2,389.87
19991206 1999 ek $1,880.36
19981115 1998 ook $1,670.13
19971116 1997 sk ok $1,670.13
19961123 1996 Hokk $1,665.13

http://eringcapture.jccal.org/caportal/CA_Property TaxParcellnfo.aspx?ParcelNo=28 00 28 ... 7/31/2015



Resolution Number 3824
Page 6

STATE OF ALABAMA

Jefferson COUNTY

PETITION FOR ANNEXATION TO THE

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA
Date of Petition: ? ~ 0 [~ [

To the Honorable Mayor and City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama:

We, the undersigned owners of the properties set out in red outline in Exhibit “A”
attached hereto, which properties are contiguous to the City limits of the City of Vestavia Hills,
Alabama, under the authority of Act No. 32 of the Special Session of the Alabama Legislature of
1964, do hereby petition the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, that the properties set out in red
outline in Exhibit “A” attached, situated in Jefferson County, Alabama, be annexed
to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama. The metes and bounds description of the boundary of the
property of the undersigned proposed to be annexed is also set out on said Exhibit “A” and a map
showing in red the property proposed for annexation by this petition is also attached and made a
part hereof.

The undersigned petitioners do further petition that the Honorable Mayor and City
Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, set a date for the hearing of this petition and any
objections in writing to the petition or protest, on a date certain and that no less than ninety (90)
days before said date certain for said hearing on this petition, that a notice of said hearing along

with this petition be published in a newspaper of general circulation in Jefferson County,
Alabama. ‘

We, the undersigned petitioners do also ask that the Honorable Mayor and City Council
of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, do all things necessary and requisite to comply with the
terms of Act No. 32 of the Special Session of the Alabama Legislature of 1964.



Resolution Number 3824

Page 7
EXHIBIT “A”
LOT:
BLOCK:
SURVEY:
RECORDED IN MAP BOOK , PAGE IN THE

PROBATE OFFICE OF COUNTY, ALABAMA.

COUNTY ZONING: ESTATE (E-1)

COMPATIBLE CITY ZONING:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION (METES AND BOUNDS):
LEGAL DESCRIPTION ATTACHED



-' cmuno v.go :mv an srmu "I:»mLL ‘{ ot a) HAY

o 9L 40 EXNISIA Y !0 ob7 30, FISNV TVHINDD A 115481730

ONT/YH T AML QL 3AunD u lL) v ?.}!..1r SN0 - (SN QL (EINNSVEA TIHN
_un: Q% 62, ,ou' XL : iickot

00700l 30 mwm v 'og NJUDHS_.;!d wt as EHL-J0 wl 355 21,580 b
" AHL SN0y l\‘OT.TmHIO mmnums NI -GN JS:T.H E.M 7
'9? Nox.:ms J0 l'/L as SHLJ0 w: o™ EHL 30 %

C o i T .-‘»:NI';I ummsaa,mxmnma}u OL I (Y
any ._LS_\:‘E!H,IHOS DMTAT SS:]&EI! LIN‘.' SS‘:]HDHI }IOJ JNEI’ELS‘V:-I 1
. % .|

‘JadoLL- :‘.QL dO ¢ nmvu i .)NTAUE] .msm oty QL smma v JO mm Bt Noa s SN,
Houd) ' Enunn HSWAARI 0 JNTOd HHL O mas 867 8L 40 mmsm’u-
CAANND GIVS SO DUV FRL ONGIV I SDNHILL !, 0,27 -J0. ATONY TN
"0 SOIAUY YV ONIAVH J4TT EGT OL AN VA0 (5°d) HAND 30 I
59°5¢ 1 JO ONVISTA Y NOLIDMNTO ARIIFISTHHINGS VNI LIIT. dnL: on 185 “oE
LINIOT VOO JAHId LL7E9L 0 TUNISTA ¥ NOLIOWIIG mu:r.mrmns VNI IHOTH
(LS 099 EDNEHE LINIGE ¥ Q JATd oo 061 30 ENVISIA U NOIIDEHIO - XNAISVIINS
NI IHOTY THL QL 1€ o600 JDNAHIL LINICH v HTE3 157985 IO FHNISIA Y, d
NOTINONCUIONd SIX QNV SILVISE VRIAWIIV ‘Sl aNv 91 SIOT 30 AN ATV FH,
NOLLOGYIA ATUALSYAHINON V NI JHOIY IHL QL wOE ., V2 5801 CORTINL f STINISH - VHEETY
9L JOT A0 NI AVERE AL NO ANICH ¥ OL JHJ.:I Z€7£02 JO ADNVISIA Y ROLIOmIT
vm&smmucﬂ Y NI Jﬂam UL QO €5 of UONSHL ‘IR0 ¥ OL IETI PECEE J0 smu.rsm
V HSUN0O GANIUISAA JSVT AL DNOTY DMIMNLINGD INIHL ‘aum&:tsaa
HI O, 1874 027691 0 IDNGISIA ¥ NOLLORNIA- Amaszymum ¥ NE THOTY
V05 521 TXGUE LINIGD ¥ QL1334 007001 J0 ANNISIG ¥ ‘87 NOLLJES 30 v/
FHL 4O p/1 98 FHL A0 ANTT ISVT GHL ONOTY NOLIDMIA ATIEHINOS NI RO
'8Z NOTIOES 40 b/L 9S WML, 40 b/ AN QU 0. umm.?»:) .I.svaumos :mr e zmmm

v ' smoq W

CETADEHU IRIVINDTIMVAE 'nm SHIHN 'JISaM 2 IOy ‘HINOS =18 dIHSN“:QI.‘ ‘az HOLLOGES -

A0 b/ LIS AHL G L2 NOTIZAS J0 P/L Ms SHJ. I\lI CE.'.LVO.LIS CN\:’! "O "F!:‘Wd




Resolution Number 3824
Page 8

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have hereunto set their hands and seals, or
caused these presents to be executed by their duly authorized representatives, with full authority.

SIGNATURE(S) DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

\ %(/MLO‘{ Block Survey

ABBIE T. MILLER

Lot Block Survey

Lot Block Survey

(Use reverse side hereof for additional signatures and property descriptions, if needed).

STATE OF ALABAMA

Jefferson COUNTY

AEBIR T« BMILLER being duly sworn says: I am one of the persons who

signed the above petition, and [ certify that said petition contains the signatures of all the owners

of the described property.
il S

Signature of Certifier
opcert

I
ABBIE 'fg “MILL




Resolution Number 3824
Page 9

EXHIBIT “B”

VESTAVIA HILLS BOARD OF EDUCATION

1204 Montgomery Highway
Vestavia Hills AL 35216

(To be completed by the City)

Date of Annexation Petition Action Taken: Grant
Deny

Resolution: Date: Number:

Overnight Ordinance: Date: Number:

90 Day Final Ordinance: Date: Number:

(To be completed by Homeowner)

Name(s) of Homeowner(s): _ ABBIE T. MILLER

Address: 2720 Alta View Drive
City: Birmingham State: AL Zip: 35243

Information on Children:

NONE Plan to Enroll In

Vestavia Hills School?

Name(s) Age | School Grade | Yes | No

5.

6.

‘/‘prf’oximate date for enrolling students in Vestavia Hills City Schools if above response is
yes”.




Ordinance Number 2589
Page 1

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2589

AN ORDINANCE TO ALTER, REARRANGE, AND EXTEND THE
CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS,
ALABAMA, SO AS TO EMBRACE AND INCLUDE WITHIN THE
CORPORATE AREA OF SAID CITY ALL TERRITORY NOW
WITHIN SUCH CORPORATE LIMITS AND ALSO CERTAIN
OTHER TERRITORY CONTIGUOUS TO SAID CITY.

WHEREAS, a certain petition signed by Tony and Abbie Miller dated
August 1, 2015, that the property therein described be annexed to the City of Vestavia
Hills, Alabama, together with a map of said territory showing its relationship to the
corporate limits of the City, has been filed with the City Clerk of the City of Vestavia
Hills; and

WHEREAS, this Council has determined and found that the matters set
forth and alleged in said petition are true and correct, and that it is in the public interest
that said territory be annexed to the City of Vestavia Hills;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of
Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as follows:

SECTION 1. That said Council hereby assents to the annexation of said
territory to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, the corporate limits of the City to be
extended and rearranged pursuant to the provisions of Title 11, Chapter 42, Article 2,
Code of Alabama, 1975 (Sections 11-42-20 through 11-42-23, as amended) so as to

embrace and include said territory, in addition to the territory already within its present

corporate limits. The new boundary line does not lie at any point more than half the
distance between the old city boundary and the corporate boundary of any other

municipality. Said territory is described as follows:

2720 Alta View Drive
Tony and Abbie Miller

More particularly described as follows:
A parcel of land situated in the SW ¥ of Section 27 and the SE ¥ of

Section 28, Township, 18 South, Range 2 West, being more particularly
described as follows:



Ordinance Number 2589
Page 2

Commence at the SE corner of the NE ¥4 of the SE ¥ of Section 28, and
run in a southerly direction along the east line of the SE ¥4 of the SE ¥4 of
Section 28, a distance of 100.00 feet to a point; thence 112 degrees 50’ to
the right in a northwesterly direction a distance of 165.20 feet to the point
of beginning; thence continuing along the last described course a distance
of 35.34 feet to a point; thence 7 degrees 53’ to the right in a northwesterly
direction, a distance of 283.32 feet to a point on the rear line of Lot 16,
Altadena Estates; thence 108 degrees 24’ 30” to the right in a northeasterly
direction along the rear line of Lots 16 & 15, Altadena Estates and its
prolongation thereof a distance of 588.51 feet to a point; thence 109
degrees 31’ to the right in a southeasterly direction a distance of 190.00
feet to a point; thence 66 degrees 51° to the right in a southwesterly
direction a distance of 163.77 feet to a point; thence 13 degrees 58’ to the
left in a southwesterly direction a distance of 125.65 feet to the point of
curve (PC) of a curve to the left having a radius of 202.63 feet, and a
central angle of 22 degrees, 20°; thence along the arc of said curve to the
left a distance of 78.98 feet to the point of reverse curve, (PRC), thence
along the arc of a curve to the right having a radius of 187.11 feet, and a
central angle of 24 degrees 08’ for a distance of 78.81 feet to the point of
beginning.

SECTION 2. That the City Clerk shall file a certified copy of this
Ordinance containing an accurate description of said annexed territory with the Probate
Judge of Jefferson County, Alabama, and also cause a copy of this Ordinance to be
published/posted in accordance with Alabama law.

APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 14th day of September, 2015.

Steve Ammons
Mayor Pro-Tem
ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



Ordinance Number 2589
Page 3

CERTIFICATION:

I, Rebecca Leavings, as City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, hereby
certify that the above and foregoing copy of 1 (one) Ordinance # 2589 is a true and
correct copy of such Ordinance that was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of
Vestavia Hills on the 14th day of September, 2015, as same appears in the official
records of said City.

Posted at Vestavia Hills Municipal Center, Vestavia Hills Library in the Forest,
Vestavia Hills New Merkle House and Vestavia Hills Recreational Center this the
day of , 2015.

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



Ordinance Number 2589
Page 4

_Alta Glen Dr




Resolution Number 4749
Page 1

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4749

A RESOLUTION PROPOSING THE ANNEXATION
OF CERTAIN TERRITORY TO THE CORPORATE
LIMITS OF THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS,
ALABAMA.

WHEREAS, there has been a petition filed with the City Clerk of the City of
Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and herein presented to the City Council of the City of Vestavia
Hills, Alabama, dated May 15, 2015, wherein all owners of certain property contiguous
to the City Limits of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, ask that their property be
annexed to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama; and

WHEREAS, said Petition has been presented to the City Council of the City of
Vestavia Hills, Alabama, on the 14th day of September, 2015; and

WHEREAS, it would be in the best interest of the City of Vestavia Hills,
Alabama, and to the citizens thereof to consider annexation of said territory and bringing
it within the corporate limits of this Municipality; and

WHEREAS, said petitioners must comply with Act #604, 1970 Alabama
Legislature regarding Fire Districts (property owners are to be responsible for fire dues if
they are within another Fire District at the time of the annexation petition).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as follows:

1. That the said Petition shall be published one (1) time in The Birmingham
News, a newspaper of general circulation in Vestavia Hills, Jefferson County, Alabama,
on the 23rd day of September, 2015.

2. That on the 28th day of December, 2015, in the Vestavia Hills Municipal
Center, a public hearing will be held to determine the truths of the matter set forth in said
petition and to consider any protests or objections filed in writing with the City Clerk
prior to such hearing, to determine whether it is in the public interest or not that said
property be annexed to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and to consider adoption of
an Ordinance annexing the territory described in said petition to this Municipality.

3. That this Resolution shall become known and referred to as Resolution
Number 4749 by the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and as



Resolution Number 4749

Page 2

annexation of the following described property by the City Council of the City of
Vestavia Hills, Alabama:

2615 Alta Vista Circle
Lot 6, Altadena Valley Country Club Sector
Bradley and Kelly Belew, Owner(s)

APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 14th day of September, 2015.

Steve Ammons
Mayor Pro-Tem
ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



Resolution Number 4749

Page 3

VestaviaHills




Annexation Committee Petition Review

Property: 2615 Alta Vista Circle

Owners: Bradley and Kellly Belew
Date: ?,”Q T /S

1.

The property in-question is contiguous to the city limits.
Yes .~ No Comments:

The land lym’th/e petitioned property is compatible with land use in the area.
Yes No Comments:

Task Force R as an area of interest to the city for annexation.
Yes

. The prop.;ﬂ);:‘g(petitioned is noted in the September 2006 Annexation Policy
No

Comments

Streets and drainage structures are in substantial compliance with city regulations
and building codes and in good condition at the time of the annexation.
Yes (?omm e 4 » Pz /2
_cond T/M ﬁoo s es’a %f,a e 4
Individual household has a Jefferson or Shelby County Tax Asselssor/minimum

N

market value of S 6 Q28 . Meets city criteria: Yes 0
Comment:

This street has fewer than 100% of the individual properties within the limits of
the city
Yes No

Number of total homes [ Number in city b

Fire dues pursuant to Act #604 of the State of Alabama, and any other
assessments on the property shall be the responsibility of the property owner, and

their payment proven to the city. -
Agreed to by petitioner: Yes £/

Comment




Property: 2015 A/CTA Vls")‘,d C I/f{C [P

8. A non-refundable administrative fee of $100 has been paid to the city.
Furthermore, voluntary contributions, including an application fee, of

$ _~will be paid to offset costs associated with the annexation.
Yes No Comment

9. Property is free clear of hazardous waste, debris and materials.
Yes No Comment

10. Are there a ncerns from city departments?
Yes i/y’cgo — Comments: -
gng'/n é‘ee’{///5 - e lorred X />o\ Loy
Condirsdn p0ols [lSeip fal inf -

11. Information on Wumber in family @\ ; Plan to enroll in VH
schools Yes No Comments:

Other Comments:

Geofgg Pierce

Chairman




EXHIBIT “C”

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
Department Review of Proposed Annexation
(To Be completed by City Staff)

The following properties have requested to be annexed into the City. Please review this request
and then forward your comments to the City Clerk as soon as is reasonably possible.

Location: 2615 Alta Vista Circle

Engineering: Date: Initials:
%615 Alta vigy,
Near futyre. . 4 Cirele - ithin 55
is lot o; el
— Ot sits e W stre ° ave
N po
- - 3S Oyice: or -
Public Services: - S EXisting draing C°"dltron 3
e
cern s es, urfy Cing :
Comments: : h wate, from stmg in
reet,

e
Police Department: Date: é - 7.«/,( Initials: %
Comments: /
V4

Fire Department: Date: 8 1 B' 1S Initials: (:Z ?

Comments:




CITIZEN ACCESS PORTAL Page 1 of 1

SHELBY COUNTY, ALABAMA. CITIZEN ACCESS PORTAL
PROPERTY TAX BOE PERS

INAL PROPERTY

REDEMPTION

PARCEL #:

< Search 10 2 04 0 001 007.002 Baths: 3.5 H/C Sqft: 2,521
OWNER: KREITNER LINDSEY & THOMAS JASON Land: 80,000 Imp: 222,700  Total: 302,700
o ADDRESS: 2615 ALTA VISTA CIR BIRMINGHAM AL 35243 Acres: 0.450 Sales Info: 09/13/2011 $260,500
« Pay Tax
[ 1/ 1 Records ] s -2015 W
+ Assessment TencYear: -
SUMMARY LAND BUILDINGS SALES PHOTOGRAPHS MAPS
» Forms SUMMARY
ASSESSMENT VALUE
PROPERTY CLASS: 3 OVER 65 CODE: LAND VALUE 10% $80,000
EXEMPT CODE: 10 DISABILITY CODE: LAND VALUE 20% $0
MUN CODE: 01 COUNTY  HS YEAR: 2013 CURRENT USE VALUE $0
SCHOOL DIST: 2 EXM OVERRIDE AMT:  $0.00
OVR ASD VALUE: 0. LA
it e AS u $0.00 S 2
+ PTC Info CLASS USE: LASS 3
e~ FOREST ACRES: 0 TAX SALE: BLDG 1 111 $222,700
B PREV YEAR VALUE:  $296,000.00 BOE VALUE: 0
* Collection TOTAL MARKET VALUE: $302,700
» Property Deeds
« Millage Rate
: TAX INFO
+ Contact Us CLASS MUNCODE ASSD. VALUE TAX  EXEMPTION TAX EXEMPTION  TOTAL TAX
+ County Site STATE 3 1 $30,280 $196.82 $4,000 $26.00 $170.82
Get Adobe Reader
i . COUNTY 3 1 $30,280 $227.10 $2,000 $15.00 $212.10
SCHOOL 3 1 $30,280 $484.48 50 $0.00 484,48
* ** News =* DIST SCHOOL 3 1 $30,280 $423.92 30 $0.00 $423.92
Iy 3 1 $30,280  $0.00 50 $0.00 $0.00
N FOREST 3 1 $0  $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00
i Identity Theft
Protected ASSD. VALUE: $30,280.00 $1,332.32 GRAND TOTAL: $1,291.32
SCCUrityMETRICS ;
ty DEEDS PAYMENT INFO
INSTRUMENT NUMBER DATE pay DATE $g:n PAID BY AMOUNT
20141029000341450 10/27/2014 2015 $0.00
20110520000277770 930U /20142014 TITLESOUTH $1,261.40
20110407000108070 33072011\ 16/20132013  PENNYMAC LOAN SERVICES, LLC  $1,261.40
20020052162000000 9/6/2002 ) 116/2012 2012  FLAGSTAR BANK $1,152.80
10/7/2011 2011 ';f;icﬁ’ueé s $1,301.88
11/10/2010 2010 BAC TAX SERVICES $1,322.12

DON ARMSTRONG

Property Tax Commissioner

SHELBY COUNTY
102 Depot Street
Celumbiona, AL 35051
(205) 670-6500

11/9/2009 2009
11/12/2008 2008

BAC TAX SERVICES CORPORATION $1,155.80
COUNTRYWIDE TAX SERVICES CORP $1,166.36

11/16/2007 2007 COUNTRYWIDE $1,163.72
11/17/2006 2006 COUNTRYWIDE $1,081.00
11/18/2005 2005 COUNTRYWIDE HOME LOANS $2,104.96
11/16/2004 2004 COUNTRYWIDE $264.00

Powered By: E-Ring, Inc

https://ptc.shelbyal.com/caportal _mainpage.aspx

Website Dlsclaime'

7/30/2015



Resolution Number 3824
Page 6

STATE OF ALABAMA

% / 42, COUNTY

PETITION FOR ANNEXATION TO THE

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA

Date of Petition: s (/ (S / /€

To the Honorable Mayor and City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama:

We, the undersigned owners of the properties set out in red outline in Exhibit “A”
attached hereto, which properties are contiguous to the City limits of the City of Vestavia Hills,
Alabama, under the authority of Act No. 32 of the Special Session of the Alabama Legislature of
1964, do hereby petition the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, that the properties set out in red
outline in Exhibit “A” attached, situated in S 67 N County, Alabama, be annexed
to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama. The metes and-bounds description of the boundary of the
property of the undersigned proposed to be annexed is also set out on said Exhibit “A” and a map
showing in red the property proposed for annexation by this petition is also attached and made a
part hereof.

The undersigned petitioners do further petition that the Honorable Mayor and City
Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, set a date for the hearing of this petition and any
objections in writing to the petition or protest, on a date certain and that no less than ninety (90)
days before said date certain for said hearing on this petition, that a notice of said hearing along
with this petition be published in a newspaper of general circulation in Jefferson County,
‘Alabama.

We, the undersigned petitioners do also ask that the Honorable Mayor and City Council
of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, do all things necessary and requisite to comply with the
terms of Act No. 32 of the Special Session of the Alabama Legislature of 1964.

?// T // <
(

e i P N o . A
}‘r.//('('/;"(‘ Lied o YRR B CJ

-

Cett Do - L oge

ot pus Buz-21SY



Resolution Number 3824
Page 7

EXHIBIT “A”
LOT: 6
BLOCK: /4/1&041(”* Va//%, [o,wzz,‘l,é/f Sector
SURVEY:_, . _ .
RECORDED IN MAPBOOK ____ 4/ ,PAGE___ A ( IN THE
PROBATE OFFICE OF 5[(/4;, COUNTY, ALABAMA.
COUNTY ZONING:

COMPATIBLE CITY ZONING:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION (METES AND BOUNDS):



Resolution Number 3824
Page 8

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have hereunto set their hands and seals, or
caused these presents to be executed by their duly authorized representatives, with full authority.

SIGNATURE(S) DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY mﬂ/u f-/ /.b‘ 27
Lot 6 Block Survey/l/j A(M. Ua// vl"-/"’ ‘é

Lot Block Survey

Lot Block Survey

(Use reverse side hereof for additional signatures and property descriptions, if needed).

STATE OF ALABAMA

\me_ COUNTY
/ﬁ %— being duly sworn says: [ am one of the persons who

si‘éne@bo‘f&:’petition, and | certify that said petition contains the signatures of all the owners

of the described property. 4\
S@rr@ of Certifier

—~
Subscribed and sworn before me this the /[ day of MM, .20 /S,

Qm% Cg g

H’or(n v Public

My commission expires: Ga/ca’/[?

CYNTHIA C. MOORE
My Commission Expires

Fabruary 2, 2019



Resolution Number 3824
Page 9

EXHIBIT “B”

VESTAVIA HILLS BOARD OF EDUCATION
1204 Montgomery Highway
Vestavia Hills AL 35216

(To be completed by the City)

Date of Annexation Petition Action Taken: Grant
Deny

Resolution: Date: Number:

Overnight Ordinance: Date: Number:

90 Day Final Ordinance: Date: Number:

(To be completed by Homeowner)
Name(s) of Homeowner(s): Br 401 i() 3 4’ K 6/!3 D lBe /&J
Address: m‘)é/f /4 //a 1/15./4 C/r.(./c

City: E,;m,;»_sAam State: é?l— Zip: 35243

Information on Children:

Plan to Enroll In
Vestavia Hills School?

Name(s) Age | School Grade | Yes | No

: CAWIC-> éoa)u-(/ Bé/(v /§ q X

- Dq)e:3 Wa [ker Be lews & el X

5.

6.

Approximate date for enrolling students in Vestavia Hills City Schools if above response is
“yes”. /U/‘ (4«1; f/vf'g/é,/ ) V/’( 5(.[4./}




Ordinance Number 2590
Page 1

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2590

AN ORDINANCE TO ALTER, REARRANGE, AND EXTEND THE
CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS,
ALABAMA, SO AS TO EMBRACE AND INCLUDE WITHIN THE
CORPORATE AREA OF SAID CITY ALL TERRITORY NOW
WITHIN SUCH CORPORATE LIMITS AND ALSO CERTAIN
OTHER TERRITORY CONTIGUOUS TO SAID CITY.

WHEREAS, a certain petition signed by Bradley and Kelly Belew dated
May 15, 2015, that the property therein described be annexed to the City of Vestavia
Hills, Alabama, together with a map of said territory showing its relationship to the
corporate limits of the City, has been filed with the City Clerk of the City of Vestavia
Hills; and

WHEREAS, this Council has determined and found that the matters set
forth and alleged in said petition are true and correct, and that it is in the public interest
that said territory be annexed to the City of Vestavia Hills;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of
Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as follows:

SECTION 1. That said Council hereby assents to the annexation of said
territory to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, the corporate limits of the City to be
extended and rearranged pursuant to the provisions of Title 11, Chapter 42, Article 2,
Code of Alabama, 1975 (Sections 11-42-20 through 11-42-23, as amended) so as to

embrace and include said territory, in addition to the territory already within its present

corporate limits. The new boundary line does not lie at any point more than half the
distance between the old city boundary and the corporate boundary of any other

municipality. Said territory is described as follows:

2615 Alta Vista Circle
Lot 6, Altadena Valley Country Club Sector
Bradley and Kelly Belew
SECTION 2. That the City Clerk shall file a certified copy of this
Ordinance containing an accurate description of said annexed territory with the Probate
Judge of Jefferson County, Alabama, and also cause a copy of this Ordinance to be
published/posted in accordance with Alabama law.



Ordinance Number 2590
Page 2

APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 14th day of September, 2015.

Steve Ammons
Mayor Pro-Tem
ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk

CERTIFICATION:

I, Rebecca Leavings, as City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, hereby
certify that the above and foregoing copy of 1 (one) Ordinance # 2590 is a true and
correct copy of such Ordinance that was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of
Vestavia Hills on the 14th day of September, 2015, as same appears in the official
records of said City.

Posted at Vestavia Hills Municipal Center, Vestavia Hills Library in the Forest,
Vestavia Hills New Merkle House and Vestavia Hills Recreational Center this the
day of , 2015.

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



Ordinance Number 2590

Page 3

v
n
n

VestaviaHills




Resolution Number 4750
Page 1

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4750

A RESOLUTION PROPOSING THE ANNEXATION
OF CERTAIN TERRITORY TO THE CORPORATE
LIMITS OF THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS,
ALABAMA.

WHEREAS, there has been a petition filed with the City Clerk of the City of
Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and herein presented to the City Council of the City of Vestavia
Hills, Alabama, dated July 31, 2015, wherein all owners of certain property contiguous to
the City Limits of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, ask that their property be annexed
to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama; and

WHEREAS, said Petition has been presented to the City Council of the City of
Vestavia Hills, Alabama, on the 14th day of September, 2015; and

WHEREAS, it would be in the best interest of the City of Vestavia Hills,
Alabama, and to the citizens thereof to consider annexation of said territory and bringing
it within the corporate limits of this Municipality; and

WHEREAS, said petitioners must comply with Act #604, 1970 Alabama
Legislature regarding Fire Districts (property owners are to be responsible for fire dues if
they are within another Fire District at the time of the annexation petition).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as follows:

1. That the said Petition shall be published one (1) time in The Birmingham
News, a newspaper of general circulation in Vestavia Hills, Jefferson County, Alabama,
on the 23rd day of September, 2015.

2. That on the 28th day of December, 2015, in the Vestavia Hills Municipal
Center, a public hearing will be held to determine the truths of the matter set forth in said
petition and to consider any protests or objections filed in writing with the City Clerk
prior to such hearing, to determine whether it is in the public interest or not that said
property be annexed to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and to consider adoption of
an Ordinance annexing the territory described in said petition to this Municipality.

3. That this Resolution shall become known and referred to as Resolution
Number 4750 by the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, and as



Resolution Number 4750
Page 2

annexation of the following described property by the City Council of the City of
Vestavia Hills, Alabama:

4670 Caldwell Mill Road
Brooks and Elisabeth Souders, Owner(s)

More particularly described as follows:

Begin at the SW corner of the SE % of the NW ¥, of Section 34, Township
18 South, Range 2 West; thence run East along the South line of said 1/4-
1/4 line for a distance of 650.87 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence
continue along the last described course for a distance of 390.47 feet to the
centerline of Old Caldwell Mill Road; thence turn 100 degrees 14’ 23 left
and run Northwesterly along centerline of said Old Caldwell Road for
distance of 121.69 feet; thence turn 89 degrees 01’ 18” left and run
Southwesterly for a distance of 146.88 feet; thence turn 12 degrees 54°
02” right and run Northwesterly for a distance of 175.76 feet to the
centerline of a branch; thence turn 61 degrees 58 34” left and run
Southwesterly along centerline of said branch for a distance of 29.13 feet;
thence turn 9 degrees 45’ 117 left and continue Southwesterly along
centerline of said branch a distance of 88.89 feet to the Point of
Beginning.  Situated in Jefferson County Alabama (Birmingham
Division).

APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 14th day of September, 2015.

Steve Ammons
Mayor Pro-Tem
ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



Resolution Number 4750
Page 3




Annexation Committee Petition Review

Property: 4670 Caldwell Mill Road

Owners: Brooks and Elisabeth Souders

Date: X//V ) C’/ ¢

1.

The prthion is contiguous to the city limits.
Yes No Comments:

The land use of the petitioned property is compatible with land use in the area.
Yes No Comments:

The property being petitioned is noted in the September 2006 Annexation Policy
Task FW an area of interest to the city for annexation.
No

Yes Comments

Streets and drainage structures are in substantial compliance with city regulations
and building codes, and in good condition at the time of the annexation.
Yes No Comments

Individual household has a Jefferson or Shelby County Tax Assessor minimum
market value of 3 /b5, 299~ . Meets city criteria: Yes No
Comment:

This street has fewer than 100% of the individual properties within the limits of
the city /

Yes No

Number of total homes 2 Number in city §

Fire dues pursuant to Act #604 of the State of Alabama, and any other
assessments on the property shall be the responsibility of the property owner, and
their payment proven to the city.

Agreed to by petitioner: Yes No Comment




Property: ﬁ Lo 7’/) LJ ét/w /Z( }07 /7/( }@L

8. A non-refundable administrative fee of $100 has been paid to the city.
Furthermore, voluntary contributions, including an application fee, of

$ ill be paid to offset costs associated with the annexation.
Yes No Comment

9. Property is f) and clear of hazardous waste, debris and materials.
Yes No Comment

10. Are there any concerns from-city departments?

Yes No Comments:
11. Information on children: Number jr-family 3 ; Plan to enroll in VH
schools Yes No Comments:
Other Comments:

Geefge Pierce
hairman




EXHIBIT “C”

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
Department Review of Proposed Annexation
(To Be completed by City Staff)

The following properties have requested to be annexed into the City. Please review this request
and then forward your comments to the City Clerk as soon as is reasonably possible.

Location: 4670 Caldwell Mill Road

Engineering: Date: Initials:
4670 A oS
Caldweyy
ad -
o
S Concerng notey. p
, aVem ent;
: Y n
Public Services: Daw., 8ood conditiop,
Comments:
Police Department: Date:ﬁ - 7 ~Z { Initials:
Comments:

77
/4

Fire Department: Date: I(Ql S Initials: @

Comments:




Untitled Page Page 1 of 1

PARCEL #: 28 00 34 2 000 025.001 [111-BO]  Baths: 2.5 H/C Sqft: 2,108
OWNER: SOUDERS BROOKS B & ELISABETH C 18-040.0  Bed Rooms: 3 Land Sch: A116
ADDRESS: 4670 CALDWELL MILL RD BIRMINGHAM AL Land: 116,600 Imp: 191,900 Total: 308,500
LOCATION: 2:§S3CALDWELL MILL RD AL 35243 ACiest 100D ii’é;‘;‘;‘ﬁ i
<<Prev Next>> [1/0Records] Processing... Tax Year : IT'ZO'IS—VI
SUMMARY LAND BUILDINGS SALES PHOTOGRAPHS MAPS
SUMMARY
ASSESSMENT VALUE
MO omscne  Usuusion
EXEMPT CODE:  2-2 DISABILITY CODE: CURRENT USE VALUE [DEACTIVATED] $0
MUN CODE: 01 COUNTY HS YEAR: 2015
SCHOOL DIST: CXM OVERRIDE 4909 CLASS2
OVR ASD VALUE: $0.00 TOTAL MILLAGE:  50.1  CLASS 3
BLDG 001 111 $191,900
CLASS USE:
igERsf(TE:gRES‘ 0 TAX SALE: TOTAL MARKET VALUE [APPR. VALUE: $308,500]: $308,540
VALUE: $304,900.00BOE VALUE: 0 Assesment Override:
MARKET VALUE:
CU VALUE:
PENALTY:
ASSESSED VALUE:
DEEDS PAYMENT INFO
INSTRUMENT NUMBER DATE PAY DATE TAX YEAR PAID BY AMOUNT
201413-5274 5/7/2014  12/5/2014 2014 LERETA $1,480.05
200312-8371 08/24/2000 1/11/2014 2013 - $1,480.05
200010-6526 08/24/2000 1/16/2013 2012 HACKNEY LEIGH M $1,479.56
20111231 2011 Hx $1,497.60
20101231 2010 o $1,491.07
20091231 2009 wxx $1,491.07
20081231 2008 wox $1,518.13
20071231 2007 woxx $1,513.12
20061231 2006 woxx $1,477.04
20051231 2005 woxx $1,206.50
20041231 2004 Hoxx $1,129.86
20031231 2003 o $1,139.26
20021231 2002 o $998.49
20011213 2001 *ox $998.49
20001231 2000 Hoxx $945.49
19991208 1999 o $945.49
19981108 1998 xoxx $774.24
19971127 1997 ok $774.24
19961021 1996 ok $769.24

http://eringcapture.jccal.org/caportal/CA_Property TaxParcellnfo.aspx?ParcelNo=28 00 34 2... 8/3/2015



Resolution Number 3824
Page 6

STATE OF ALABAMA

TJerechkson COUNTY

PETITION FOR ANNEXATION TO THE

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA
Date of Petition: r?! 3 Li 5

To the Honorable Mayor and City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama:

We, the undersigned owners of the properties set out in red outline in Exhibit “A”
attached hereto, which properties are contiguous to the City limits of the City of Vestavia Hills,
Alabama, under the authority of Act No. 32 of the Special Session of the Alabama Legislature of
1964, do hereby petition the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, that the properties set out in red
outline in Exhibit “A™ attached, situated in /g'e\:--ﬁ efls oJ County, Alabama, be annexed
to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama. The metes and bounds description of the boundary of the
property of the undersigned proposed to be annexed is also set out on said Exhibit “A™ and a map
showing in red the property proposed for annexation by this petition is also attached and made a
part hereof.

The undersigned petitioners do further petition that the Honorable Mayor and City
Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, set a date for the hearing of this petition and any
objections in writing to the petition or protest, on a date certain and that no less than ninety (90)
days before said date certain for said hearing on this petition, that a notice of said hearing along
with this petition be published in a newspaper of general circulation in Jefferson County,
Alabama.

We, the undersigned petitioners do also ask that the Honorable Mayor and City Council
of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, do all things necessary and requisite to comply with the
terms of Act No. 32 of the Special Session of the Alabama Legislature of 1964.



Resolution Number 3824
Page 7

EXHIBIT “A”

LOT:

BLOCK:

SURVEY:

RECORDED IN MAP BOOK AO1H\J PAGE 5A1Y IN THE
PROBATE OFFICE OF SEFFEQSQJ COUNTY, ALABAMA.

COUNTY ZONING:  JEFRepsa)

COMPATIBLE CITY ZONING:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION (METES AND BOUNDS):

brmks. Souders @emc com

A4D- 9D ()
Go - oS (k\



Resolution Number 3824
Page 8

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have hereunto set their hands and seals, or
caused these presents to be executed by their duly authorized representatives, with full authority.

SIGNATURE(S% DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

Lot Block Survey

Lot Block Survey

Lot Block Survey

(Use reverse side hereof for additional signatures and property descriptions, if needed).

STATE OF ALABAMA
JerferssM COUNTY
,BPDOB S)U\&er being duly sworn says: 1 am one of the persons who

signed the above petition, and I certify that said petition contains the signatures of all the owners

of the described property.
gw%o Bu e

ngnam{g/oj Certifier

Subscribed and sworn before me this LI}B [ day of j(/{ L\J\ , 20 )S’

! Norgd) Public

My Commission EXpires
My commission expires: NovembeMB 06




Resolution Number 3824
Page 9

EXHIBIT “B”

VESTAVIA HILLS BOARD OF EDUCATION

1204 Montgomery Highway
Vestavia Hills AL 35216

(To be completed by the City)

Date of Annexation Petition Action Taken: Grant
Deny

Resolution: Date: Number:

Overnight Ordinance: Date: Number:

90 Day Final Ordinance: Date: Number:

(To be completed by Homeowner)

Name(s) of Homeowner(s):  Dzeoles & Zlhsabedth Sevders

Address: Hiple Caldexit WU Rq«g\
City: %mﬂ\wﬁ»\m\\ State: AL Zip: 524

Information on Children:

Plan to Enroll In
Vestavia Hills School?

Name(s) Age | School Grade | Yes | No
1. ,

Doy Sovdes T 12 X
9]
L. C1 K

T Bele

£
A

MMJ K&*H’\RMMQ S’-Udﬁf‘j

3.

0.

Approximate date for enrolling students in Vestavia Hills City Schools if above response is
“yes”.




Ordinance Number 2591
Page 1

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2591

AN ORDINANCE TO ALTER, REARRANGE, AND EXTEND THE
CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS,
ALABAMA, SO AS TO EMBRACE AND INCLUDE WITHIN THE
CORPORATE AREA OF SAID CITY ALL TERRITORY NOW
WITHIN SUCH CORPORATE LIMITS AND ALSO CERTAIN
OTHER TERRITORY CONTIGUOUS TO SAID CITY.

WHEREAS, a certain petition signed by Brooks and Elisabeth Souders
dated July 31, 2015, that the property therein described be annexed to the City of
Vestavia Hills, Alabama, together with a map of said territory showing its relationship to
the corporate limits of the City, has been filed with the City Clerk of the City of Vestavia
Hills; and

WHEREAS, this Council has determined and found that the matters set
forth and alleged in said petition are true and correct, and that it is in the public interest
that said territory be annexed to the City of Vestavia Hills;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of
Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as follows:

SECTION 1. That said Council hereby assents to the annexation of said
territory to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, the corporate limits of the City to be
extended and rearranged pursuant to the provisions of Title 11, Chapter 42, Article 2,
Code of Alabama, 1975 (Sections 11-42-20 through 11-42-23, as amended) so as to

embrace and include said territory, in addition to the territory already within its present

corporate limits. The new boundary line does not lie at any point more than half the
distance between the old city boundary and the corporate boundary of any other

municipality. Said territory is described as follows:

4670 Caldwell Mill Road
Brooks and Elisabeth Souders

More particularly described as follows:

Begin at the SW corner of the SE ¥ of the NW ¥4 of Section 34, Township
18 South, Range 2 West; thence run East along the South line of said 1/4-
1/4 line for a distance of 650.87 feet to the Point of Beginning; thence
continue along the last described course for a distance of 390.47 feet to the



Ordinance Number 2591
Page 2

centerline of Old Caldwell Mill Road; thence turn 100 degrees 14’ 23” left
and run Northwesterly along centerline of said Old Caldwell Road for
distance of 121.69 feet; thence turn 89 degrees 01’ 18 left and run
Southwesterly for a distance of 146.88 feet; thence turn 12 degrees 54°
02” right and run Northwesterly for a distance of 175.76 feet to the
centerline of a branch; thence turn 61 degrees 58’ 34” left and run
Southwesterly along centerline of said branch for a distance of 29.13 feet;
thence turn 9 degrees 45’ 11” left and continue Southwesterly along
centerline of said branch a distance of 88.89 feet to the Point of
Beginning.  Situated in Jefferson County Alabama (Birmingham
Division).

SECTION 2. That the City Clerk shall file a certified copy of this
Ordinance containing an accurate description of said annexed territory with the Probate
Judge of Jefferson County, Alabama, and also cause a copy of this Ordinance to be
published/posted in accordance with Alabama law.

APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 14th day of September, 2015.

Steve Ammons
Mayor Pro-Tem
ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



Ordinance Number 2591
Page 3

CERTIFICATION:

I, Rebecca Leavings, as City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, hereby
certify that the above and foregoing copy of 1 (one) Ordinance # 2591 is a true and
correct copy of such Ordinance that was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of
Vestavia Hills on the 14th day of September, 2015, as same appears in the official
records of said City.

Posted at Vestavia Hills Municipal Center, Vestavia Hills Library in the Forest,
Vestavia Hills New Merkle House and Vestavia Hills Recreational Center this the
day of , 2015.

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



Ordinance Number 2591
Page 4




Ordinance Number 2592
Page 1

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2592

ANNEXING CERTAIN TERRITORY TO THE
CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA.

WHEREAS, on the 28th day of May, 2015, a petition was presented to the City
Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, proposing the annexation of certain
property to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, under the provisions of Act 32 of the
Special Session on the Alabama Legislature of 1964; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, at the time and place
of its regular meeting on said date, made a determination that the matters contained in the
Petition were true and that it was in the public interest that said property be annexed to
the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of
Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as follows:

1. That the following property which was described in said petition be annexed to
the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama:

74 +/- acres adjacent to Cahaba River
Freshwater Land Trust, Owner(s)

More Particularly Described As Parcels 1 through 7 as described in
Exhibit B attached to and incorporated into this Resolution Number 4713

as though written fully therein.

2. That this Annexation shall become effective upon the adoption and approval of

this Ordinance in accordance with the provisions of law, after which the heretofore

described property shall become a part of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama.



Ordinance Number 2592
Page 2

3. That the City Clerk be and is hereby directed to publish this Ordinance in
accordance with the requirements of the law and to file a copy hereof, together with a
duly certified copy of the petition, with the Probate Judge of Jefferson County, Alabama.

ADOPTING and APPROVED this the 14th day of September, 2015.

Alberto C. Zaragoza, Jr.
Mayor

ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk

CERTIFICATION:

I, Rebecca Leavings, as City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, hereby
certify that the above and foregoing copy of 1 (one) Ordinance # 2592 is a true and
correct copy of such Ordinance that was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of
Vestavia Hills on the 14th day of September, 2015, as same appears in the official
records of said City.

Posted at Vestavia Hills Municipal Center, Vestavia Hills Library in the Forest,
Vestavia Hills New Merkle House and Vestavia Hills Recreational Center this the
day of , 2015.

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



Page 3

Ordinance Number 2592

i Jefferson County

i Mountain Brook

i Jeffco & Bham

S | Vestavia Hills




Annexation Committee Petition Review

Property: /4 +/- acres adjacent to Cahaba River

Owners: Freshwater Land Trust, Owners

Date: %_’ @ ~/ ';—

1. The property in-question is contiguous to the city limits,
Yes No Comments:

2. The land use of the petitioned property is compatible with land use in the area.
Yes No Comments:

3. The property being petitioned is noted in the September 2006 Annexation Policy
Task Force Report as awﬁnterest to the city for annexation.
Yes No Comments

4, Streets and drainage structures are in substantial compliance with city regulations
and building codes, and in good condition at the time of W %ation.
Yes No Comments ;'

5. Individual household has a Jefferson or Shelby County Tax Assessor minimum
market value of 7 i‘, A . ‘Meets city criteria: Yes +—No
Comment:

6. This street has fewer than 100% of the individual properties within the limits of

the city
Yes No A’//%\
Number of total homes Number in city o

7. Fire dues pursuant to Act #604 of the State of Alabama, and any other
assessments on the property shall be the responsibility of the property owner, and
their payment proven to the city.

Agreed to by petitioner: Yes No Comment




Property: 7 4 —i’/- A cgees ,/5&95 /’/zz/_/fyw Ld-,/zn/ | T2 sr-

8. A non-refundable administrative fee of $100 has been paid to the city.
Furthermore, voluntary contributions, including an application fee, of

$ will be paid to offset costs associated with the annexation.
Yes No Comment

9. Property is fre ‘clear of hazardous waste, debris and materials.
Yes No Comment

10. Are there an cerns from city departments?
Yes /GT?IZ Comments: j )
POAL ppre @ 27  Cgoral Lz /7

A=7d c)‘/-}_ Z/J/or‘/w‘/\,

11. Information on children: Number in family /\j Z )4;-P]an to enroll in VH
schools Yes No Comments: __'

Other Comments:

Py

CGeorge Pierce
Chairman




EXHIBIT “B”
LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

Parcel 1:

Commence at the southeast comer of the southwest quarter of the southeast quarter of Section 1,
Township 18 South, Range 2 West, Jefferson County, Alabama, and run North 87 degrees 40
minutes 49 seconds West for 60.00 feet to iron pin feet and also being the POINT OF BEGINNING;
thence run North 00 degrees 12 minutes 48 seconds West for 50.77 feel to a point, thence run North
36 degrees 35 minutes 12 seconds West for 159.71 feet to an iron pin, thence run North 04 degrees
59 minutes 53 seconds East for 86.17 feet to an iron pin, thence run North 16 degrees 10 minutes
10 scconds West for 471.89 feet to an iron pin thence run North 86 degrees 09 minutes 43 seconds
West for 56.98 feet to an iron pin on the west R.0.W. of Old Overton Road, thence run in a
northwesterly direction along the west side of said road for a distance of 565.23 feet to an iron pin,
thence run South 04 degrees 46 minutes 57 seconds East for 279.85 feet to an iron pin on the east
side of a 40 foot road, thence run in a southcasterly direction along the cast side of said road a
distance of 436.45 feet to an iron pin also being on the north R.0.W. of Old Overton Road, thence
run South 45 degrees 19 minutes 32 seconds East for 42.93 feet to an iron pin on the South R.0.W.
of Old Overton Road, thence run in a southwesterly direction along said South R.O.W. of Old
Overton Road for a distance of 100.80 feet 1o an iron pin, thence run South 04 degrees 46 minutes
57 seconds East for 238.24 feet to au iron pin thence run South 54 degrees 49 minutes 11 seconds
East for 201.17 feet to an iron pin on the north bank of thc Cahaba River, thence run South 87
degrees 40 minutes 49 seconds East for 361.89 fcct to the aforcmentioned POINT OF
BEGINNING.

Parcel 2:

Commence at the northwest corner of the southeast quarter of the southeast quarter of Section 1,
Township 18 South, Range 2 West, Jefferson County, Alabama, and run South 88 degrees 36
minutes 08 seconds East a distance of 99.67 feet to an iron pin also being the POINT OF
BIEGINNING; thence run South 60 degrees 45 minutes 07 seconds East for 119.37 fcet to an iron
pin, thence run South 46 degrees 49 minutes 06 seconds Bast for 67.68 fcet to an iron pin, thence
run South 22 degrees 42 minutes 04 seconds East for 63.74 feet 1o an iron pin, thence run South 27

degrees 27 minutes 08 seconds East for113.97 feet to an iron pin, thence run South 04 degrees 36
minutes 03 seconds East for 67.28 feet to an iron pin, thence run South 22 degrees 05 minutes 37
seconds West for 331.77 feet to an iron pin, thence run South 09 degrees 28 minutes 13 seconds
West for 115.14 feet to an iron pin, thence run South 15 degrees 06 minutes 43 seconds Eas! for
21.22 feet to an iron pin thence run South 87 degrees 40 minutes 49 seconds East for-62.81 feet to
an iron pin, thence run North 54 degrees 45 minutes 23 seconds East for 209.84 feet to an iron pin
on the west bank of the Cahaba River, thence run in a northeastly direction for 740.84 feet along the
Woest bank of the Cahaba River to an iron pin, thence run North 88 degrees 36 minutes 08 seconds
West for 614.41 feet to the aforementioned POINT OF BEGINNING.

Cahaba C-3(a)
200109/8988



EXHIBIT “B”
LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

Parcel 3:

Commence at the southeast corner of Section 1, Township 18 South, Range 2 West, Jefferson
County, Alabama, said point being POINT OF BEGINNING; thence run North 00 degrees 09
minutes 07 seconds West along the east line of said section for 1347.70 fect to an iron pin, thence
tun North 88 degrees 36 minutes 08 seconds West for 450.65 feet to an iron pin on the east bank
of the Cahaba River thence run in a southwesterly direction along said bank of the Cahaba river for
a distancc 0f 2036.31 feet to an iron pin on the east bank of the Cahaba River, and the east line of
Section 12, Township 18 South Range 2 West, thence run North 00 degrees 01 minutes 02 seconds
East for a distance 0f 92.37 feet to the aforementioned POINT OF BEGINNING.

Parcel 4:

Commence at the northeast comer of Section 12, Township 18 South, Range 2 West, Jefferson
County, Alabama, thence run South 00 degrees 01 minutes 02 seconds West along the east line of
section 12 for 235.29 fect to an iron pin on the South bank of the Cahaba River said point being the
POINT OF BEGINNING; thence continue South 00 degrees 01 minutes 02 seconds West for 629.75
feet 10 an iron pin, thence run North 87 degrees 40 minutes 57 seconds West for 466.88 feet to an
iron pin, thence run South 00 degrees 01 minutes 02 seconds West for 466.88 feet to an iron pin,
thence run North 87 degrees 40 minutes 57 seconds West for 801.12 feet to a point on the east bank
of the Cahaba River feet thence run in a northeasterly direction along the east bank of the Cahaba
River for a distance of 1546.27 feet to an iron pin, thence run North 75 degrees 19 minutes 29
seconds East for 925.80 feet to an iron pin on the South bank of the Cahaba River thence run in a
southeasterly direction along the South bank of the Cahaba River for a distance of 478.05 feet to the
aforementioned POINT OF BEGINNING.

Parcel 3:

Commence at the northwest comer of the northeast quarter of the northeast quarter of Section 12,
Township 18 South, Range 2 West, Jefferson County, Alabama, and run South 00 degrees 00
minutes 24 seconds Bast a distance of 457.91 feet to'a point on the West bank of the Cahaba River
also being the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence continue South 00 degrees 00 minutes 24 seconds
East for a distance of 658.62 fcet to a point on the West bank of the Cahaba River, thence run in a
northeasterly, north and northwesterly dircction along the west bank of the Cahaba River for a
distance 0f 742.61 feet to the aforementioned POINT OF BEGINNING.

Cahaba C-3(a)
200109/8988



EXHIBIT “B”
LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS

Parce

Commence at the southeast corner of the southwest quarter of the southeast quarter of Section |,
Township 18 South, Range 2 West, Jefferson County, Alabama, and run South 00 degrees 00
minutes 24 seconds East a distance of 27.83 feet 1o a capped iron pin also being the POINT OF
BEGINNING; thence run South 53 degrees 39 minutes 45 seconds East for 333.59 fect to a capped
iron pin, thence run South 75 degrees 19 minutes 30 seconds West for 2717.75 feet to a point on the
casl bank of the Cahaba River,thence run in anorthwesterly direction for 531.36 feet along the north
bank of the Cahaba River to an iron pin, thence run South 87 degrees 40 minutes 49 seconds East
for 361.89 feet to a point, thence run North 00 degrees 12 minutes 48 seconds West for 50.77 feet
to a point, thence run South 36 degrees 35 minutes 11 seconds East for 100.9] feet to the
aforementioned POINT OF BEGINNING.

Parcel 7:

Comruoence at the southeast corner of the southwest quarter of the southeast quarter of Section 1,
Township 18 South, Range 2 West, Jefferson County, Alabama, and run South 87 degrees 40
minutes 48 seconds East a distance of 422.11 feet to a capped iron pin also being the POINT OF
BEGINNING,; thence run North 36 degrees 35 minutes 11 seconds West for 64.63 feet to a capped
iron pin, thence run North 21 degrees 01 minutes 56 seconds West for 448.11 feet to a capped iron
pin, thence run North 15 degrees 06 minutes 39 seconds West for 101.41 feet to a capped iron pin,
thence run South 87 degrees 40 minutes 49 seconds East for 62.81 feet toa capped iron pin, thence
run North 54 degrees 45 minutes 23 seconds East for 209.84 feet to a point on the west bank of the
Cahaba River, thence runin a southeasterly direction for 861.74 feet along the west bank of the
Cahaba River to a point, thence run South 75 degrees 19 minutes 30 seconds Bast for 490.91 feet
to a capped iron pin, thence run North 00 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds East for 168.64 feet to the
aforementioned POINT OF BEGINNING.

Cahaba C-3(a)
200109/8988



Annexation Committee Petition Review

Property: /4 */- acres adjacent to Cahaba River

Owners: Freshwater Land Trust, Owners

Date: 3— L= 8

1.

The property in question is contiguous to the city limits,
Yes No Comments:

The land use of the petitioned property is compatible with land use in the area.
Yes No Comments:

The property being petitioned is noted in the September 2006 Annexation Policy
Task Force Report as awﬁntemst to the city for annexation.
Yes No Comments

Streets and drainage structures are in substantial compliance with city regulations
and building codes, and in good condition at the time of W/p;e&ation.
Yes No Comments

Individual household has a Jefferson or Shelby County Tax Assessor minimum
market value of ] c { . ‘Meets city criteria: Yes «—No
Comment:

This street has fewer than 100% of the individual properties within the limits of

the city
Yes No 4//4\
Number of total homes Number in city L

Fire dues pursuant to Act #604 of the State of Alabama, and any other
assessments on the property shall be the responsibility of the property owner, and
their payment proven to the city.

Agreed to by petitioner: Yes No Comment




Property: 7 L{ ‘f’/ - Aecgees MP ) //“047 @y 5»43”"/ | y

8. A non-refundable administrative fee of $100 has been paid to the city.
Furthermore, voluntary contributions, including an application fee, of

$ will be paid to offset costs associated with the annexation.
Yes No Comment

9. Property is fre “clear of hazardous waste, debris and materials.
Yes No Comment

10. Are there an cerns from city departments?
Yes ‘/ugc‘) Comments:
1A Sz ol cznl Loz a7
A=1d CHL /Jl;r//%,

11. Information on children: Number in family /\/ / )4;-Plan to enroll in VH
schools Yes No Comments:

Other Comments:

CGeorge Pierce
Chairman




Untitled Page Page 1 of 1
PARCEL #: 2800 12 1 000 002.000 Baths: 0.0 H/C Sqft: 0
OWNER: FRESHWATER LAND TRUST 14-025.0 Bed Rooms: 0 Land Sch: A315
ADDRESS: 2308 1ST AVE NORTH BIRMINGHAM AL 35203 Land: 351,000 Imp: O Total: 351,000
LOCATION: 3995 OLD OVERTON RD BHAM AL 35210 Acres: 0.000  Sales Info: $0
<<Prev Next>> [1/0Records] Processing... Tax Year : 2013 v

SUMMARY LAND BUILDINGS SALES PHOTCGRAPHS MAPS
SUMMARY
ASSESSMENT VALUE
PROPERTY , LAND VALUE 10% $351,000
CLASS: 3 QVER.S3 CQDE: LAND VALUE 20% $0
EXEMPT CODE: STC2 DISABILITY CODE: CURRENT USE VALUE [DEACTIVATED] $0
MUN CODE: 01 COUNTY HS YEAR: 0
SCHOOL DIST: ﬁﬂ,OVERRIDE $0.00
OVR ASD VALUE: $0.00 TOTAL MILLAGE:  50.1  1oTAL MARKET VALUE [APPR. VALUE: $351,000]: $351,000
CLASS USE: Assesment Override:
FOREST ACRES: 0 TAX SALE: MARKET VALUE:
PREV YEAR ' )
AT $351,000.00BOE VALUE: 0 CU VALUE:
PENALTY:
ASSESSED VALUE:
TAX INFO
CLASS MUNCODE ASSD. VALUE TAX EXEMPTION TAX EXEMPTION TOTAL TAX
STATE 3 1 $35,100 $228.15 $35,100 $228.15 $0.00
COUNTY 3 1 $35,100 $473.85 $35,100 $473.85 $0.00
SCHOOL 3 1 $35,100 $287.82 $35,100 $287.82 $0.00
DIST SCHOOL 3 1 $35,100 $0.00 $35,100 $0.00 $0.00
CITY 3 1 $35,100  $0.00 $35,100 $0.00 $0.00
FOREST 3 1 0 $0.00 $0 $0.00 $0.00
SPC SCHOOL1 3 1 $35,100 $179.01 $35,100 $179.01 $0.00
SPC SCHOOL2 3 1 $35,100 $589.68 $35,100 $589.68 $0.00
TOTAL FEE & INTEREST: (Detail) $5.09

ASSD. VALUE: $35,100.00 $1,758.51 GRAND TOTAL: $5.09

DEEDS PAYMENT INFO
INSTRUMENT NUMBER DATE m‘;E 12:'{ PAID BY AMOUNT
200805-16843 12/07/2006
1/27/2015 2014 FRESH WATER LAND & $5.00
200109-8988 08/03/2001 TRUST
RICHARD TUCKER FRESH
3/28/20042008 porro CANDTRUST $5.09
LD TITLE CO AS ESCROW
2/14/2013 2012 AGT FOR BLACK WARRIOR- $5.00
CAHABA RIVERS
20120322 2011  **x* $5.14
20110324 2010 **x $5.14
20100429 2009 **=* $5.20
20090202 2008 **x* $10.05
20071228 2007  **x* $5.00

http://eringcapture.jccal.org/caportal/CA_Property TaxParcellnfo.aspx?ParcelNo=28 00 12 1... 3/3/2015



Untitled Page Page 1 of 1
PARCEL #: 28 00 01 4 001 016.000 Baths: 0.0 H/C Saft: 0
OWNER: FRESHWATER LAND TRUST 14-025.0 Bed Rooms: 0 Land Sch: A315
ADDRESS: 2308 1ST AVE NORTH BIRMINGHAM AL 35203 Land: 292,500 Imp: 0 Total: 292,500
LOCATION: 398 PINE ST BIRMINGHAM AL 35210 Acres: 0.000  Sales Info:  $0
<< Prev Next>> [1/0Records] Processing... Tax Year : 2013 v

SUMMARY LAND BUILDINGS SALES PHOTOGRAPHS MAPS
SUMMARY
ASSESSMENT VALUE
PROPERTY _ LAND VALUE 10% $292,500
CLASS: 3 OMER.B5€0DE: LAND VALUE 20% $0
EXEMPT CODE:  STC2 DISABILITY CODE: CURRENT USE VALUE [DEACTIVATED] $0
MUN CODE: 01 COUNTY HS YEAR: 0
SCHOOL DIST: ,E\m,OVERRIDE $0.00
OVR ASD VALUE: $0.00 TOTAL MILLAGE:  50.1  1oTAl MARKET VALUE [APPR. VALUE: $292,500]: $292,500
CLASS USE: Assesment Override:
FOREST ACRES: 0 TAX SALE: MARKET VALUE:
S'EE‘JEY_EAR $292,500.00BOE VALUE: 0 CU VALUE:
PENALTY:
ASSESSED VALUE:

TAX INFO
CLASS MUNCODE ASSD.VALUE TAX EXEMPTION TAX EXEMPTION TOTAL TAX
STATE 3 1 $29,260 $190.19 $29,260 $190.19 $0.00
COUNTY 3 1 $29,260 $395.01 $29,260 $395.01 $0.00
SCHOOL 3 1 $29,260 $239.93 $29,260 $239.93 $0.00
DIST SCHOOL 3 1 $29,260  $0.00 $29,260 $0.00 $0.00
cITY 3 1 $29,260  $0.00 $29,260 $0.00 $0.00
FOREST 3 1 $0  $0.00 $0 $0.00 $0.00
SPC SCHOOL1 3 1 $29,260 $149.23 $29,260 $149.23 $0.00
SPC SCHOOL2 3 1 $29,260 $491.57 $29,260 $491.57 $0.00
TOTAL FEE & INTEREST: (Detail) $5.09

ASSD. VALUE: $29,260.00 $1,465.93 GRAND TOTAL: $5.09

DEEDS PAYMENT INFO
INSTRUMENT NUMBER DATE PAY TAX
200805-16843 2/07/2006 AATE vear PRI BY =
-1684 12/07/20
1/27/2015 2014 FRESH WATER LAND S $5.00
200109-8988 08/03/2001 TRUST
RICHARD TUCKER FRESH
3/28/2004 2013 ('t AND TRUST $5.09
LD TITLE CO AS ESCROW
2/14/2013 2012 AGT FOR BLACK WARRIOR- $5.00
CAHABA RIVERS
20120322 2011  **x* $10.14
20110324 2010  **x* $10.14
20100429 2009 **=* $10.20
20090202 2008  **x* $10.05
20071228 2007  **x* $5.00

http://eringcapture.jccal.org/caportal/CA_Property TaxParcellnfo.aspx?ParcelNo=28 00 01 4... 3/3/2015



Untitled Page Page 1 of 1

PARCEL #: 28 00 01 4 001 016.006 Baths: 0.0 H/C Sqft: 0
OWNER: FRESHWATER LAND TRUST 50-030.0 Bed Rooms: 0 Land Sch: A315
ADDRESS: 2308 1ST AVE NORTH BIRMINGHAM AL 35203 Land: 75,500 Imp: 0 Total: 75,500
LOCATION: 4431 OLD OVERTON RD AL 35210 Acres: 0.000 Sales Info:  $0
<<Prev Next>> [1/0Records] Processing... Tax Year: 2013 V|
SUMMARY LAND BUILDINGS SALES PHOTOGRAPHS MAPS
SUMMARY
ASSESSMENT VALUE
PROPERTY CLASS: 2 OVER 65 CODE: LAND VALUE 10% $0
EXEMPT CODE:  STC2 DISABILITY CODE: LAND VALUE 20% $75,500
MUN CODE: 01 COUNTY HS YEAR: 0 CURRENT USE VALUE [DEACTIVATED] $0
SCHOOL DIST: EXM OVERRIDE AMT: $0.00
OVR ASD VALUE: $0.00 TOTAL MILLAGE: 50.1
CLASS USE: TOTAL MARKET VALUE [APPR. VALUE: $75,500]: $75,500
FOREST ACRES: 0 TAX SALE: o
PREV YEAR VALUE: $75,500.00 BOE VALUE: 0 Assesment Override:
MARKET VALUE:
CU VALUE:
PENALTY:

ASSESSED VALUE:

TAX INFO

CLASS MUNCODE ASSD.VALUE  TAX EXEMPTION TAX EXEMPTION TOTAL TAX
STATE 2 1 $15,100 $98.15 $15,100 $98.15 $0.00
COUNTY 2 1 $15,100 $203.85 $15,100 $203.85 $0.00
SCHOOL 2 1 $15,100 $123.82 $15,100 $123.82 $0.00
DIST SCHOOL 2 1 $15,100  $0.00 $15,100 $0.00 $0.00
cITyY 2 1 $15,100  $0.00 $15,100 $0.00 $0.00
FOREST 2 1 $0  $0.00 $0 $0.00 $0.00
SPC SCHOOL1 2 1 $15,100 $77.01 $15,100 $77.01 $0.00
SPC SCHOOL2 2 1 $15,100 $253.68 $15,100 $253.68 $0.00

TOTAL FEE & INTEREST: (Detail) $15.28

ASSD. VALUE: $15,100.00 $756.51 GRAND TOTAL: $15.28
DEEDS PAYMENT INFO
INSTRUMENT NUMBER DATE [P)‘A‘TfE Iéﬁn PAID BY AMOUNT
200109-8988 08/03/2001

FRESH WATER LAND &

TRUST

RICHARD TUCKER FRESH

WATER LAND TRUST

LD TITLE CO AS ESCROW

2/14/2013 2012 AGT FOR BLACK WARRIOR- $15.00
CAHABA RIVERS

1/27/2015 2014 $15.00

3/28/2014 2013 $15.28

20120322 2011  *** $15.41
20110324 2010  *** $15.41
20100429 2009 *** $15.59
20090202 2008  *** $20.14
20071228 2007  *** $15.00

http://eringcapture.jccal.org/caportal/CA_Property TaxParcellnfo.aspx?ParcelNo=28 00 01 4... 3/3/2015



Resolution Number 3824
Page 6

STATE OF ALABAMA

Deftdecson COUNTY

PETITION FOR ANNEXATION TO THE

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA
Date of Petition: j avwm(\{/ H‘; 9\0 [S

To the Honorable Mayor and City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama:

We, the undersigned owners of the properties set out in red outline in Exhibit “A”
attached hereto, which properties are contiguous to the City limits of the City of Vestavia Hills,
Alabama, under the authority of Act No. 32 of the Special Session of the Alabama Legislature of
1964, do hereby petition the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, that the properties set out in red
outline in Exhibit “A” attached, situated in je—p efson County, Alabama, be annexed
to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama. The metes and bounds description of the boundary of the
property of the undersigned proposed to be annexed is also set out on said Exhibit “A” and a map
showing in red the property proposed for annexation by this petition is also attached and made a
part hereof.

The undersigned petitioners do further petition that the Honorable Mayor and City
Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, set a date for the hearing of this petition and any
objections in writing to the petition or protest, on a date certain and that no less than ninety (90)
days before said date certain for said hearing on this petition, that a notice of said hearing along
with this petition be published in a newspaper of general circulation in Jefferson County,
Alabama.

We, the undersigned petitioners do also ask that the Honorable Mayor and City Council
of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, do all things necessary and requisite to comply with the
terms of Act No. 32 of the Special Session of the Alabama Legislature of 1964.



Resolution Number 3824
Page 7

EXHIBIT “A”

LOT: N / A

BLOCK:

SURVEY:

RECORDED IN MAP BOOK , PAGE IN THE
PROBATE OFFICE OF COUNTY, ALABAMA.

COUNTY ZONING: A /43(:@}% ¢ , Tnst- 2 Tnstidationa ), R-] §,‘hj}<
COMPATIBLE CITY ZONING: Y H Ag(.‘cm BRae VH Ths+- 1, VH-RQa  Fam!l

/

LEGAL DESCRIPTION (METES AND BOUNDS): See  acttached !ey l desc ;,).L; ons,




Resolution Number 3824
Page 8

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have hereunto set their hands and seals, or
caused these presents to be executed by their duly authorized representatives, with full authority.
SIGNATURE(S) DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

Lot Block Survey ’\i ( A’

Lot Block Survey [\l l /Af
Lot Block Survey N A '

(Use reverse side hereof for additional signatures and property descriptions, if needed).

STATE OF ALABAMA

J e(?e%a\ COUNTY

U\\e Y\d l’\ :)a C’,Léo L‘ being duly sworn says: I am one of the persons who

signed the aboVe petition, and I certify that said petition contains the signatures of all the owners

of the described property.
Signature oﬁm’ﬁﬂ o

Subscribed and sworn before me this the f) day of :—( WNAA v){ , 20 xé .

Notary Pubic é

My commission expires: MORGAN LEA CURLETTE
My Commission Expires

February 18,2018



Resolution Number 3824
Page 9

EXHIBIT “B”

VESTAVIA HILLS BOARD OF EDUCATION

1204 Montgomery Highway
Vestavia Hills AL 35216

(To be completed by the City)

Date of Annexation Petition Action Taken: Grant
Deny

Resolution: Date: Number:

Overnight Ordinance: Date: Number:

90 Day Final Ordinance: Date: Number:

(To be completed by Homeowner)

Name(s) of Homeowner(s): N / A
Address:
City: State: Zip:

Information on Children:

Plan to Enroll In
Vestavia Hills School?

Name(s) N ) A Age | School Grade | Yes | No

3

6.

Approximate date for enrolling students in Vestavia Hills City Schools if above response is
6‘y6373.




Ordinance Number 2593
Page 1

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2593

AN ORDINANCE TO FURTHER AMEND THE ZONING
ORDINANCE AND THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, ADOPTED SEPTEMBER 16, 1985,
AND AS LAST AMENDED SO AS TO CHANGE THE CLASS OF
DISTRICT ZONING OF PROPERTY FROM JEFFERSON
COUNTY R-1 AND VESTAVIA HILLS R-2 TO VESTAVIA HILLS

R-9

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama,
as follows: That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Vestavia Hills,
Alabama, adopted September 16, 1985, and as last amended so as to change the class of
district zoning of the following described property from Jefferson County R-1
(residential) and Vestavia Hills R-2 (residential) to Vestavia Hills R-9 (planned
residential):

2330, 2342, 2412 Jacobs Road
Anna Steele Properties

More Particularly Described in Attached Legal Description marked as
“Exhibit A” attached to and incorporated into this Ordinance Number
2593 as though written fully therein.

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that said rezoning is contingent upon the
following three conditions:
1. Approval is conditioned upon the preliminary plat submitted;
2. Maintenance covenants will be submitted to the Planning and Zoning
Commission with the final plat;

3. Lots 28-30 shall have one shared driveway.

APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 14" day of September, 2015.

Steve Ammons
Mayor Pro-Tem



Ordinance Number 2593
Page 2

ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk

CERTIFICATION:

I, Rebecca Leavings, as City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, hereby
certify that the above and foregoing copy of 1 (one) Ordinance # 2593 is a true and
correct copy of such Ordinance that was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of
Vestavia Hills on the 24™ day of August, 2015 as same appears in the official records of
said City.

Posted at Vestavia Hills Municipal Center, Vestavia Hills Library in the Forest,
New Merkle House and Vestavia Hills Recreational Center this the day of
, 2015.

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



Ordinance Number 2593
Page 3

FINAL PHASE OF
E

1]
"]
HY

,,.
s
8

‘* - -
Fi
24810

']
w O
5

w
Y
Y

B40"(a)

;‘ .34 &
P
I7TA
R 12.35 §
L83
RESURVEY OF LOTS 8&7
e/
o 1ray i SENIORCITIZEN'S ESTATES
" —“" R 178 0. T
1 ! -




Exhibit A - Legal Description

OVERALL LEGAL DESCRIPTION

A parcel of land situated in the Southwest quarter of the Northwest quarter of Section 36 Township 18
South Range 3 West and all of lots 1 and 2 of Weavers Addition to Jacobs Road as recorded in the office
of Judge of probate in Jefferson County, Alabama Plat Book 198 Page 91, all being more particularly
described as follows.

Begin at a found capped rebar, said point marking the Northwest corner of lot 10-A Senior Citizens
Estates, as recorded in the Office Of Judge of Probate Jefferson County, Alabama in Map book 178 Page
36; thence run South 00 Degrees 44 Minutes 36 Seconds East along the west line of said subdivision for
a distance of 295.39 feet to a found capped rebar said point being on the north line of the Crossgate
Subdivision Second Sector as recorded in the office of Judge of Probate Jefferson County, Alabama in
Plat book 152 page 41 ; thence run North 89 degrees 18 Minutes 35 seconds West along the north line
of said subdivision for a distance of 338.52 feet to a found %" rebar; thence run North 00 Degrees 42
Minutes 30 Seconds West along the east line of a Resurvey of lots 32-41 of Crossgate First sector as
recorded in the office of Judge of Probate Jefferson County Alabama in Plat book 148 Page 17, for a
distance of 539.82 feet to a found capped rebar; thence leaving said subdivision run South 89 Degrees
42 Minutes 11 Seconds East for a distance of 11.09 feet, to a set capped rebar stamped CA-560-LS;
thence run North 00 Degrees 40 Minutes 28 Seconds West for a distance of 591.49 feet, to a found
capped rebar stamped Weygand; thence run North 63 Degrees 17 Minutes 06 Seconds East for a
distance of 163.17 feet, to a found capped rebar stamped Weygand, said point being on the Western
most right of way of Jacobs Road; thence run South 30 Degrees 24 Minutes 09 Seconds East, along said
right of way for a distance of 344.73 feet, to a found PK nail, said point marking the Northeast corner of
Lot-1 Weaver's Addition To Jacob’s Road as recorded in the Office Of Judge of Probate Jefferson County,
Alabama in Map book 188 Page 91; thence leaving said right of way run South 00 Degrees 39 Minutes 06
Seconds East along the East line of said Subdivision for a distance of 94.71 feet, to a found PK nail;
thence run South 00 Degrees 38 Minutes 06 Seconds East along the east line of said subdivision for a
distance of 276.32 to a found pk nail; thence run South 88 Degrees 07 Minutes 27 Seconds East for a
distance of 5.67 feet to a set capped rebar stamped CA-560-LS; thence run South 01 Degrees 18 Minutes
49 Seconds East for a distance of 2.07 feet to a set capped rebar stamped CA-560-LS, thence run North
75 Degrees 04 Minutes 29 Seconds East for a distance of 7.99 feet to a set capped rebar stamped CA-
560-LS; thence run South 89 Degrees 26 Minutes 32 Seconds East for 210.35 feet to a found capped
rebar, said point being on the West right of way of Jacobs road, said point also being on a curve turning
to the right, said curve having a radius of 1113.12 feet, a central angle of 09 Degrees 20 Minutes 43
Seconds, a cord bearing of South 20 Degrees 28 Minutes 12 Seconds East, and a cord distance of 181.36
feet; thence run along the arc of said curve and along said right of way for a distance of 181.56 feet, to a
set capped rebar stamped CA-560LS, said point marking point of tangency of said curve; thence run
South 15 Degrees 47 Minutes 50 Seconds East along a line tangent to said curve along said right of way
for a distance of 36.86 feet to a set capped rebar stamped CA-560-LS, said point marking the Northeast
corner of lot 11-A a resurvey of lots 10-14 senior citizens estates as recorded in the office of Judge of
Probate Jefferson County Alabama Plat book 178 page 36; thence run South 86 Degrees 27 Minutes 40
West Seconds along the north line of said subdivision for a distance of 172.86 feet to a found capped
rebar; thence run South 03 Degrees 37 Minutes 19 Seconds East along the north line of said subdivision
for a distance of 19.97 feet to a found capped rebar; thence run South 86 Degrees 37 Minutes 07
Seconds west along the north line of said subdivision for a distance of 113.27 feet to the Point of
Beginning. Said parcel contains 420,404 square feet or 9.65 acres more or less.

P0715-40//29-36-2-2-13

2330, 2342 & 2412 Jacobs Rd.
Rezone to R-9

HCI Jacobs Road, LLC/Anna Steele
Propterties R-1 & R-2




CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date: JULY 9, 2015

CASE: P-0715-40

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning for 2330, 2342, & 2412 Jacobs Rd. from
Jefferson County R-1 and Vestavia Hills R-2 to Vestavia Hills R-9 For The Purposes
Of Annexation and Preliminary Plat Approval For Thirty New Residential Lots

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2330, 2342, & 2412 Jacobs Rd.

APPLICANT/OWNER: HCI Jacobs Road, LLC & Anna Steele Properties, LLC

REPRESNTING AGENT: Brian Harris

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Property is primarily undeveloped and un-annexed
property adjacent to Jacobs Rd. City Council passed Resolution Number 4701 on
4/2/15 (attached) beginning the 90 day annexation process for the parcel of land
which lots 1-27 are situated on. Lots 28-30 are also part of the subdivision but are
already within city limits and will be recorded separately as a seperate phase.

Lots 1-27 average around a quarter of an acre in size, with lots 28-30 being much
larger. The proposed setbacks for lots 1-27 are 15’ front, 5’ on the side, and 25’ in the
rear.

Application will continue to City Council on 8/10/15 for potential annexation and
rezoning. If approved, applicant will return in September/October for final plat.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The request is consistent with
the Comprehensive Plan for Neighborhood, low/medium density single family
development.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: | have looked at all of the relevant zoning /
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application,
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc. Notification has been sent
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law. | have reviewed this request and
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.

City Planner Recommendation: No recommendation



2. City Engineer Review: | have reviewed the application and | have no
issues with this request.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: | have reviewed the application and | have no
issues with this request.

4. Building Safety Review: | have reviewed the application and | have no
issues with this request.

MOTION Mr. Wolfe made a motion to recommend approval 2330, 2342, & 2412 Jacobs
Rd. from Jefferson County R-1 and Vestavia Hills R-2 to Vestavia Hills R-9 For The Purposes
Of Annexation and Preliminary Plat Approval For Thirty New Residential Lots with the
following conditions
1. Approval is conditioned to the preliminary plat
submitted;
2. Maintenance covenants will be submitted with final
plat;
3. Lots 28-30 will have a shared driveway.
Second was by Mr. Burrell. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin — yes Mr. Burrell — yes
Mr. Gilchrist — yes Mr. Sharp — yes
Mr. Wolfe — yes Mr. House — yes
Mr. Visintainer — yes Mr. Brooks — yes
Mr. Larson — yes Motion carried.



,ll*i

10° WIDE STORM
SEWER EASEMENT.

IR
7547

25' REAR SETBACK

I

T52.55—

P y
e
f o

N
K - \
2\
20 WoE saary sewer VG,

NTARY S )
EAJENENT TO B DEDICATED 3
BY N\

Lot C-1
(Common Area)

\

| | i 2 !
| ‘ ‘ 2 et SRR &
Py Lor 354 A R o g
NE B B -t Nt Lt et
Gt o bpgne | GRERE | GRESE ko> 241 or SRS P ST
SR b RO P i Grozsi AT, o
SR iy Ea ST A SEoron Vo TR 17 il Rlog
TR Me.i48 PC. 17 NB.148 PG 17 Ma.i48 eG. 17 NB148 PG, 17 HARDLD V & CHONDHURY JARIA
el | \ i Wl & it E N Lz GURe AL Sl Y
[t ey ol S he., | Buiuine seis wo g |
PL 2560 CROSSCATE 2554 CROSSGATE. 2550 CROSSGATE. I PL PL
VESTAVIAAL 35218 PL PL ‘ PL VESTAVAAL 36216 VESTAVAAL 35218 VESTAVAAL 35216
\ESTAVL 35210 VesTAWAAL 35216 vesTAIkAL ssm Voassiy |
WL Do uTSe TR0 225.00(R) roice osse ouTsm,
FENGE 0855 NSDE Lt AT [rows 0z omsoe | B3
Y _— m —5m
- 3 7 m P 1352 Brorp u:w 7000, o220 701 oa 7000 pro 7 T Woeep e
T e e s e foren Pl 1100 b 40.19 7558
B 5" REAR SETBACH ‘ __swanfE -
zn D I L Bl 4 |L l
e : g @ 73 i o i
Seonp setron 2 g o 2 2 I
0 T 3 b 8|7 ¥ 8
Wit < Yoo 3
17 Sl o v \
i )
VESTAMAL 38218 N 0.00
ez |3 8 355
iz lg a 5.00 \
EE —
i 47.13 7000 70.00 70.00 7284 75.56
§ Rl (LI J—
- — 2

J05—{+
e

ANNA STEELE LANE

14748

it o T
HOOLY H TENISON T 50.00'R) FENCE. DJ& OUTSIDE-
TR \ e | s | s P
v sene siigor | g omms | SIS GRS N
| sevprczois | Ve 17 o6 s | oty Sieg | e i isiaon
I | S MBLEE | AT o
G2 L | g |0 g
‘ A R oF T = AL b
(AN | | A
wifdtoe \ el
E i
R | | -
JHITINGTON ™~

\ VeSTUAAL
St

\ ESUREY OF (0TS 10-14
SENGE Czals s

e
\ JoRL 'S B ¥ GER W,

2565 NOUNTHN WoODS 08,
| L

|

ENGINEER:
BRIAN E. HARRIS, PE
Algbama_Registration No. 28296

GONZALEZ STRENGTH & ASSOCIATES, INC.

17 /AY” LAKE DRIV
BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA 35244
205-942-2486

SURVEYOR!

DEREK NEADOWS,

bama_Registration No.
CORTAE STRENGT] A ASSOCMTES, NC
2176 PARKWAY LAKE DRIVE

BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA 35244
205-942-7486

DEVELOPER:

JORDY HENSON

HCI JACOBS ROAD, LLC

2660 OLD ROCKY RIDGE RD
BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA 35216
205-978-3970

o e
Jraas
B
P — — —
oo ; 3560 7000 7oz 7000
i
ekl 35215 ‘ A
| X 2%
—O e eban /
o

BRseer
nzmwzn BY DEED. | ‘

I !

SIDE SETBACK

13500 —

L

ez
35 7 on

7.99

1)
3

@nwu

oo

(74T

ored memar

15" FRONT_SETBACH

&)

OB 017,000
ELLE 8 RosErTs

TE

\l\

1250 15 GRESS AND_ zsagss o Puauc UTLITY_EASEJENT (o B vacaTeD)
7 o PAGE 9
p‘:‘wsn o PER BLAT 00K T T 0
e — BT S avawor e
P P L

7407 2028

|

L

@

Parcel Table Parcel Table
Parcel #|Area (sf)|Area (Ac.)|Parcel #|Area (sf) [Area (Ac.)

1057705 | 024 16 | zeeas | ozs
2 \o0zss0 | 023 17 934189 021
5 1000000 | 023 8 | toemsez | oz
4 1000000 | 023 2 | s | oz
5 1000000 | 023 21 | tosesso | ozs
5 1000000 | 023 2 9399.02 025
7 1000000 | 023 = 9399.28 05
5 1000 | 023 2 939575 05
s 02471 | oz = 939819 05
10| 100sas | oz 2 9395.85 05
I 901785 023 27 | zzssas | o2
12| 1024074 | ozs 2% | orzos | oAl
13 | 1eezere | o0 20 | wmiez | 043
4| tomesiz | oz 30 | 2eee2s8 | o052
15| 1240804 | oza

SHEET 2

GONZALEZ - STRENGTH & ASSOCIATES,
ENGINEERING, LAND PLANNING, SURVEYING, TRAFFIC/TRANSPORTATION

GRAPHIC SCALE

Contractor and/or developer are responswb\e for providing
building sites free of drainage problem:

The City of Vestavia Hills s nat responsible for the maintenance
of any drainage easements shown on this plat outside
of the public right—of—way.

No further subdivision of any parcel shown hereon shall be

allowed without the prior approval of the
City of Vestavia Hils.

Accarding to the Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) County,
Alabama (community—panel Jefferson for 01073C 0566 H,
doted Septernber 3, 2010), number ol of the subject property
lies wihin Zone X, defined os "oregs determined to be outside
e 0.2% annual chance floodpla

All_construction shall bs in accordanca with the City of Vestavia
Hils specifications.

All utiites in the roadway shall be backfilled with stone.

Gontractor ond/or developer shal be responsibe for installtion
d maintananca of srosion an.

Sedmentaton conbels duing consiruction for the protecton of

adjocent properties, roadway

watervays.

The contractor shall notify the Gity Engineers office 48 hours in

nce before starting any work within the right—of—way of
existing roads or on roads to be dedicated to the county
through the subdivision pracess.

Homeowner's Association is responsible for preserving and
maintaining the common area os permanent apen space
recreational use.

Contours and spot clevations shown hereon are on U.S.
datum (NAVD B8). Beneh Mark PID based D12226 and e\evatmn
of 5B6.98.

Nortn amow ang bearings shown nareon afo based Transyarse
Mercator Projection — D 83
adjusted 2011. Using Global Pmmontﬂ Sys\ (GPS) :md dcrwed
y static observation, Using Base Station: Designation:

QORS ARP, FID DI2226 Combined Foc

Convergence Factor: 40 21 25.

All lots with double road frontage shall access internal
subdivision streets only.

VESTAVIA HILLS
ALABAM

VG Ty, MaP

PROPOSED PLAT FOR
STEELEMONT SUBDIVISION
VESTAVIA HILLS, AL

A RESIDENTIAL COMMUNITY

SITUATED IN THE SECTION 36, TOWNSHIP 18 SOUTH,
RANGE 3 WEST OF JEFFERSON COUNTY, ALABAMA

INC.

2176 PARKWAY LAKE DRIVE
HOOVER, ALABAMA 35244
PHONE: (205) 942-2486
FAX: (205) 942-3033
OF 13 www.Gonzalez-Strength.com

TS ORAVING 1S THE PROPERTY OF GONZALE? - STRENGTH AND ASSOCATES, IC.. AND 1S NOT TO_GE FEPRODUCED OR ALTERED I WHOLE OR PURT OR USED FOR ANY PLRPOSE WITHOUT THE APROVAL OF GONZALE? — STRENGTH AND ASSODATES, INC. AKD TO B FETURNED UPON REQUEST.




!l > ..‘l-\‘ = j'\; .' / \ 1
mixed office &

neighborhood.

retail

T ———

S g { v

| Middle
i School T\
} .—“{-.J: 3

Figure 20: Columbiana Road
Land Use Analysis

Neighborhood - primarity low / medium density singledamily residential Professional Offices - primarily professional office uses. Density should
areas with higher densities near village center(s). Other uses may include vary according to surroundings. Other uses may include retail and services
schools, places of worship, recreational areas, and open space. (supporting offices and employees), places of worship, public spaces, and open space

Recreation and Open Space - public and private recreation facilities and
preserved natural spaces. Recreation facilities may be active, passive or combined. Open

Mix of uses should include rerail and service businesses, professional offices,
spaces are areas preserved in o natural state and may include passive recreational uses.

high density residential areas, institutions, recreation areas, and public spaces.

Commercial Core - primarily high density, retail and service business
areas with professional offices and multi-family residences on upper floors or
on periphery, Other uses may include institurions and public space.

Trailheads - Traitheads are public sites along a trail, where bike racks, seating,
parking, and public smenities are provided fos tral) weers

Schools - School facilities administrated by the Vestavia Hills School System

D Villagc Center - mixed use centers with highest densities in core areas.

Garcwnzs and Nodes - Gateways arc entryways into the community or
village enhanced with consistent signage, landscaping, and other elements.
Nondes are sites, such as transit stops, where public spaces, signage, and other 500 1] 500 1000 1500 feet

public design elements should be considered H

105 Vestavia Hills Comprehensive Plan




Ordinance Number 2594
Page 1

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2594

ANNEXING CERTAIN TERRITORY TO THE
CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA.

WHEREAS, on the 27th day of April, 2015, a petition was presented to the City
Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, proposing the annexation of certain
property to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, under the provisions of Act 32 of the
Special Session on the Alabama Legislature of 1964; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, at the time and place
of its regular meeting on said date, made a determination that the matters contained in the
Petition were true and that it was in the public interest that said property be annexed to
the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of
Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as follows:

1. That the following property which was described in said petition be annexed to
the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama:

2330 Jacobs Road
Anna Steele Properties LLC, Owner(s)

A parcel of land situated in the Southwest quarter of the Northwest quarter
of Section 36 Township 18 South, Range 3 West, Jefferson County,
Alabama, being more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at found capped rebar marking the Southwest corner of Lot 6-
A, A Resurvey of Lots 6&7, Senior Citizen Estates as recorded in the
Office of Judge of Probate in Jefferson County, Alabama in Map Book
179, Page 71, said point also being on the North line of Crossgate
Subdivision Second Sector as recorded in the Office of the Judge of
Probate in Jefferson County, Alabama in Map Book 152, Page 41; thence
run north 89 degrees 18 minutes 35 seconds west along said north line for
a distance of 338.52 feet to a found %4 rebar said point being on the East



Ordinance Number 2594

line of a Resurvey of Lots 32-41, Crossgate First Sector as recorded in the
Office of the Judge of Probate, Jefferson County, Alabama in Map Book
148, Page 17; thence run North 00 degrees 42 minutes 30 seconds west
along the west line of said Subdivision for a distance of 539.82 feet to a
found capped rebar; thence leaving said subdivision run South 89 Degrees
42 Minutes 11 Seconds East for a distance of 170.17 feet to a found 1”
crimped pipe marking the Southwest corner of the Weavers Addition to
Jacobs Road Subdivision as recorded in Map Book 188, Page 91; thence
run South 89 degrees 01 Seconds 06 minutes east for a distance of 158.30
feet to a found pk nail; thence run South 88 degrees 07 minutes 27 seconds
east for a distance of 5.67 feet to a set capped rebar stamped CA-560LS;
thence run South 01 degrees 18 minutes 49 Seconds east for a distance of
2.07 feet to a found %" rebar; thence run North 73 degrees 04 minutes 29
seconds east for a distance of 4.15 feet to a point; thence run South 00
degrees 44 minutes 36 seconds east for a distance of 539.12 feet to the
Point of Beginning. Said parcel containing 182,815 square feet or 4.20
acres more or less.

Page 2

2. That this Annexation shall become effective upon the adoption and approval of

described property shall become a part of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama.

this Ordinance in accordance with the provisions of law, after which the heretofore

3. That the City Clerk be and is hereby directed to publish this Ordinance in

ADOPTING and APPROVED this the 10th day of August, 2015.

Steve Ammons
Mayor Pro-Tem

accordance with the requirements of the law and to file a copy hereof, together with a

duly certified copy of the petition, with the Probate Judge of Jefferson County, Alabama.



Ordinance Number 2594
Page 3

ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk

CERTIFICATION:

I, Rebecca Leavings, as City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, hereby
certify that the above and foregoing copy of 1 (one) Ordinance # 2594 is a true and
correct copy of such Ordinance that was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of
Vestavia Hills on the 10th day of August, 2015, as same appears in the official records of
said City.

Posted at Vestavia Hills Municipal Center, Vestavia Hills Library in the Forest,
Vestavia Hills New Merkle House and Vestavia Hills Recreational Center this the
day of , 2015.

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



Ordinance Number 2594
Page 4
Il L | .

)

[T

I (771

\

\\\‘I | Qg

L I 0 )




Annexation Committee Petition Review

Property: 2330 Jacobs Road

Owners: Anna Steele Properties LLC (Jordy Henson developer)
Date: 5” L™ £ g

B

The property in fon is contiguous to the city limits.
Yes No Comments:

The land use of etitioned property is compatible with land use in the area.
Yes No Comments:

The property being petitioned is noted in the September 2006 Annexation Policy
Task Force R as an area of interest to the city for annexation.
Yes L No Comments

Streets and drainage structures are in substantial compliance with city regulations
and buildin}oehﬁ, and in good condition at the time of the annexation.
Yes No Comments

Individual household has a Jefferson or Shelby County Tax Assessor minimum
market value of ./‘\!\)A?;séfity criteria: Yes No
Py -

Comment:

This street has fewer than 100% of the individual properties within the limits of
the city

Yes No / / /4
Number of total homes Number in city /\ .

Fire dues pursuant to Act #604 of the State of Alabama, and any other
assessments on the property shall be the responsibility of the property owner, and
their payment proven to the city.

Agreed to by petitioner: Yes No Comment




Property: £ B T/JC(),LS )@J,

8. A non-refundable administrative fee of $100 has been paid to the city.
Furthermore, voluntary contributions, including an application fee, of
$ will be paid to offset costs associated with the annexation.
Yes No Comment

9, ProperW clear of hazardous waste, debris and materials.
Yes No Comment

10. Are there any concerns from city departments?

Yes No Comments:
11. Information on children: Number in family : Plan)a)e;roll in VH
schools Yes No Comments:

Othp' Comments: Z/fﬁ Q{ e é@ Q/(QJ/Q/L{v;ﬁ'QQZ

ne /M//?.Alf/‘—/ Ld/abgc.ﬂ-‘ ';//70@]"5 A/-,ﬂ/////f;,ﬂ/ﬂ

L

Geofge Pierce

Chairman




Untitled Page

Page 1 of 1

PARCEL #: 29 00 36 2 002 013.000 Baths: 0.0 H/C Sqft: 0
OWNER: ANNA STEELE PROPERTIES LLC 18-022.0 Bed Rooms: 0 Land Sch: A114
ADDRESS: PO BOX 590069 BIRMINGHAM AL 35259-0069 Land: 135,100 Imp: 0 Total: 135,100
LOCATION: 2330 JACOBS RD BHAM AL 35216 Acres: 0.000 Sales Info:  $0
<<Prev Next>> [1/0Records] Processing... Tax Year : ‘2014 2014 v/
SUMMARY LAND BUILDINGS SALES PHOTOGRAPHS MAPS
SUMMARY
ASSESSMENT VALUE
PROPERTY ) LAND VALUE 10% $0
CLASS: B QWER €5'CODE: LAND VALUE 20% $135,130
EXEMPT CODE: DISABILITY CODE: CURRENT USE VALUE [DEACTIVATED] 30
MUN CODE: 01 COUNTY HS YEAR: 0
SCHOOL DIST: f\m_OVERRIDE $0.00
OVR ASD VALUE: $0.00 TOTAL MILLAGE: ~ 50.1  1oTAL MARKET VALUE [APPR. VALUE: $135,100]: $135,130
CLASS USE: Assesment Override:
PREV YEAR . '
i e $135,100.00BOE VALUE: 0 CU VALUE:
PENALTY:
ASSESSED VALUE:
TAX INFO
CLASS MUNCODE ASSD. VALUE TAX EXEMPTION TAX EXEMPTION TOTAL TAX
STATE 2 1 $27,020 $175.63 $0 $0.00 $175.63
COUNTY 2 1 $27,020 $364.77 $0 $0.00 $364.77
SCHOOL 2 1 $27,020 $221.56 $0 $0.00 $221.56
DIST SCHOOL 2 1 $27,020  $0.00 $0 $0.00 $0.00
CITY 2 1 $27,020  $0.00 $0 $0.00 $0.00
FOREST 2 1 $0  $0.00 $0 $0.00 $0.00
SPC SCHOOL1 2 1 $27,020 $137.80 $0 $0.00 $137.80
SPC SCHOOL2 2 1 $27,020 $453.94 $0 $0.00 $453.94
TOTAL FEE & INTEREST: (Detail) $15.00
ASSD. VALUE: $27,020.00 $1,353.70 GRAND TOTAL: $1,368.70
FULLY PAID
DEEDS PAYMENT INFO
INSTRUMENT NUMBER DATE  pay DATE ::::R PAID BY AMOUNT
200809-2703 07/23/2008
1231 10/27/2014 2014 IOLTA ACCOUNT $1,368.70
1/31/2014 2013 RITCHEY GEREGORY S $1,368.70
GREGORY AND PAIGE
D \%/ 10/30/2012 2012 e $1,368.70
o /70 o} 20111109 2011 ok $1,368.70
40 o 20101231 2010 ok $1,589.14
/ 20091231 2009 ok $1,589.14
20081119 2008 ok $1,595.15
20080421 2007 ook $763.98
alalalwiatNalal alalal= E S AL OO
http://eringcapture.jccal.org/caportal/CA_Property TaxParcellnfo.aspx?ParcelNo=29 00 36 2... 3/2/2015



Resolution Number 3824
Page 6

STATE OF ALABAMA

JEFFERSON COUNTY

PETITION FOR ANNEXATION TO THE

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA
Date of Petition: T / / % / { {

To the Honorable Mayor and City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama:

We, the undersigned owners of the properties set out in red outline in Exhibit “A”
attached hereto, which properties are contiguous to the City limits of the City of Vestavia Hills,
Alabama, under the authority of Act No. 32 of the Special Session of the Alabama Legislature of
1964, do hereby petition the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, that the properties set out in red
outline in Exhibit “A” attached, situated in Jefferson County, Alabama, be annexed
to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama. The metes and bounds description of the boundary of the
property of the undersigned proposed to be annexed is also set out on said Exhibit “A” and a map
showing in red the property proposed for annexation by this petition is also attached and made a
part hereof.

The undersigned petitioners do further petition that the Honorable Mayor and City
Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, set a date for the hearing of this petition and any
objections in writing to the petition or protest, on a date certain and that no less than ninety (90)
days before said date certain for said hearing on this petition, that a notice of said hearing along
with this petition be published in a newspaper of general circulation in Jefferson County,
Alabama.

We, the undersigned petitioners do also ask that the Honorable Mayor and City Council
of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, do all things necessary and requisite to comply with the
terms of Act No. 32 of the Special Session of the Alabama Legislature of 1964.

Jorpy Hewsor
6[3-)8oN



Resolution Number 3824
Page 7

EXHIBIT “A”

2330 Jacobs Road, Vestavia Hills, AL 35216
LOT: 29-00-36-2-002-013.000 (Parcel ID - Property is Acreage)

BLOCK:__N/A

SURVEY: N/A

RECORDED INMAPBOOK  N/A L,PAGE NIA IN THE
PROBATE OFFICE OF JEFFERSON COUNTY, ALABAMA.

COUNTY ZONING: _ R-1

COMPATIBLE CITY ZONING: _R-9

LEGAL DESCRIPTION (METES AND BOUNDS):

A parcel of land situated in Southwest quarter of the Northwest quarter of Section 36 Township 18
south Range 3 west Jefferson County Alabama, being more particularly described as follows.

Beginning at found capped rebar marking the Southwest corner of lot 6-A, A Resurvey of Lots 6&7
Senior Citizens Estates as recorded in the Office of Judge of Probate in Jefferson County, Alabama in
MB. 179 PG. 71, said point also being on the North line of Crossgate Subdivision Second Sector as
recorded in the Office of Judge of Probate in Jefferson County, Alabama in MB. 152 Pg.41; thence
run North 89 Degrees 18 Minutes 35 Seconds West along the said north line for a distance of 338.52
feet to a found %” rebar said point being on the East line of A Resurvey of Lots 32-41 Crossgate First
Sector as recorded in the Office of Judge of Probate in Jefferson County, Alabama in MB. 148 Pg. 17;
thence run North 00 Degrees 42 Minutes 30 Seconds West along the west line of said Subdivision for
a distance of 539.82 feet to a found capped rebar; thence leaving said subdivision run South 89
Degrees 42 Minutes 11 Seconds East for a distance of 170.17 feet to a found 1” crimped pipe
marking the Southwest corner of the Weavers Addition to Jacobs Road Subdivision as recorded in
Plat Book 188, Page 91; thence run South 89 Degrees 01 Seconds 06 Minutes East for a distance of
158.30 feet to a found pk nail; thence run South 88 Degrees 07 Minutes 27 East Seconds for a
distance of 5.67 feet to a set capped rebar stamped CA-560LS; thence run South 01 Degrees 18
Seconds 49 Seconds East for a distance of 2.07 feet to a found 1” rebar; Thence run North 75
degrees 04 Minutes 29 Seconds East for a distance of 4.15 feet to a point; thence run South 00
degrees 44 Minutes 36 Seconds East for a distance of 539.12 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.
Said parcel containing 182,815 square feet or 4.20 acres more or less.




Resolution Number 3824
Page 8

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the undersigned have hereunto set their hands and seals, or
caused these presents to be executed by their duly authorized representatives, with full authority.

SIGNATURESS) 4, ncr S #a&W ' DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY
B‘\ Lot-—-— Block-—--—- Survey: Described on Exhibit A

& MA,A-\'—%—/L/ 2330 Jacobs Road, Vestavia Hills, AL 35216
Lot Block Survey

Lot Block Survey

(Use reverse side hereof for additional signatures and property descriptions, if needed).

STATE OF ALABAMA

JEFFERSON COUNTY p WL/_,J ) Le

G’u WS@QJ—\WQM ron ) ﬂ-\w-..g e being duly sworn says: I am one of the persons who
slgned the above petition,‘and I certify that said petition contains the signatures of all the owners

of the described property.
fnpe Sho febrpda cic

; ifier )
Signature of Certifier
—T
Tt

Jx
Subscribed and sworn before me this the 7? day of /71/(’,{ ﬂ,ﬁ( A /4‘” ,20 15 .

Mm%%/ﬂw

N, tary Public

o
My commission expires: J / | = | 6




ANNA STEELE PROPERTIES, LLC
1910 28" Avenue South
Birmingham, Alabama 35209
(205) 271-3105

Honorable Mayor Alberto C. Zaragoza, Jr.
City Council of Vestavia Hills, Alabama
City of Vestavia Hills

513 Montgomery Hwy

Vestavia Hills, AL 35216

Re:  Annexation of Property
Dear Mayor Zaragoza and Council Members:

The undersigned is a manager of Anna Steele Properties, LLC. Please find attached a
Petition for Annexation to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, which will be contingent upon
the closing on the sale of the subject property by the purchaser, HES Investments, LLC, or its
assigns. Please further be advised that all expenses related to the annexation will be the
responsibility of HES Investments, LLC, or its assigns, pursuapnt-tp an agreement between HES
Investments, LLC, or its assigns, and Anna Steele Properties:

Gregory S. Ritchey
Its Manager

GSR/slm
Enclosure



P P e R L T T BT T

7K
STUH WIAYISIA
SNOILINNSSY

0L A3X3NNY 39 TIM ALY3d0dd L

o

0%

"FBVIIVAY SI ¥3IM3S ALNNO
6-3 Ol Q3NOZ-3¥ 38 1M AL¥Id0ddZ
09

3IVIS DIHAVHO
021

JACOB'S ROAD SUBDIVISION
JACOES ROAD

ALanaMa

GONZALEZ - STRENGTH & ASSOCIATES, INC.
CIVIL ENGINEERING, LAND SURVEYING, PLANNING, TRAFFIC & TRANSPORTATION
AUTS PARKWAT LAKE O o SOLUTION CAPITAL INVESTMENTS, INC
A npayiek e sas
FAX: (208) 942-3033

LIgIHX3 HOd




RESOLUTION NUMBER 4753

A RESOLUTION APPROVING ALCOHOL LICENSE
FOR CKJ EATERIES LLC D/B/A NEWKS EXPRESS
CAFE 1044; DENNIS JOHN HEY, RAYMOND TODD
JACKSON AND THOMAS DEWEY CROWSON,
EXECUTIVES
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, approves
the alcohol license for CKJ Eateries LLC d/b/a NEWKS Express Cafe 1044, located at
612 Montgomery Highway, Suite 110, Vestavia Hills, Alabama, for the sale of 040 -
Retail Beer (On- or Off-Premise) and 060 - Table Wine (On- or-Off Premise); Dennis

John Hey, Raymond Todd Jackson and Thomas Dewey Crowson, executives.

APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 14th day of September, 2015.

Alberto C. Zaragoza, Jr.
Mayor
ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4753

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

DATE: September 15, 2014
TO: Dan Rary, Acting Police Chief
FROM:  Rebecca Leavings, City Clerk

RE: Alcohol License Request — 040 - Retail Beer (On or Off
Premise) and 060 - Table Wine (On or Off Premises)

Please find attached information submitted by Dennis John Hey,
Raymond Todd Jackson and Thomas Dewey Crowson who request an
alcohol license to sell 040 - Retail Beer (On or Off Premise) and 060 - Table
Wine (On or Off Premises) at the CKJ Eateries LLC d/b/a NEWKS Express
Cafe 1044, 612 Montgomery Highway, Suite 110, Vestavia Hills, Alabama.

I am scheduling this case to be heard by the City Council on 14th day
of September, 2015 at 5:00 PM (Monday). Please advise me of your
recommendation for this license. If you have any questions, please contact
me.

Reply

I have reviewed the available background information on the above
referenced applicant and submit the following to the City Council:

Application cleared by P.D. This indicates that there are NO convictions for
/M trafficking, convictions regarding arrest involving danger to children,

weapon charges, violent felony crimes against persons, felony sexual offenses
or habitual alcohol related arrests

Needs further review. This indicates that the Police Chief has found records of
some convictions of alcohol related arrests

Does not recommend. This indicates that the Police Chief has found records of
convictions for drug trafficking, convictions regarding arrest involving danger
to children, weapon charges, violent felony crimes against persons, felony
sexual offenses or habitual alcohol related arrests

rovewst_< > /AL
/




Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4753

NEW

STATE OF ALABAMA

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD
ALCOHOL LICENSE APPLICATION
Confirmation Number: 201505051101 27092

Type License: 040 - RETAIL BEER (ON OR OFF PREMISES) State: si1s000 County:$75.00
Type License: 060 - RETAIL TABLE WINE (ON OR OFF PREMISES) State: $15000 County: $75.00
Trade Name: NEWKS EXPRESS CAFE 1044 Filing Fee:5100.00
Applicant: CKJ EATERIES LLC Transfer Fee:

Location Address: 612 MONTGOMERY HWY STE 110 VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35216
Mailing Address: 3821 LORNA RD STE 107 HOOVER, AL 35244

County: JEFFERSON Tobacco sales:NO Tobacco Vending Machines:

Type Ownership: LLC
Rook, Page, or Document info: 102047785A

Date Incorporated: 04/13/2007 State incorporated: MS County Incorporvated:

Date of Authority: 06/05/2007 Alabama State Sales Tax 11): R0O0825167

Name: Title: Date and Place of Birth:  Residence Address:
DENNIS JOHN HEY WEVBER 00,23/1940 1903 45TH COURT
801867264 - MS ST LOUIS MO MERIDIAN, MS 39305
RAYMOND TODD JACKSON MENBER 001301974 827 STONERIDGE DR
8083438 - AL FAYETTE HOWARD MO HELENA, AL 35080
THOWAS DEVEY CROWSON | MEVESH RGN 5015 4TH PLACE
C62582410160 - FL PONTOTOC MS MERIDIAN, MS 39305

Has applicant complied with financial responsibility ABC RR 20-X-5-.142 YES

Does ABC have any actions pending against the current licensce? NO

Has anyone, including manager or applicant. had a Federal/State permit or license suspended or revoked? NO
Has a liquor. wine, malt or brewed license for these premises ever been dented. suspended, or revoked? NO
Are the applicant(s) named above, the only person(s). in any manner interested in the business sought 1o be
licensed? YES )

Are any of the applicants, whether individual. member of a paninership or association. or officers and
directors of a corporation itself. in any manner monetarily imerested, either directly or indirectly. in the
profits of any other class of business regulated under amhority of this act? NO

Does applicant own or control, directly or indirectly, hold lien against any real or personal property which is
rented. leased or used in the conduct of business by the holder of any vinous, malt or brewed beverage, or
distilled liquors permit or license issued under authority of this act? NO e

Is applicant receiving, either directly or indirectly. any loan. credit. money, or the equivalent thereof from o
through a subsidiary or afliliate or other licensee. or from any tirm, association or corporation operating ;
under or repulated by the authority of this act? NO e

Contact Person: TODD JACKSON Home Phone: 205-685-5826
l:usiness Phone: 225-235-7032 Cell Phone: 225-235-7032
ax:

E-mail: TODD.JACKSON@CKJEATERIES.COM

PREVIOUS LICENSE INFORMATION: Previous License Number(s)
Trade Name: License 1:
Applicant: License 2:

SN\

£ haW



Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4753

STATE OF ALABAMA

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD
ALCOHOL LICENSE APPLICATION
Confirmation Number: 20150505110127092

1f applicant is leasing the property. is a copy of the lease agreement attached? YES

Name of Property owner/lessor and phone number: EXCEL VESTAVIALLC 205-968-1000
What is lessors primary business? REALESTATE

Is lessor involved in any way with the alcoholic beverage business? NO

Is there any further interest. or connection with. the licensce’s business by the lessor? NO

Docs the premise have a fully equipped kitchen? YES

Is the business used to habitually and principally provide food to the public? YES

Does the establishment have restroom facilities? YES

is the premise cquipped with services and facilities for on premises consumption of alcoholic beverages? YES

Will the business be operated primarily as a package store? NO

Building Dimensions Square Footage: 4800 Display Square Footage:
Building scating capacity: 182 Does Licensed premises include a patio area® NO
License Structure: SKOPPING CENTER License covers: PORTION OF

Location is within: CITY LIMITS Police protection: CITY

Has any person(s) with any interest. including manager. whether as sole applicant. officer. member. or
partner been charged (v hether convicted or not) of any law violation(s)?

Name: Violation & Date: Arrcsting Apency: Disposition:




Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4753

STATE OF ALABAMA

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD

ALCOHOL LICENSE APPLICATION
Confirmation Number: 20150505110127092

uitial cach Signature page

In sefesence to taw violations. § attest to the truthfuiness of the responses given within the application.
-ﬁs in ceference 1o the Lease/property ownerstup, | attest to the truthfulness of the responses gven within

) the applicafion,

@ tn reference to ACT No. 80-529, | understand that if my applicaton s denied or discontinued. I wil nat be

refunded the fiing lee required by Bus application.
m tn reference to Special Retad or Special Events retafl license. | agree o comply wath 2fl applicable laws and
reguiabions concerming this class of icense. and to observe the special terms and conditions as indicated

within the application.
in reference to the Clud Applcation information, § attest to the truthfuiness of the respenses given

within the application.
CQ In reference to the transfer of icensedocation, | altest to the truthfulness of the informalion bsted on the

avached tansles agreement.

IE:J In accordance with Alabama Rules & Regulations 20-X-5-.01(4). any social security number disclosed
under tus regulation shall be used {of the puspose of nvestigation or venfication ny the ~BC 8oard
and shall not be a matier of pubdlic record.
The undersigned agree, if 3 kcense is issued as herein applied for, {0 comply at ail times with and to fuly
observe all the provisions of the Alabama Afcoholic Baveraga Control A, as appears in Code of Alabama,
Titte 28. and al 1aws of the State of Alabama relative lo the handiing of sicoholic beverages.
The undersigned. d issued a kcense as herein requasted. futher agrees to cbey all rules and regutations
promdgated by the board relalive to a¥ atcoholic bevetages received in this State. The undersigned,
i issued a beense as herein requested. also agrees to allow and hereby inwites duly authonzed agents of
the Alabama Alcohokc Beverage Contio} Board and any duly commissioned taw enforcement offices of
the State. County 6r Municipahty in which the license premises ase located to enter and search without
a warrant the ficensed premises of any builting owned or octupied by Nim or her in connection with
sald Ecensed premises. The undersigned herely understands that he of she violate any provisions of the
afetementioned laws his of hier license shall be subject ta revacation and no license can be again issued
to s3id ticensee for a penod of one year. The undersigned Rurther understands and agrees that no changes
in the maener of eperation and no deletion of discontinuance of any services of facifiies as descrived in this
application wil be allowed withaut writen appiova! of the proper goveming body and the Alabama
Alcohokic Beverage Control Board.

m 1 hereby swear and affirm that | have read the application and all statements therein and facts set forth are true
and cotrect. and that the applicant is the only person interested in the busmess for which the hcanse
is required.

Appiicant Name (printy: He gty S martt

Signature of Applicant.

Notary Name (print): Undendy Nob -
Notary Signature: 78/ ""'°\M Nooddy Commission expires: ja-RV=1F
Application Taken:Sfs{{& ~~ App. Inv. Completed: Forwarded to District Office: S|5 )|

Submitted to Local Government: Received from Local Government:
Received in District Office: Reviewed by Supervisor: Forwarded to Central Office:




Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4753

Recaipt Confirmation Pago

Racelpt Confirmation Number: 201 50505110127092
Appiication payment Confirmation Humber: 16897020
Paymem Sucnary o .

. - .
Psyment Tam B o e
“Application Fee for License 040 and License 060 _ .. . {7 sw000.
Total Amount 10 be Charged $100.00,
License Payment Confirmation Number:
Payment Summary

Paymemnem , : CountyFae _ SwteFes __ TowlFas

_040.- RETARL BEER {ON OR OFF PREMISES) |~ s75.00{  $150.00! $225 001

"050 - RETAL TASLE \INE (ONOR OFF PREMISES) | $7500Q;__ $150.00:___$22500
" YolAmounttobeCharged  $150,00  $300.00  $450.00

AppBeation Type
Apphcation Typo. APPLICATION

Licensa Tyo 1: 040 - RETAIL 8EER (ON OR OFF PREMISES)
Lconsa Tyse 2: 060 - RETAIL TABLE WINE (ON OR OFF PREMISES)
License County: JEFFERSON
Busmness Type LLC
Trade Name. NEWKS EXPRESS CAFE 1044
Appbeam Nome: CKJ EATERIES LLC
Locanan Adaress 612 MONTGOMERY HWY STE 110
VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35216

Mining Addross: 3821 LORNA RD STE 107
HOOVER, AL 35244
Coniact Person TODD JACKSON
Contact Hame Phone: 205-685-5826
Contact Business Phone: 225.235-7032
Contacet Fax:
Contact Cet Prone. 225-235-7032
Contact Emad Addross.
Contact Wob Address.




RESOLUTION NUMBER 4754

A RESOLUTION APPROVING ALCOHOL LICENSE

FOR ALAN AND ALLEN LLC D/B/A TWISTED

ROOT BURGER CO; GLYNN ALAN HARRISON

AND ADAM CHRISTOPHER ALLEN, EXECUTIVES
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, approves
the alcohol license for Alan and Allen LLC d/b/a Twisted Root Burger Co, located at
2501 Rocky Ridge Road, Vestavia Hills, Alabama, for the On-Premise sale of 020 -

Restaurant Retail Liquor; Glynn Alan Harrison and Adam Christopher Allen, executives.

APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 14th day of September, 2015.

Steve Ammons
Mayor Pro-Tem
ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4754

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

DATE: September 15, 2014
TO: Dan Rary, Acting Police Chief
FROM:  Rebecca Leavings, City Clerk

RE: Alcohol License Request — 020 - Restaurant Retail Liquor

Please find attached information submitted by Glynn Alan Harrison
and Adam Christopher Allen who request an alcohol license to sell 020 -
Restaurant Retail Liquor at the Alan and Allen LLC d/b/a Twisted Root
Burger Co, 2501 Rocky Ridge Road, Vestavia Hills, Alabama.

I am scheduling this case to be heard by the City Council on 14th day
of September, 2015 at 5:00 PM (Monday). Please advise me of your
recommendation for this license. If you have any questions, please contact
me.

Reply

I have reviewed the available background information on the above
referenced applicant and submit the following to the City Council:

Application cleared by P.D. This indicates that there are NO convictions for
drug trafficking, convictions regarding arrest involving danger to children,
weapon charges, violent felony crimes against persons, felony sexual offenses

or habitual alcohol related arrests

Needs further review. This indicates that the Police Chief has found records of
some convictions of alcohol related arrests

Does not recommend. This indicates that the Police Chief has found records of
convictions for drug trafficking, convictions regarding arrest involving danger
to children, weapon charges, violent felony crimes against persons, felony
sexual offenses or habitual alcohol related arrests

Reviewed: iO/O /? O
P




Exhibit A - Resolution No. 475

STATE OF ALABAMA

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD
ALCOHOL LICENSE APPLICATION
Confirmation Number: 20150831101514887

Type License: 020 - RESTAURANT RETAIL LIQUOR State: $300.00 County: $300.00
Type License: State: County:
Trade Name: TWITSTED ROOT BURGER CO Filing Fee: $50.00
Applicant: ALAN AND ALLEN LLP Transfer Fee:

Location Address: 2501 ROCKY RIDGE RD  VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35243

Mailing Address: 823 E 7TH STREET ANNISTON, AL 36207
County: JEFFERSON Tobacco sales: NO Tobacco Vending Machines:

Type Ownership: P
Book, Page, or Document info: 87 PG 460

Date Incorporated: 10/17/2014 State incorporated: AL County Incorporated: CALHOUN
Date of Authority: 10/17/2014 Alabama State Sales Tax ID: R009263463

Name: Title: Date and Place of Birth: Residence Address:
GLYNN ALAN HARRISON OWNER PARTNER 01/06/1982 2610 HODGES MILL RD
055460783 - GA ATHENS GA WATKINSVILLE, GA 30621
ADAM CHRISTOPHER ALLEN | OWNER PARTNER 09/08/1980 823 EAST 7TH STREET
7738607 - AL SHREVEPORT LA ANNISTON, AL 36207

Has applicant complied with financial responsibility ABC RR 20-X-5-.14? YES

Does ABC have any actions pending against the current licensee? NO

Has anyone, including manager or applicant, had a Federal/State permit or license suspended or revoked? NO
Has a liquor, wine, malt or brewed license for these premises ever been denied, suspended, or revoked? NO
Are the applicant(s) named above, the only person(s), in any manner interested in the business sought to be
licensed? YES

Are any of the applicants, whether individual, member of a partnership or association, or officers and
directors of a corporation itself, in any manner monetarily interested, either directly or indirectly, in the
profits of any other class of business regulated under authority of this act? NO

Does applicant own or control, directly or indirectly, hold lien against any real or personal property which is
rented, leased or used in the conduct of business by the holder of any vinous, malt or brewed beverage, or
distilled liquors permit or license issued under authority of this act? NO

Is applicant receiving, either directly or indirectly, any loan, credit, money, or the equivalent thereof from or
through a subsidiary or affiliate or other licensee, or from any firm, association or corporation operating
under or regulated by the authority of this act? NO

Contact Person: ADAM ALLEN Home Phone: 256-453-4483
Business Phone: 256-453-4483 Cell Phone: 256-453-4483

Fax: E-mail: ADAM@SPARREF.COM
PREVIOUS LICENSE INFORMATION: Previous License Number(s)

Trade Name: MOES ORIGINAL BARBQUE License 1: 001456337
Applicant: MOE'S ORIGINAL BBQ BIRMINGHAM LLC License 2:



Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4754

STATE OF ALABAMA

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD
ALCOHOL LICENSE APPLICATION

Confirmation Number: 20150831101514887

[f applicant is leasing the property, is a copy of the lease agreement attached? YES

Name of Property owner/lessor and phone number: LEON WOOTEN JR  205-908-6872
What is lessors primary business? REAL ESTATE
[s lessor involved in any way with the alcoholic beverage business? NO

[s there any further interest, or connection with, the licensee’s business by the lessor? NO

Does the premise have a fully equipped kitchen? YES

[s the business used to habitually and principally provide food to the public? YES

Does the establishment have restroom facilities? YES

[s the premise equipped with services and facilities for on premises consumption of alcoholic beverages? YES

Will the business be operated primarily as a package store? NO

Building Dimensions Square Footage: 2500 Display Square Footage:

Building seating capacity: 91 Does Licensed premises include a patio area? YES
License Structure: ONE STORY License covers: ENTIRE STRUCTURE
Location is within: C|TY LIMITS Police protection: C|TY

Has any person(s) with any interest, including manager, whether as sole applicant, officer, member, or
partner been charged (whether convicted or not) of any law violation(s)?
Name: Violation & Date: Arresting Agency: Disposition:




Initial each

.y,

=i

A

Exhibit A - Resolution No 47

STATE OF ALABAMA

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD
ALCOHOL LICENSE APPLICATION
Confirmation Number: 20150831101514887

Signature page
In reference to law violations, | attest to the truthfulness of the responses given within the application.
In reference to the Lease/property ownership, | attest to the truthfulness of the responses given within
the application.
In reference to ACT No. 80-529, | understand that if my application is denied or discontinued, | will not be
refunded the filing fee required by this application.
In reference to Special Retail or Special Events retail license, | agree to comply with all applicable laws and
regulations concerning this class of license, and to observe the special terms and conditions as indicated
within the application.
In reference to the Club Application information, | attest to the truthfulness of the responses given
within the application.
In reference to the transfer of license/location, | attest to the truthfulness of the information listed on the
attached transfer agreement.
In accordance with Alabama Rules & Regulations 20-X-5-.01(4), any social security number disclosed
under this regulation shall be used for the purpose of investigation or verification by the ABC Board
and shall not be a matter of public record.
The undersigned agree, if a license is issued as herein applied for, to comply at all times with and to fully
observe all the provisions of the Alabama Alcoholic Beverage Control Act, as appears in Code of Alabama,
Title 28, and all laws of the State of Alabama relative to the handling of alcoholic beverages.
The undersigned, if issued a license as herein requested, further agrees to obey all rules and regulations
promulgated by the board relative to all alcoholic beverages received in this State. The undersigned,
if issued a license as herein requested, also agrees to allow and hereby invites duly authorized agents of
the Alabama Alcoholic Beverage Control Board and any duly commissioned law enforcement officer of
the State, County or Municipality in which the license premises are located to enter and search without
a warrant the licensed premises or any building owned or occupied by him or her in connection with
said licensed premises. The undersigned hereby understands that he or she violate any provisions of the
aforementioned laws his or her license shall be subject to revocatien and no license can be again issued
to said licensee for a period of one year. The undersigned further understands and agrees that no changes
in the manner of operation and no deletion or discontinuance of any services or facilities as described in this
application will be allowed without written approval of the proper governing body and the Alabama
Alcoholic Beverage Control Board.
| hereby swear and affirm that | have read the application and all statements therein and facts set forth are true
and correct, and that the applicant is the only person interested in the business for which the license

Applicant Né;r:qu;ﬁ?\t Q A Q N

Signature of ApphcantC@

Notary Name (print): U-JCI‘)C_\,\I .

Notary Signature: ml ' Commission expires: O~/ I~ l‘&

Application Taken:’%l Si\f_—) App. Inv. Completed: Forwarded to District Ofﬁce:%lz)\ “‘j’)
Submitted to Local Government: Received from Local Government:
Received in District Office: Reviewed by Supervisor: Forwarded to Central Office:




Application Type

Applicant Information

Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4754
Receipt Confirmation Page

Receipt Confirmation Number: 20150831101514887
Application Payment Confirmation Number: 20160386
~ PaymentSummary o e

‘Payment ltem | Fee|
Application Fee for License 020 $50.00]
' . Total Amount to be Charged; $50.00,

License Payment Confirmation Number:

i Payment Summary i
{Payment ltem County Fee|  State Fee.  Total Fee!

020 - RESTAURANT RETAIL LIQUOR $300.00f  $300.00 $600.00
$0.00

__ Total Amount to be Charged)  $300.00 |  $300.00/  $600.00

Application Type: APPLICATION

License Type 1: 020 - RESTAURANT RETAIL LIQUOR
License Type 2:
License County: JEFFERSON

Business Type: LLP
Trade Name: TWITSTED ROOT BURGER CO

Applicant Name: ALAN AND ALLEN LLP
Location Address: 2501 ROCKY RIDGE RD
VESTAVIA HILLS, AL 35243

Mailing Address: 823 E 7TH STREET
ANNISTON, AL 36207

Contact Person: ADAM ALLEN

Contact Home Phone: 256-453-4483

Contact Business Phone: 256-453-4483
Contact Fax:

Contact Cell Phone: 256-453-4483
Contact Email Address:
Contact Web Address:



RESOLUTION NUMBER 4755

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE

AND DELIVER AN MB-05 GRADING AND LANDSCAPING PERMIT

AND AN MB-06 NEW MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT WITH THE
ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FOR SIGNAGE

AND LANDSCAPING AT THE HWY 280/DOLLY RIDGE ROAD
INTERSECTION

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS:

1. The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute and deliver an MB-05 Grading and
Landscaping Permit with the Alabama Department of Transportation (“ALDOT”), a copy
of which is marked Exhibit A, attached to and incorporated into this Resolution Number
4755 as if written fully therein; and

2. The City Manager is hereby authorized to execute and deliver an MB-06 New
Maintenance Agreement with the Alabama Department of Transportation (“ALDOT?”), a
copy of which is marked Exhibit B, attached to and incorporated into this Resolution
Number 4755 as if written fully therein; and

3. This Resolution Number 4755 shall be effective immediately upon adoption and
approval.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 14" day of September, 2015.

Steve Ammons
Mayor Pro-Tem
ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



CITY OF VESTAVIAHILLS
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES

September 9, 2015
To:  Jeff Downes, City Manager
From: Brian Davis, Director of Public Services

RE: ALDOT Maintenance Agreement for City Signage at US-280/Dolly Ridge Road
Intersection

A permit application (ALDOT MB-05 Grading and Landscaping Permit) has been prepared for
submission to ALDOT to allow the City of Vestavia Hills to make landscaping improvements in
the northeast quadrant of the intersection of US-280 and Dolly Ridge Road to visibly improve
the entranceway to Cahaba Heights from the US-280 corridor. Landscaping improvements
anticipated are additional shrubs, trees and plantings and possible removal of some small existing
trees. An attached exhibit shows the approximate limits of the maintenance area.

A Cooperative Maintenance Agreement between ALDOT and the City of Vestavia Hills
(ALDOT MB-06 Agreement for the Cooperative Maintenance of Public Right-of-Way) is
required for future maintenance of the landscaping once installed in that intersection quadrant.

An estimated cost for the installation of the proposed landscaping and tree removal is $2,500.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.



O?/\ OF VESTAVIA
HILLS TO MAINTAIN
IN ALDOT R.OW,

__ \\ =N\ 5




Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4755

Form MB-05 Page 1 of 5
Revised February 2015

ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
AGREEMENT FOR GRADING AND/OR LANDSCAPING
ON RIGHT OF WAY

County Jefferson Permit Number

Milepost 3.64 Route Number US-280

Bonding Agency Bond Number

Associated Permits and/or Documents MB-06

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this the day of ,20 , by and

between the Alabama Department of Transportation acting by and through its Transportation Director

hereinafter referred to as ALDOT and City of Vestavia Hills , hereinafter referred

to as the APPLICANT.

WITNESSETH

Whereas, the APPLICANT proposes to grade and/or landscape ALDOT Right of Way located and
described as follows: Landscaping improvements to include additional shrubs, trees and plantings and

possible removal of small trees as necessary to visibly improve the entranceway to Cahaba Heights from

the US-280 corridor.

Now, therefore, in order to preserve the right-of-way in an appropriate functional condition it is agreed
between the parties hereto as follows:

1. All grading on the right-of-way will be confined to and coextensive with the limits of the
APPLICANT's own property which is adjacent to and coextensive with the right-of-way.

2. All work shall be subject to the inspection and approval of ALDOT and located as shown
on the approved plans previously submitted to ALDOT which are hereby made a part of this Agreement
by reference.

3. A copy of the Agreement and the plans will be kept at the site of work at all times by the
APPLICANT.



Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4755

Form MB-05 Page 2 of 5
Revised February 2015

4, ALDOT does not grant the APPLICANT any right, title, or claim to any highway right-of-
way.

5. The APPLICANT will not store material, excess dirt, or equipment on the shoulders or
pavement and in event of multi-lane highways, in the median strips. The pavement will be kept free by
the APPLICANT from mud and from excavation waste from trucks or other equipment. On completion
of the work, all excess material will be removed from the right-of-way by the APPLICANT.

6. All disturbed areas shall be topsoiled, and re-vegetated by the APPLICANT in accordance
with standard specifications of ALDOT.

7. In accomplishment of the work by the APPLICANT, no drainage structures or channels will
be changed or altered other than as shown on the plans.

8. In no case shall post development drainage from beyond the ROW Limits, directed toward
the roadway, be greater than the pre-construction runoff nor shall the post development increase the
runoff within the ROW. Should the post development drainage increase to unacceptable levels, the
property owner shall restore drainage to the pre-construction levels and restore the ROW to pre-
construction conditions.

9. The Federal Water Pollution Control Act, The Federal Insecticide, Fungicide, and
Rodenticide Act, The Alabama Water Pollution Control Act, The Alabama Environmental Management
Act, The Clean Water Act (1987), and the Alabama Nonpoint Source Management Program (1989) are
hereby made a part hereof by reference.

10. The APPLICANT will conform to the regulations of the Environmental Protection Agency
(EPA) and of the Alabama Department of Environmental Management (ADEM), latest edition, for both
installation and maintenance of such facilities.

The APPLICANT will provide proof of applicable permit coverage and conform to the above referenced
regulations for both the facility installation and maintenance of permitted facilities and areas of rights-of-
way. The APPLICANT must provide a copy of the Notice of Intent (NOI) issued by ADEM. This will
assure compliance with Phase II of stormwater construction requirements. In the event a NOI is not
required, APPLICANT must submit to ALDOT a Best Management Practices (BMP) plan to control
sediment run-off.

11.  In the event that ALDOT is issued a citation or any other enforcement document by
ADEMV/EPA for failure to comply with applicable requirements, it shall be the responsibility of the
APPLICANT to bring all BMPs into compliance and to pay for any fines, assessments, etc. that may be
issued to ALDOT by ADEM/EPA

12.  Underground Damage Prevention Legislation, Alabama Act 94-487, is hereby made a part
hereof by reference. The APPLICANT will conform to the above referenced regulations for both the
facility installation and maintenance of permitted facilities and areas of rights-of-way. Should the
permitted work require a locate request ticket, no work shall begin until a copy of such ticket is obtained
and the APPLICANT shall keep a copy of such ticket at the site of work.

13.  The APPLICANT will provide all necessary and adequate safety precautions such as signs,
flags, lights, barricades, and flagmen in accordance with the national Manual on Uniform Traffic Control
Devices, of record in ALDOT.




Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4755

Form MB-05 Page 3 of 5
Revised February 2015

14.  If hazardous material is encountered in the execution of this Agreement it will be the
responsibility of the APPLICANT to notify the proper agency responsible for said hazardous material
and to comply with any and all environmental regulations as established by the Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA), Alabama Department of Environmental Management (ADEM), and of the Occupational
Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) in the proper disposition of the hazardous material
encountered.

15.  Any utility adjustment will be by agreement between the APPLICANT and the Utility, and
any such agreement shall be subject to the approval of ALDOT.

16. This permit is valid for the contract period which is defined as follows: All proposed work
as described and submitted in the permit documents must be completed within one year from the
approved date of the permit and for a period covering one year from ALDOT acceptance of proposed
work.

17. The APPLICANT will perform or cause to be performed the work applied for in this permit
contract and will restore the highway in the work area in as good condition as the same was prior to the
work and will maintain the accomplished work and highway work area in a condition satisfactory to
ALDOT. Should the APPLICANT not maintain the work or create an unsafe condition during the
contract period, ALDOT reserves the right to remove any work and restore the ROW to a safe condition
at the expense of the APPLICANT and the APPLICANT agrees to pay ALDOT all such costs as a result.

18. Once work is begun, the APPLICANT shall pursue the work continuously and diligently
until completion. Should the APPLICANT feel that the work cannot be completed in a one year period,
they shall submit in writing (30 days prior to the termination date) to ALDOT the reasons for an
extension of time. ALDOT will determine whether an extension may be approved.

19. The APPLICANT will file with ALDOT an acceptable certified check or bond in the penal
amount of $ (Bond Number: ) to guarantee the faithful
performance of this permit contract in its entirety during the contract period as defined in item 16. Upon
satisfactory completion and acceptance of all work provided for in this permit contract, the check or
bond, as applicable, will be returned to the APPLICANT; otherwise, the proceeds from the check, or any
amount received by ALDOT as a result of the bond, will be applied to complete and fulfill the permit
contract terms.

20. Indemnification Provisions. Please check the appropriate type of applicant:

If the applicant is an incorporated municipality then:
Subject to the limitations on damages applicable to municipal corporations under Ala. Code § 11-47-190
(1975), the APPLICANT shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the State of Alabama, ALDOT, its
officers, officials, agents, servants, and employees, in their official capacities, from and against (1)
claims, damages, losses, and expenses, including but not limited to attorneys’ fees arising out of,
connected with, resulting from or related to the work performed by the APPLICANT, or its officers,
employees, contracts, agents or assigns (2) the provision of any services or expenditure of funds required,
authorized, or undertaken by the APPLICANT pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, or (3) any
damage, loss, expense, bodily injury, or death, or injury or destruction of tangible property (other than
the work itself), including loss of use therefrom, and including but not limited to attorneys’ fees , caused
by the negligent, careless or unskillful acts of the APPLICANT its agents, servants, representatives or
employees, or the misuse, misappropriation, misapplication, or misexpenditure of any source of funding,
compensation or reimbursement by the APPLICANT, its agents, servants, representatives or employees,
or anyone for whose acts the APPLICANT may be liable.



Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4755

Form MB-05 Page 4 of 5
Revised February 2015

If the applicant is county government then:

Subject to the limitations on damages applicable to counties under Ala. Code § 11-93-2(1975), the
APPLICANT shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the State of Alabama, ALDOT, its officers,
officials, agents, servants, and employees, in their official capacities, from and against (1) claims,
damages, losses, and expenses, including but not limited to attorneys’ fees arising out of or resulting
from work performed by the APPLICANT, (2) the provision of any services or expenditure of funds
required, authorized, or undertaken by the APPLICANT pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, or (3)
any damage, loss, expense, bodily injury, or death, or injury or destruction of tangible property (other
than the work itself), including loss of use therefrom, and including but not limited to attorneys’ fees
caused by the negligent, careless or unskillful acts of the APPLICANT its agents, servants
representatives or employees, or the misuse, misappropriation, misapplication, or misexpenditure of any
source of funding, compensation or reimbursement by the APPLICANT, its agents, servants,
representatives or employees, or anyone for whose acts the APPLICANT may be liable.

If the applicant is a state governmental agency or institution then:

The APPLICANT shall be responsible for damage to life and property due to activities of the
APPLICANT of employees of APPLICANT in connection with the work or services under this
Agreement. The APPLICANT agrees that its contractors, subcontractors, agents, servants, vendors or
employees of APPLICANT shall possess the experience, knowledge and skill necessary to perform the
particular duties required or necessary under this Agreement. The APPLICANT is a state institution and
is limited by the Alabama Constitution in its ability to indemnify and hold harmless another entity. The
APPLICANT maintains self-insurance coverage applicable to the negligent acts and omissions of its
officers and employees, which occur within the scope of their employment by the APPLICANT. The
APPLICANT has no insurance coverage applicable to third-party acts, omissions or claims, and can
undertake no obligation that might create a debt on the State Treasury. The APPLICANT agrees ALDOT
shall not be responsible for the willful, deliberate, wanton or negligent acts of the APPLICANT, or its
officials, employees, agents, servants, vendors, contractors or subcontractors. The APPLICANT shall
require, its contractors and its subcontractors, agents, servants or vendors, as a term or its contract with
the APPLICANT, to include ALDOT as an additional insured in any insurance policy providing coverage
for the work to be performed pursuant to and under this Agreement and to provide the APPLICANT a
copy of the insurance policy declaration sheet confirming the addition of ALDOT thereto.

If the applicant is not a county, incorporated municipality, or state governmental agency
or institution then:

The APPLICANT will protect, defend, indemnify and hold harmless the State of Alabama, ALDOT, the
officials, officers, and employees, in both their official and individual capacities, and their agents and/or
assigns, from and against any and all actions, damages, claims, loss, liabilities, attorney’s fees or expense
whatsoever or any amount paid in compromise thereof arising out of or connected with the work
performed under this Permit, and/or the APPLICANT’s failure to comply with all applicable laws or
regulations.

21. This agreement when executed will not be valid or binding until the APPLICANT has
complied with all existing ordinances, laws, and zoning boards that have jurisdiction in the county, city,
or municipality in which the facilities are located.



Exhibit A - Resolution No. 4755

Form MB-05 Page 5 of 5
Revised February 2015

This Agreement is deemed to be executed on the date hereinabove set forth by the parties hereto in their
respective names by those persons and officials thereunto duly authorized. Witness our hands and seals,
this the day of , 20

City of Vestavia Hills
Legal Name of Applicant

WITNESS:
By:

Signature and Title

Mavor Alberto C. Zaragoza
Typed or Printed Name

513 Montgomery Highway
Address Line 1

Vestavia Hills, Alabama 35216
Address Line 2

205-978-0100

Telephone Number

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL:

District Manager Date

Area Operations Engineer Date

Region Engineer Date
APPROVED:

ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
ACTING BY AND THROUGH ITS TRANSPORTATION
DIRECTOR

By:

Maintenance / Region / Area Operations Engineer

Date:




Exhibit B - Resolution No. 4755
Form MB-06 Page 1 of 4
Revised February 2015

ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
AGREEMENT FOR THE COOPERATIVE MAINTENANCE

OF PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY
County Jefferson Permit Number
Milepost 3-64 Route Number US-280

Resolution Number

Associated Permits and/or Documents MB-05 - Agreement for Grading and/or Landscaping on

Right-of-Way

THIS AGREEMENT, entered into this the day of , 20 , between the

Alabama Department of Transportation acting by and through its Transportation Director
hereinafter referred to as ALDOT and City of Vestavia Hills herein

referred to as the APPLICANT in an effort to secure a more pleasing appearance on the roadside

between in the northeast quadrant of the intersection of US-280 and Dolly Ridge Road (see attached

exhibit)

on Route US-280, the APPLICANT agrees to maintain the vegetative cover in the

northeast corner of the intersection by means of mowing with a flail or rotary mower and

hand trimming such that a clean and attractive appearance is obtained. Mowing operations shall
be conducted when the height of the vegetative cover reaches 4 inches and rescheduled in
accordance with the planned frequency. In the event that shrubs and/or minor trees are planted
within the area, trimming around the plant materials shall be done in conjunction with mowing to
obtain a clean and attractive appearance. Clippings or other incidental debris (such as branches,
trash, etc.) shall be removed if mounting of the clippings or other incidental debris occurs.

In accepting the above, ALDOT and the APPLICANT agree to do the following:

1.  The APPLICANT will see that adequate sight distances are maintained for
maximum public safety; otherwise ALDOT reserves the right to remedy this situation
in the most expedient manner.

2. ALDQOT is not responsible for the safety of the individual involved or taking part in
this work during maintenance operations. Signs used must be in accordance with the
latest version of the MUTCD currently in use by ALDOT.



Exhibit B - Resolution No. 4755

Form MB-06 Page 2 of 4
Revised February 2015
3.  If ALDOT construction (repair of drainage and traffic structures, crossovers and

10.

other minor construction) is done in the subject area, it will be the responsibility of
ALDOT to establish a stand of vegetative cover if deemed necessary by ALDOT and
then the APPLICANT’s responsibility to maintain the vegetative cover as stipulated
herein. In the event of major construction in the subject area, this Agreement shall be
voided at a time designated by ALDOT.

All work shall be subject to the inspection and approval of ALDOT. Description of
the proposed work must accompany this and any associated proposal. Should the
APPLICANT fail to conform to the provisions of the Agreement, such failure shall be
grounds for termination and shall be cause for ALDOT to assume the maintenance at
the APPLICANT’s expense and/or remove the work and restore the right-of-way to
ALDOT’s discretion at the expense of the APPLICANT. The APPLICANT agrees to pay
ALDOT all such costs as a result. ALDOT shall provide thirty (30) days notice, in
writing, or any termination.

A copy of this Agreement must be kept by all parties that sign the Agreement. The
State of Alabama does not grant APPLICANT any right, title, or claim on any highway
right-of-way.

The APPLICANT agrees to store no equipment, branches, mounds of clippings or
plant debris of any kind or any other material on the shoulders of pavement and in the
case of multi-lane highways, in the median strips. The pavement will be kept free from
waste (clippings, mud and other debris) and equipment.

This Agreement is executed with the understanding that it is not valid until the
APPLICANT has complied with all existing ordinances, laws and zoning boards that
have jurisdiction in the county, city or municipality.

The APPLICANT will provide litter pick up as needed to insure a pleasing
appearance along the roadside.

The APPLICANT may perform any herbicide treatments necessary to maintain the
appearance of the roadside with written permission from ALDOT. This includes but is
not limited to concrete islands, median barriers, curbs, and other structures. Herbicide
treatments shall conform to the guidelines found in the current edition of Chapter IV:
ALDOT Herbicide Treatment Recommendations : and be applied by an individual in
possession of a current Commercial Applicator Permit (ROW category) issued by the
Alabama Department of Agriculture & Industries. Daily application reports shall be
made available for review by ALDOT upon request.

Indemnification Provisions. Please check the appropriate type of applicant:

If the applicant is an incorporated municipality then:

Subject to the limitations on damages applicable to municipal corporations under Ala. Code § 11-47-190
(1975), the APPLICANT shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the State of Alabama, ALDOT, its
officers, officials, agents, servants, and employees, in their official capacities, from and against (1)
claims, damages, losses, and expenses, including but not limited to attorneys’ fees arising out of,



Exhibit B - Resolution No. 4755
Form MB-06 Page 3 of 4
Revised February 2015

connected with, resulting from or related to the work performed by the APPLICANT, or its officers,
employees, contracts, agents or assigns (2) the provision of any services or expenditure of funds required,
authorized, or undertaken by the APPLICANT pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, or (3) any
damage, loss, expense, bodily injury, or death, or injury or destruction of tangible property (other than
the work itself), including loss of use therefrom, and including but not limited to attorneys’ fees , caused
by the negligent, careless or unskillful acts of the APPLICANT its agents, servants, representatives or
employees, or the misuse, misappropriation, misapplication, or misexpenditure of any source of funding,
compensation or reimbursement by the APPLICANT, its agents, servants, representatives or employees,
or anyone for whose acts the APPLICANT may be liable.

If the applicant is county government then:

Subject to the limitations on damages applicable to counties under Ala. Code § 11-93-2(1975), the
APPLICANT shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the State of Alabama, ALDOT, its officers,
officials, agents, servants, and employees, in their official capacities, from and against (1) claims,
damages, losses, and expenses, including but not limited to attorneys’ fees arising out of or resulting
from work performed by the APPLICANT, (2) the provision of any services or expenditure of funds
required, authorized, or undertaken by the APPLICANT pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, or (3)
any damage, loss, expense, bodily injury, or death, or injury or destruction of tangible property (other
than the work itself), including loss of use therefrom, and including but not limited to attorneys’ fees
caused by the negligent, careless or unskillful acts of the APPLICANT its agents, servants
representatives or employees, or the misuse, misappropriation, misapplication, or misexpenditure of any
source of funding, compensation or reimbursement by the APPLICANT, its agents, servants,
representatives or employees, or anyone for whose acts the APPLICANT may be liable.

If the applicant is a state governmental agency or institution then:

The APPLICANT shall be responsible for damage to life and property due to activities of the
APPLICANT of employees of APPLICANT in connection with the work or services under this
Agreement. The APPLICANT agrees that its contractors, subcontractors, agents, servants, vendors or
employees of APPLICANT shall possess the experience, knowledge and skill necessary to perform the
particular duties required or necessary under this Agreement. The APPLICANT is a state institution and
is limited by the Alabama Constitution in its ability to indemnify and hold harmless another entity. The
APPLICANT maintains self-insurance coverage applicable to the negligent acts and omissions of its
officers and employees, which occur within the scope of their employment by the APPLICANT. The
APPLICANT has no insurance coverage applicable to third-party acts, omissions or claims, and can
undertake no obligation that might create a debt on the State Treasury. The APPLICANT agrees ALDOT
shall not be responsible for the willful, deliberate, wanton or negligent acts of the APPLICANT, or its
officials, employees, agents, servants, vendors, contractors or subcontractors. The APPLICANT shall
require, its contractors and its subcontractors, agents, servants or vendors, as a term or its contract with
the APPLICANT, to include ALDOT as an additional insured in any insurance policy providing coverage
for the work to be performed pursuant to and under this Agreement and to provide the APPLICANT a
copy of the insurance policy declaration sheet confirming the addition of ALDOT thereto.

11.  The APPLICANT agrees to provide pruning and/or trimming of plants in any existing
or newly landscaped areas.

12. No new installation or removal of plantings is allowed on the right-of-way under this
agreement.

13.  The APPLICANT may perform adequate dressing and street sweeping on the routes
included in this agreement which have curbs and gutters, maintaining a clean and
attractive appearance of the roadway. If street sweeping is conducted, gutters shall be
kept free of debris



Exhibit B - Resolution No. 4755

Form MB-06 Page 4 of 4
Revised February 2015

This Agreement is deemed to be executed on the date hereinabove set forth by the parties hereto in their
respective names by those persons and officials thereunto duly authorized. Witness our hands and seals,

this the day of , 20

Name of APPLICANT:
City of Vestavia Hills
WITNESS:
BY
Name and Title Date
BY
Name and Title Date
BY
Name and Title Date
(205) 978-0100

Telephone Number

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL:

District Manager Date

Area Operations Engineer Date

Region Engineer Date
APPROVED:

ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
ACTING BY AND THROUGH ITS TRANSPORTATION
DIRECTOR

By:

Maintenance / Region / Area Operations Engineer

Date:




Resolution Number 4756
Page 1

RESOLUTION NUMBER 4756

AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING AN INCREASE
IN SALARY AND WAGES FOR EMPLOYEES
THIS RESOLUTION WAS ADOPTED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA ON SEPTEMBER
14, 2015.
WITNESSETH THESE RECITALS
WHEREAS, the City Manager has prepared budgets for the said fiscal year
2015-2016 for a one and one-half-percent (1.5%) across-the-board increase of wages and
salaries for all employees; and
WHEREAS, the Council, at its regular scheduled meeting of September 14,
2015, voted to approve a one and one-half-percent (1.5%) across the board increase in
wages and salaries for all employees.
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS:
1. The City Council hereby approves a one and one-half-percent (1.5%) across-
the-board increase in wages and salaries for all employees; and
2. Said increase is effective beginning October 1, 2015.
APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 14™ day of September, 2015.

Steve Ammons
Mayor Pro-Tem
ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



RESOLUTION NUMBER 4757

A RESOLUTION APPROVING FINANCING TERMS FOR CITY

VEHICLES THROUGH BRANCH BANKING AND TRUST COMPANY

WHEREAS, The City of Vestavia Hills (“Governmental Entity”) has previously
determined to undertake a project for the purchase of various vehicles & equipment (the
“Project”) and the Officer of the Governmental Entity responsible for financial affairs of the
Governmental Entity (the “Finance Officer”) has now presented a proposal for the financing of
such Project.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Governmental Entity hereby determines to finance the Project through Branch
Banking and Trust Company (“BB&T”), in accordance with the proposal dated
September 10, 2015. The amount financed shall not exceed $509,884.00, the annual
interest rate (in the absence of default of change in tax status) shall not exceed 1.86% and
the financing term shall not exceed 7 years from closing; and

2. All financing contracts and all related documents for the closing of the financing (the
“Financing Documents”) shall be consistent with the foregoing terms. All officers and
employees of the Governmental Entity are hereby authorized and directed to execute and
deliver any Financing Documents, and to take all such further action as they my consider
necessary or desirable to carry out the financing of the Project as contemplated by the
proposal and this resolution. The Financing Documents shall include a Financing
Agreement and a Project Fund Agreement as BB&T may request.

3. The Finance Officer is hereby authorized and directed to hold executed copies of the
Financing Documents until the conditions for the delivery of the Financing Documents
have been completed to such officer’s satisfaction. The Finance Officer is authorized to
approve changes to any Financing Documents previously signed by Governmental Entity
officers or employees, provided that such changes shall not substantially alter the intent
of such documents or certificates from the intent expressed in the forms executed by such
officers. The Financing Documents shall be in such final forms as the Finance Officer

shall approve, with the Finance Officer’s release of any Financing Document for delivery



constituting conclusive evidence of such officer’s final approval of the document’s final
form.

The Governmental Entity shall not take or omit to take any action the taking or omission
of which shall cause its interest payments on this financing to be includable in the gross
income for federal income tax purposes of the registered owners of the interest payment
obligations under the Financing Documents. The Governmental Entity hereby designates
its obligations to make principal and interest payments under the Financing Documents as
“qualified tax-exempt obligations” for the purpose of Internal Revenue Code Section
265(b)(3).

The Governmental Entity intends that the adoption of this resolution will be a declaration
of the Governmental Entity’s official intent to reimburse expenditures for the Project that
is to be financed from the proceeds of the BB&T financing described above. The
Governmental Entity intends that funds that have been advanced, or that may be
advanced, from the Governmental Entity’s general fund, or any other Governmental
Entity fund related to the Project, for Project costs may be reimbursed from the financing
proceeds.

The officers of the Governmental Entity and any person or persons designated and
authorized by any officer of the Governmental Entity to act in the name and on behalf of
the Governmental Entity, or any one or more of them, are authorized to do and perform
or cause to be done and performed in the name and on behalf of the Governmental Entity
such other acts, to pay or cause to be paid on behalf of the Governmental Entity such
related costs and expenses, and to execute and deliver or cause to be executed and
delivered in the name and on behalf of the Governmental Entity such other notices,
requests, demands, directions, consents, approvals, orders, applications, certificates,
agreements, further assurances, or other instruments or communications, under the
corporate seal of the Governmental Entity, or otherwise, as they or any of them may
deem necessary, advisable, or appropriate in order to (a) complete the plan of financing
contemplated by the Financing Documents, (b) carry into effect the intent of the
provisions of this resolution and the Financing Documents, and (c) demonstrate the
validity of the Financing Documents, the absence of any pending or threatened litigation
with respect to the Financing Documents and the plan of financing contemplated by the



Financing Documents, and the exemption of interest on the interest payment obligations
under the Financing Documents from federal and State of Alabama income taxation.

7. All prior actions of Governmental Entity officers in furtherance of the purposes of this
resolution are hereby ratified, approved and confirmed. All other resolutions (or parts
thereof) in conflict with this resolution are hereby repealed, to the extent of the conflict.
This resolution shall take effect immediately.

ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 14" day of September, 2015.

Steve Ammons
Mayor Pro Tem
ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk

APPROVED BY:

Jeffrey D. Downes,
City Manager
ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk

SEAL



9/11/2015 CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

VEHICLES and HEAVY EQUIPMENT
"LEASE/PURCHASE PROPOSALS"
FISCAL 2015-2016

# 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Bidders BB&T Bank Cadence Bank Hancock Bank Renasant Bank Regions Bank SouthPoint Bank SunTrust Leasing Trustmark National Bk

Vehicles $284,884 $284,884 $284,884 $284,884 $284,884 $284,884 $284,884 $284,884

Heavy Equipment $225,000 $225,000 $225,000 $225,000 $225,000 $225,000 $225,000 $225,000

TOTAL LEASE/LOAN AMOUNT $509,884 $509,884 $509,884 $509,884 $509,884 $509,884 $509,884 $509,884
Rate - 3yrs - BQ 1.26% 2.18% 1.50% 2.125% 1.56% 2.28% 2.03% 1.70%
Rate - 7 years - BQ 1.86% 2.80% 2.02% 2.355% 2.28% 2.76% 2.68% 2.29%
Rankings 1 7 2 5 3 8 6 4
Combined Percentage Total 3.12% 4.98% 3.52% 4.48% 3.84% 5.04% 4.71% 3.99%

Financial Institutions and Banks

Proposals
Who Didn't Submit Proposals:

Rate Rankings

©

BBVA /Compass Bank BB&T Bank

1
10 |BancorpSouth Hancock Bank 2
11 |First Commercial Bank Regions Bank 3
12 First Partners Bank Trustmark National Bk 4
13/IBERIA Bank Renasant Bank 5
14 |National Bank of Commerce SunTrust Leasing 6
15/MMD Financial, LLC Cadence Bank 7
16 Pinnacle Bank SouthPoint Bank 8
17 ServisFirst Bank

18|SouthCity Bank

19 |Southlake Capital LLC
20|Synovus Securities, Inc.
21 Wells Fargo Bank

BkContacts



ORDINANCE NO. 2601

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA

For

$9,205,000
GENERAL OBLIGATION WARRANTS
SERIES 2015

Adopted: September 14, 2015

03359265.2



ORDINANCE NO. 2601

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE AND MAKING PROVISION FOR
THE PAYMENT OF $9,205,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION WARRANTS, SERIES 2015

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS,
ALABAMA, as follows:

ARTICLE 1

Definitions and Use of Phrases

For all purposes of this Ordinance, except as otherwise expressly provided or unless the context
otherwise requires:

(@) The terms defined in this Article have the meanings assigned to them in this Article and
include the plural as well as the singular.

(b) All references in this Ordinance to designated “Articles”, “Sections” and other
subdivisions are to the designated Articles, Sections and subdivisions of this Ordinance as originally
adopted.

(©) The terms “herein”, “hereof” and “hereunder” and other words of similar import refer to
this Ordinance as a whole and not to any particular Article, Section or other subdivision.

(d) The following words and phrases and others evidently intended as the equivalent
thereof shall, in the absence of clear implication herein otherwise, be given the following respective
interpretations herein:

Authorized Denominations means with respect to all Warrants the amount of $5,000 and any
integral multiple thereof for each maturity.

Beneficial Owner shall have the meaning set forth in Section 4.03(a).

Book-Entry System means a book-entry only system of evidence of purchase and transfer of
beneficial ownership interests in the Warrants.

Business Day means a day, other than a Saturday or a Sunday, on which commercial banking
institutions are open for business in the state where the principal corporate office of the Paying Agent is
located and a day on which the payment system of the Federal Reserve System is operational.

City means shall mean the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama and its successors and assigns.

Code means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and all references to specific
sections of the Code shall be deemed to include any and all respective successor provisions to such
sections.

03359265.2



Continuing Disclosure Agreement means the Continuing Disclosure Agreement dated the
date of delivery by the City in favor of the Holders.

Direct Participant or Direct Participants means securities brokers and dealers, banks, trust
companies, clearing corporations and other financial institutions which have access to the Book-Entry
System.

Enabling Law shall mean Section 11-47-2 of the Code of Alabama 1975.

Federal Securities means direct general obligations of the United States of America or any
securities on which the payment of the principal and interest are unconditionally guaranteed by the
United States of America.

Fiscal Year means the period beginning on October 1 of one calendar year and ending on
September 30 of the next succeeding calendar year or such other Fiscal Year as may hereafter be
adopted by the City.

Holder when used with respect to any Warrant means the Person in whose name such Warrant
is registered in the Warrant Register.

Indirect Participant or Indirect Participants means securities brokers and dealers, banks,
trust companies, clearing corporations and other financial institutions for which the Securities Depository
holds Warrants as securities depository through a Direct Participant.

Interest Payment Date shall mean February 1, 2016 and each August 1 and February 1
thereafter.

Letter of Representation means and includes (i) the Letter of Representation with respect to
the Warrants among the City, the Paying Agent and the Securities Depository and (ii) any other or
subsequent agreement by whatever name or identification with respect to the Warrants among said
parties from time to time in effect.

Official Statement shall have the meaning assigned in Section 3.05(a).

Ordinance means this Ordinance as originally adopted or as it may from time to time be
supplemented, modified or amended.

Outstanding when used with respect to Warrants means, as of the date of determination, all
Warrants theretofore authenticated and delivered under this Ordinance, except: (1) Warrants theretofore
canceled by the Paying Agent or delivered to the Paying Agent for cancellation; and (2) Warrants for
whose payment or redemption money in the necessary amount has been theretofore deposited with the
Paying Agent in trust for the Holders thereof, provided that, if such warrants are to be redeemed, notice
of such redemption has been duly given pursuant to this Ordinance or provision therefor satisfactory to
the Paying Agent has been made; and (3) Warrants for the payment of which provisions have been made
in accordance with Section 5.02; and (4) Warrants in exchange for or in lieu of which other warrants have
been authenticated and delivered under this Ordinance.

03359265.2



Paying Agent means (i) The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, National
Association, the bank designated by the City as the paying agent for the Warrant Fund and the
paying agent and registrar for the Warrants, and (il) any successor bank designated as such
depository, paying agent and registrar pursuant to Section 10.03 hereof.

Person shall include any individual, corporation, partnership, limited liability company, joint

venture, association, trust, unincorporated organization and any government or agency or political
subdivision thereof.

Principal Office of the Paying Agent means the office where the Paying Agent maintains its
designated trust office for purposes of this Ordinance, or such other office as shall be designated by the
Paying Agent by written notice to the City and the Holders.

Qualified Investments means:

(a) Federal Securities or a trust or fund consisting of Federal Securities;

(b) Obligations of any of the following federal agencies, which obligations represent the
full faith and credit of the United States of America:

(1) Farmers Home Administration;
(2) General Services Administration;
3) U.S. Maritime Administration;
(4) Small Business Administration;

) Government National Mortgage Association (GNMA);
(6) U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD);,
(7 Federal Housing Administration (FHA);

(c) U.S. dollar denominated deposit accounts and certificates of deposit with banks or
savings associations which are qualified public depositories under the laws of the State of Alabama; or

(d) any investment, obligation, or security at any time permitted by the laws of the State of
Alabama for the investment or security of municipal or public funds, including without limitation Section
11-81-21 of the Code of Alabama 1975.

Refunded Warrants means the General Obligation Warrants, Series 2008, having stated
maturities in 2019 through 2028, inclusive, heretofore issued by the City to finance various capital
improvements to the public facilities of the City.

Record Date means, for each Interest Payment Date, the fifteenth day of the month
(whether or not a Business Day) next preceding any Interest Payment Date.

Securities Depository means The Depository Trust Company, a limited purpose trust company

organized under the laws of the State of New York, and the successors and assigns thereof, and any
substitute securities depository therefor that maintains a Book-Entry System for the Warrants.

03359265.2



Securities Depository Nominee means the Securities Depository or the nominee of such
Securities Depository in whose name there shall be registered on the Warrant Register the Warrants to
be delivered to such Securities Depository during a period in which the Warrants are held pursuant to the
Book-Entry System.

Series 2008 Refunding Trust Agreement means the Refunding Trust Agreement dated
September 1, 2015 by the City and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, National Association,
as paying agent for the Series 2008 Warrants, with respect to the refunding of the Refunded Warrants.

Series 2015 Capital Improvements means capital improvements to the public facilities of the
City, including without limitation construction of City Hall.

Tax Certificate and Agreement means that certain Tax Certificate and Agreement delivered
by the City with respect to the Warrants on the date of issuance thereof.

Taxable shall mean that interest on the Warrants is includable in the gross income of any
Holder thereof in the computation of federal income tax liability. Interest on the Warrants shall not
be deemed “Taxable” because interest is includable in any calculation of income for any other type of
taxation other than the regular federal tax imposed on income.

Warrant Fund means the fund established pursuant to Section 7.01 hereof.

Warrant Purchase Agreement shall mean the Warrant Purchase Agreement dated August
26, 2015 by the City and The Frazer Lanier Company, Incorporated.

Warrant Registrar means the agent of the City appointed as such pursuant to Section 4.01 for
the purpose of registering Warrants and transfers of Warrants.

Warrants means the General Obligation Warrants, Series 2015, dated the date of delivery,
authorized to be issued pursuant to the provisions of this Ordinance.

ARTICLE 2

Source of Payment of Warrants

Section 2.01 Source of Payment of Warrants

The indebtedness evidenced and ordered paid by the Warrants shall be a general obligation of
the City for the punctual payment of the principal of and interest on which the full faith, credit and
taxing power of the City are hereby sacredly and irrevocably pledged.

Section 2.02 Officers and Members of the Governing Body of the City Exempt
from Individual Liability

By acceptance of a Warrant, the Holder or Beneficial Owner thereof shall have agreed that no
recourse under or upon any covenant or agreement of this Ordinance or of any Warrant, or for any

03359265.2



claim based thereon or otherwise in respect thereof, shall be had against any past, present or future
officer, employee, or member of the governing body of the City, or of any successor of any thereof, and
all such liability of every name and nature, either at common law or in equity or by constitution or
statute, and any and all such rights and claims against every such officer, employee, or member of the
governing body of the City as such, are hereby expressly waived and released as a condition of, and as
a consideration for, the issuance of the Warrants.

ARTICLE 3

The Warrants

Section 3.01 Determinations and Representations Respecting the Warrants

The City, upon evidence duly presented to and considered by it, does hereby find, determine
and represent as follows:

(a) It is necessary and desirable and in the public interest for the City to issue the
Warrants to provide for the following purposes:

(1) to provide for the refunding of the Refunded Warrants to realize interest costs
savings with respect thereto; and

2) to pay issuance expenses of the Warrants.
(b) The City is not in default with respect to the Refunded Warrants, and no such default
is imminent.
(c) The assessed valuation of the taxable property in the City for the preceding fiscal

year (ending September 30, 2014) is not less than $642,023,300, and the total indebtedness of the City
chargeable against the debt limitation for the City prescribed by the Constitution of Alabama of 1901
is not more than twenty percent of said assessed valuation.

Section 3.02 Authorization and Description of Warrants

(a) (1) Pursuant to the Constitution and laws of the State of Alabama, including
particularly the Enabling Law, there is hereby authorized to be issued a series of warrants in the
aggregate principal amount of $9,205,000 for the purposes set forth in Section 3.01(a).

2) The Warrants shall be issued pursuant to a Book Entry System.
(b) The Warrants shall be designated “General Obligation Warrants, Series 2015,” shall

be in fully registered form, without coupons, shall be in Authorized Denominations, shall be numbered
for identification as determined by the Paying Agent, and shall be dated the date of delivery.

03359265.2



(c) The Warrants shall mature on February 1 in the following year and in the following
principal amount and shall bear interest at the following per annum rate:

Year of Principal Interest
Maturity Amount Rate
2016 $170,000 1.000%
2017 145,000 1.000%
2018 150,000 1.000%
2019 785,000 3.000%
2020 810,000 3.000%
2021 830,000 2.000%
2022 845,000 2.000%
2023 860,000 2.000%
2024 880,000 2.100%
2025 895,000 2.250%
2026 920,000 2.350%
2027 945,000 2.500%
2028 970,000 2.600%
(d) Interest on the Warrants shall be payable on each Interest Payment Date on the basis

of a 360-day year of 12 consecutive 30-day months.

(e) The principal of, premium (@if any) and interest on the Warrants shall be payable in
lawful money of the United States of America, without deduction for exchange, fees or expenses, as
provided in this Ordinance and as set forth in the Warrants.

® The Warrants are subject to redemption prior to maturity upon the circumstances, in
the manner, on the dates, in the amounts and order, at the redemption prices and upon the notice as
provided in this Ordinance and as set forth in the Warrants.

(2) The form of the Warrants and the authentication and registration certificates and the
assignments appertaining thereto shall be substantially as follows, with appropriate changes,
variations and insertions as provided herein; provided that for the purpose of printing the Warrants
the face of the Warrants need not include the entire text so long as the paragraphs not appearing on
the face of the printed Warrant appear on the reverse side thereof:

03359265.2



UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
STATE OF ALABAMA

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA
GENERAL OBLIGATION WARRANTS
SERIES 2015

No. R-1
DATED DATE: MATURITY DATE: INTEREST RATE: CUSIP:
September __, 2015 February 1, 20__ % 925479__

The CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, a municipal corporation organized and existing under and
by virtue of the laws of the State of Alabama (the “City”), for value received, hereby acknowledges
itself indebted to

CEDE & Co.

or registered assigns in the principal amount of

DOLLARS

G )

and hereby orders and directs the Finance Director (or any successor to the duties and functions
thereof) of the City to pay to said payee or registered assigns, solely from the Warrant Fund
hereinafter designated, said principal amount on the Maturity Date specified above, and to pay to said
payee or registered assigns from said Warrant Fund interest on said principal amount from the date
hereof at the Interest Rate per annum specified above, computed on the basis of a 360-day year of 12
consecutive 30-day months, payable on February 1, 2016 and on February 1 and August 1 in each year
thereafter.

Authority for Issuance; Source of Payment and Security; Reference to Ordinance

This warrant is one of a duly authorized issue of $9,205,000 General Obligation Warrants,
Series 2015 (the “Warrants”), issued pursuant to the authority of the Constitution and laws of the
state of Alabama and an ordinance and proceedings of the City duly held, passed and conducted (the
“Ordinance”).

In the Ordinance the City has appointed The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company,
National Association, as the Paying Agent and Warrant Registrar for the Warrants (the "Paying

Agent").

Capitalized terms used herein without definition shall have the respective meanings assigned
thereto in the Ordinance.

The indebtedness evidenced by the Warrants is a general obligation of the City and the full

faith and credit of the City are hereby sacredly and irrevocably pledged to the punctual payment of
the principal thereof and interest thereon.

03359265.2



The Warrants shall never constitute an indebtedness, pecuniary liability, or charge against
the general credit or taxing power, of the State of Alabama or any political subdivision thereof except
the City.

Reference is hereby made to the Ordinance, copies of which are on file at the Principal Office
of the Paying Agent, for a description of the nature and extent of the security afforded by the
Ordinance, the rights and duties of the City and the Paying Agent with respect thereto, and the terms
and conditions upon which the purchase, transfer and exchange of the Warrants are to be made, to
and by all of which terms, conditions and provisions of the Ordinance the owner of this Warrant, or of
any beneficial interest in this Warrant, by the acquisition hereof, hereby assents and agrees to be
bound.

Payment; Warrant Fund

The principal of and interest on the Warrants shall be payable in lawful money of the United
States of America, without deduction for exchange, fees or expenses, by the City through the Paying
Agent.

During a period in which the Book-Entry System is not in effect for the Warrants: (1) payment of
interest on the Warrants shall be made by check or draft mailed by the Paying Agent to the Holders in
whose names the Warrants are registered in the Warrant Register maintained by the Paying Agent at
close of business on the Record Date (such payments to be deemed timely made if so mailed on the
Interest Payment Date or, if such Interest Payment Date is not a Business Day, on the Business Day next
following such Interest Payment Date); (2) payment of the principal of (and premium, if any, on) the
Warrants shall be made to the Holders only upon surrender of the Warrants at the Principal Office of the
Paying Agent; and (3) all such payments of principal of, premium (if any) and interest on the Warrants on
behalf of the City or the Paying Agent shall be valid and effectual to satisfy and discharge the liability of
the City and the Paying Agent to the extent of the amounts so paid.

During a period in which the Book-Entry System is in effect for the Warrants: (1) payments of
principal, interest, and redemption premium, if any, with respect to the Warrants will be paid by the
Paying Agent directly to the Securities Depository, or the Securities Depository Nominee, as Holder;
provided, that payment of the principal of (and premium, if any, on) such Warrants due at final maturity
or upon redemption in whole of any of such Warrants shall be made only upon surrender thereof at the
Principal Office of the Paying Agent; (2) the Securities Depository and the Direct Participants and the
Indirect Participants shall be responsible for the disbursement of such payments to the Beneficial
Owners; and (3) all such payments to the Securities Depository or the Securities Depository Nominee, as
Holder, of principal of, premium (if any) and interest on such Warrants on behalf of the City or the Paying
Agent shall be valid and effectual to satisfy and discharge the liability of the City and the Paying Agent to
the extent of the amounts so paid, and the City and the Paying Agent shall not be responsible or liable for
payment to any Beneficial Owner by the Securities Depository or by any Direct Participant or by any
Indirect Participant, or for sending transaction statements or for maintaining, supervising or reviewing
records maintained by the Securities Depository or Direct Participants or Indirect Direct Participants.

If any payment on the Warrants is due on a day which is not a Business Day, such payment shall

be made on the first succeeding day which is a Business Day with the same effect as if made on the day
such payment was due.

03359265.2



The City, the Paying Agent and any agent of the City or the Paying Agent may treat the person
in whose name any Warrant is registered as the owner of such Warrant for the purpose of receiving
payment of principal of, premium (if any) and interest on such Warrant and for all other purposes
whatsoever whether or not such Warrant be overdue, and, to the extent permitted by law, neither the
City, the Paying Agent nor any such agent shall be affected by notice to the contrary.

The City has established in the Ordinance a special fund designated “Warrant Fund” for the
payment of the principal of and interest on the Warrants and has obligated itself to pay or cause to be
paid into the Warrant Fund, from the revenues or funds of the City, sums sufficient to provide for the
payment of the principal of and interest on the Warrants as the same shall become due and payable.

Redemption

Optional Redemption

The Warrants will be subject to prior redemption at the option and direction, of the City, as a
whole or in part in integral multiples of an Authorized Denomination, on February 1, 2022 or on any
date thereafter, in such principal amounts as the City may determine and by lot within a maturity, at
a redemption price for each Warrant redeemed equal to the principal amount thereof to be redeemed
plus accrued interest to the redemption date, without premium or penalty.

General

Warrants to be redeemed shall be selected by the Securities Depository or Paying Agent as
provided in the Ordinance, and redemption thereof shall be effected in the manner, upon the notice, and
on the terms and conditions provided in the Ordinance.

Notice meeting the requirements of the Ordinance of the intended redemption of any Warrants
shall be given by the Paying Agent to the Holder of each Warrant, all or a portion of the principal of which
is to be redeemed, not less than 30 days prior to the proposed redemption date, by United States
registered or certified mail (first class, postage prepaid), or, if the Securities Depository or Securities
Depository Nominee is the Holder, at the times and in the manner as provided in the Letter of
Representation, at the address of such Holder appearing in the Warrant Register; provided, however, any
Holder may waive the requirement of notice as to the redemption (in whole or in part) of the Warrant or
Warrants thereof.

Warrants (or portions thereof) for the redemption and payment of which provision has been made
and notice thereof given all in accordance with the Ordinance shall thereupon cease to be entitled to the
benefits of the Ordinance and shall cease to bear interest from and after the date fixed for redemption
unless default shall be made in the payment of the redemption price.

03359265.2



Warrants Payable on Redemption Date; Interest to Cease to Accrue after Redemption Date

Notice of redemption having been given as aforesaid, the Warrants to be redeemed will, on the
redemption date, become due and payable at the redemption price therein specified, and from and after
such date (unless the City shall default in the payment of the redemption price) such Warrants will cease
to bear interest. Installments of interest due prior to the redemption date will be paid to the registered
holders of the Warrants on the relevant record dates.

Registration, Transfer, Exchange; Book Entry System

The Warrants are initially issued in Authorized Denominations pursuant to the Book-Entry
System to be administered by the Securities Depository and registered in the name of and held by the
Securities Depository Nominee. During the period in which the Securities Depository Nominee is the
registered owner of the Warrants, purchases and transfers of ownership of beneficial interests in the
Warrants will be evidenced by book-entry only, as more particularly provided in the Ordinance.

The Securities Depository may determine to discontinue the Book-Entry System with respect
to the Warrants at any time upon notice to the City and the Paying Agent and upon discharge of its
responsibilities with respect thereto under applicable law. Upon such notice and compliance with law
the Book-Entry System for the Warrants will be discontinued unless a successor securities depository
is appointed by the City.

In the event the Book-Entry System for the Warrants is discontinued, Warrants in certificated
form in Authorized Denominations will be physically distributed to the owners of beneficial interests in
the Warrants, the Warrants will be registered in the names of the owners thereof on the registration
books of the Paying Agent pertaining thereto, and the following provisions with respect to registration,
transfer and exchange of the Warrants by the registered owners thereof shall apply, subject to the further
conditions set forth in the Series 2013 Warrants Ordinance with respect thereto:

(a) The Warrants may be transferred by the registered owner in person or by authorized
attorney, only on the Warrant Register maintained by the Paying Agent and only upon surrender of the
Warrant to the Paying Agent for cancellation with a written instrument of transfer acceptable to the
Paying Agent executed by the registered owner or his duly authorized attorney, and upon any such
transfer, a new Warrant of like tenor shall be issued to the transferee in exchange therefor.

(b) The registered owner of any Warrant in a face amount of more than the smallest
Authorized Denomination may surrender the same in exchange for more than one Warrant, each in the
principal amount which is an integral multiple of an Authorized Denomination, having the same year of
maturity as the Warrant so surrendered and the same aggregate principal amount. The registered owner
of two or more Warrants having the same principal maturity may surrender the same in exchange for a
single Warrant in the aggregate principal amount of the Warrants so surrendered.

(©) The Paying Agent shall not be required to transfer or exchange any Warrant during the
period from the Record Date and the then next succeeding Interest Payment Date; and in the event that
any Warrant (or any part thereof) is duly called for redemption, the Paying Agent shall not be required to
register or transfer any such Warrant during the period of forty-five (45) days next preceding the date
fixed for such redemption.

03359265.2



No charge shall be made for the privilege of transfer or exchange, but the registered owner of any
Warrant requesting any such transfer or exchange shall pay any tax or other governmental charge
required to be paid with respect thereto. The registered owner of any Warrant will be required to pay any
expenses incurred in connection with the replacement of a mutilated, lost, stolen or destroyed Warrant.

The Ordinance provides that each registered owner of the Warrants, by receiving or accepting the
Warrant, consents and agrees and is estopped to deny that, insofar as the City and the Paying Agent are
concerned, the Warrant may be transferred only in accordance with the provisions of the Ordinance.

General

The Ordinance provides that, as a condition of, and a consideration of, the issuance of the
Warrants, each Holder or Beneficial Owner thereof, by acceptance of a Warrant shall have agreed that
no covenant or agreement contained in this warrant or in the Ordinance shall be deemed to be a
covenant or agreement of any officer, agent, employee, or member of the governing body of the City or
of the Paying Agent in its individual capacity and none of such parties or persons nor any officer
executing this warrant shall be liable personally on this warrant or be subject to any personal liability
or accountability by reason of the issuance of this warrant.

This warrant shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose until the Certificate of
Authentication and Registration inscribed hereon shall have been executed by the Paying Agent by
the manual signature of one of its authorized officers.

It is hereby recited, certified and declared that the indebtedness evidenced and ordered paid
by this warrant is lawfully due without condition, abatement or offset of any description, that this
warrant has been registered in the manner provided by law, that all acts, conditions and things
required by the Constitution and laws of the State of Alabama to happen, exist and be performed
precedent to and in the authorization, execution, registration and issuance of this warrant and the
adoption of the Ordinance, have happened, do exist and have been performed in due time, form and
manner as so required by law and that the principal amount of this warrant, together with all other
indebtedness of the City, are within every debt and other limit prescribed by the Constitution and
laws of the State of Alabama.

03359265.2



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City, acting by and through the City Council of the City as the
governing body thereof, has caused this warrant to be executed in its name and on its behalf by the
Mayor of the City, has caused its corporate seal to be affixed hereto and the same attested by the City
Clerk of the City, and has caused this warrant to be dated the date and year specified above.

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA

By:

Mayor

Attest:

City Clerk

REGISTRATION CERTIFICATE

The undersigned hereby certifies that this Warrant has been duly registered as a claim
against the City of Vestavia Hills, in the State of Alabama, and the Warrant Fund referred to herein.

Finance Director of the
City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama

03359265.2



AUTHENTICATION AND REGISTRATION DATE: September 17, 2015

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION
AND REGISTRATION

This warrant is hereby authenticated and has been registered by the City of Vestavia Hills,
Alabama on the registration books maintained with the Paying Agent in the name of the above
registered owner on the Authentication and Registration Date noted above.

THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST
COMPANY, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION

By

Its Authorized Officer

03359265.2



ASSIGNMENT

For value received hereby sell(s), assign(s), and transfer(s)
unto the within Warrant and hereby irrevocably constitute(s) and appoint(s)

, attorney, with full power of substitution in the premises, to transfer this
Warrant on the books of the within mentioned Paying Agent.

Dated this day of

NOTE: The signature on this assignment must correspond with the name of the registered owner as
it appears on the face of the within Warrant in every particular, without alteration, enlargement or
change whatsoever.

Signature Guaranteed:*

(Bank, Trust Company or Firm)

By

(Authorized Officer)
* Signature(s) must be guaranteed by an eligible guarantor institution which is a member of
the recognized signature guarantee program, i.e., Securities Transfer Agents Medallion Program
(STAMP), Stock Exchanges Medallion Program (SEMP), or New York Stock Exchange Medallion
Signature Program (MSP).

Notice By Securities Depository

Unless the within Warrant is presented by an authorized representative of the Securities
Depository (as defined in the Ordinance referenced in the within Warrant), to the City or its agent for
registration of transfer, exchange, or payment, and any Warrant issued is registered in the name of
the Securities Depository or the Securities Depository Nominee (as defined in the Ordinance
referenced in the within Warrant), as the case may be, or in such other name as is requested by an
authorized representative of the Securities Depository (and any payment is made to the Securities
Depository or the Securities Depository Nominee or to such other entity as is requested by an
authorized representative of the Securities Depository), ANY TRANSFER, PLEDGE, OR OTHER
USE HEREOF FOR VALUE OR OTHERWISE BY OR TO ANY PERSON IS WRONGFUL inasmuch
as the registered owner hereof, the Securities Depository or Securities Depository Nominee, as the
case may be, has an interest herein.

03359265.2



Section 3.03 Execution, Authentication and Delivery of Warrants

(a) The Warrants shall be executed in the name of and on behalf of the City by signature
of the Mayor, shall be sealed with the seal of the City imprinted thereon, and said seal and said
Warrants shall be attested by the City Clerk of the City. The Warrants shall be registered by the
Finance Director of the City as a claim against the City and the Warrant Fund. The Mayor, the City
Clerk and the Finance Director of the City are hereby authorized and directed to so execute, attest
and register the Warrants as provided above. All Warrants bearing the signature of officers in office
on the date of signing thereof shall be valid and binding obligations, notwithstanding that before the
delivery and payment therefor, such officers whose signatures appear thereon shall have ceased to be
officers of the City.

(b) The Paying Agent is hereby directed to execute the Authentication and Registration
Certificate appearing on each Warrant.

(c) No Warrant issued hereunder shall be the valid and binding obligation of the City
unless said Authentication and Registration Certificate shall have been executed as provided herein.

Section 3.04 Sale and Delivery of Warrants; Closing Papers

(a) The Warrants are hereby sold to The Frazer Lanier Company, Incorporated, upon the
payment to the City of the purchase price of $9,230,400.20, being the principal amount thereof less
underwriting discount of $46,025.00 and plus net original issue premium of $71,425.20. The City has
determined that the sale of the Warrants to such purchaser on such terms is most advantageous to
the City.

(b) The Warrants shall be delivered to such purchaser through The Depository Trust
Company, New York, New York, upon the payment to the City of the aforesaid purchase price. The
Mayor and the City Clerk, or either of them, are hereby authorized and directed to effect such delivery
and in connection therewith to deliver such closing papers containing such representations as are
required to demonstrate the legality and validity of the Warrants; the exclusion of the interest on the
Warrants from the gross income of the Holders thereof for federal income taxation; the exemption of
interest on the Warrants from State of Alabama income taxation; and the absence of pending or
threatened litigation with respect to any of such matters. The City Clerk shall give a receipt to the
purchaser for the purchase price paid, and such receipt shall be full acquittal to the purchaser and
said purchaser shall not be required to see to, or be responsible for, the application of the proceeds of
the Warrants. Nevertheless, the proceeds of the Warrants shall be held in trust and applied solely for
the purposes specified in this Ordinance.

Section 3.05 Approval of Official Statement for the Warrants

(a) The Official Statement dated August 26, 2015 (the “Official Statement”) with respect to
the Warrants in substantially the form and of substantially the content as the Official Statement

presented to and considered by the City, is hereby authorized, approved and adopted.

(b) The City does hereby find and determine that the Official Statement is true and correct
and does not contain an untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact required to be

03359265.2



stated therein or necessary to make the statements therein, in light of the circumstances under which
they were made, not misleading.

(c) The Mayor of the City is hereby authorized to date the Official Statement the date of
delivery thereof and to execute and deliver the Official Statement for and on behalf of and in the name of
the City, with such changes or additions thereto or deletions therefrom as the Mayor may deem necessary
or desirable in order to state fully and correctly the pertinent facts concerning the City and the Warrants.

(d) The Mayor of the City is authorized and directed to cause distribution of the Official
Statement to be made to prospective purchasers of the Warrants.

Section 3.06 Application of Proceeds of Warrants

The net proceeds of the Warrants of $9,230,400.20 (the principal amount thereof less
underwriting discount of $46,025.00 and plus net original issue premium of $71,425.20) shall be
applied as follows on the date of issuance of the Warrants:

1) The amount of $8,585,627.86 shall be delivered to The Bank of New York
Mellon Trust Company, National Association, as paying agent, for the payment and retirement of the
Refunded Warrants pursuant to the Series 2008 Refunding Trust Agreement; and

) The amount of $567,272.34 shall be held by the City and applied to the payment
of the Series 2015 Capital Improvements.

3) The amount of $77,500 shall be applied by the City to the payment of the
expenses of issuing the Warrants, and any amount thereof remaining after such expenses shall have
been paid shall be applied to the payment of the Series 2015 Capital Improvements.

ARTICLE 4

Registration of Warrants

Section 4.01 Registration of Warrants

(@) The City shall cause to be kept at the Principal Office of the Paying Agent a register (the
“Warrant Register”) in which, subject to such reasonable regulations as it may prescribe, the City shall

provide for the registration of Warrants and registration of transfers of Warrants entitled to be registered
or transferred as herein provided.

(b) The Paying Agent is hereby appointed “Warrant Registrar” for the purpose of registering

Warrants and transfers of Warrants as herein provided.

Section 4.02 Registration, Transfer, and Exchange of Warrants; Replacement of
Mutilated, Lost, Destroyed or Stolen Warrants

(a) The Warrants will be registered in the names of the Holders thereof on the Warrant
Register. The City, the Paying Agent and any agent of the City or the Paying Agent may treat the
person in whose name any Warrant is registered as the owner of such Warrant for the purpose of
receiving payment of principal of and interest on such Warrant and for all other purposes whatsoever

03359265.2



whether or not such Warrant be overdue, and, to the extent permitted by law, neither the City, the
Paying Agent nor any such agent shall be affected by notice to the contrary.

(b) Upon surrender for transfer of any Warrant at the Principal Office of the Paying
Agent, the City shall execute, and the Paying Agent shall authenticate, register and deliver, in the
name of the designated transferee or transferees, one or more new Warrants of the same series, of any
Authorized Denominations and in a principal amount equal to the unpaid or unredeemed portion of
the principal of the Warrant so presented.

(c) If and to the extent so provided with respect to the Warrants, at the option of the
Holder, Warrants may be exchanged for other Warrants of any Authorized Denomination and of a like
aggregate principal amount, upon surrender of the Warrants to be exchanged at the Principal Office of
the Paying Agent. Whenever any Warrants are so surrendered for exchange, the City shall execute,
and the Paying Agent shall authenticate, register and deliver, the Warrants which the Holder making
the exchange is entitled to receive.

(d) Every Warrant presented or surrendered for transfer or exchange shall (if so required
by the City or the Warrant Registrar) be duly endorsed or be accompanied by a written instrument of
transfer in form satisfactory to the City and the Warrant Registrar duly executed by the Holder
thereof or his attorney duly authorized in writing.

(e) The Paying Agent shall not be required to transfer or exchange any Warrant during
the period between the Record Date and the then next succeeding Interest Payment Date; and, in the
event that any Warrant (or any part thereof) is duly called for redemption, the Paying Agent shall not
be required to transfer or exchange any such Warrant during the period of forty-five (45) days next
preceding the date fixed for such redemption.

® All Warrants surrendered upon any exchange or transfer provided for in this
Resolution and Order shall be cancelled as provided in Section 4.04.

(2) If (1) any mutilated Warrant is surrendered to the Paying Agent, or the City and the
Paying Agent receive evidence to their satisfaction of the destruction, loss or theft of any Warrant, and
(2) there is delivered to the City and the Paying Agent such security or indemnity as may be required
by them to save each of them harmless, then, in the absence of notice to the City or the Paying Agent
that such Warrant has been acquired by a bona fide purchaser, the City shall execute and the Paying
Agent shall authenticate, register and deliver, in exchange for or in lieu of any such mutilated,
destroyed, lost or stolen Warrant, a new Warrant of the same series and of like tenor and principal
amount, bearing a number not contemporaneously outstanding.

(h) No charge shall be made for the privilege of transfer or exchange, but the registered
owner of any Warrant requesting any such transfer or exchange shall pay any tax or other
governmental charge required to be paid with respect thereto. The registered owner of any Warrant
will be required to pay any expenses incurred in connection with the replacement of a mutilated, lost,
stolen or destroyed Warrant.

1) All Warrants issued upon any transfer or exchange of Warrants shall be the valid

obligations of the City and be entitled to the same security and benefits under this Resolution and
Order as the Warrants surrendered upon such transfer or exchange, and every new Warrant issued

03359265.2



pursuant to this Section in lieu of any destroyed, lost or stolen Warrant shall constitute an original
additional contractual obligation of the City, whether or not the destroyed, lost or stolen Warrant
shall be at any time enforceable by anyone.

) The provisions of this Section are exclusive and shall preclude (to the extent lawful)
all other rights and remedies with respect to the replacement or payment of mutilated, destroyed, lost

or stolen Warrants.

Section 4.03 Book-Entry System

(a) The Warrants shall be issued pursuant to a Book-Entry System administered by the
Securities Depository with no physical distribution of any Warrant to any Person. One Warrant for each
maturity will be issued, registered in the name of the Securities Depository Nominee, and immobilized in
the custody of the Securities Depository. Beneficial ownership interests in Warrants held by the
Securities Depository may be purchased by or through Direct Participants. The holders of these beneficial
ownership interests in such Warrants are referred to as the “Beneficial Owners”. The Beneficial Owners

will not receive certificated warrants representing their beneficial ownership interests. Ownership of the
interests in Warrants in Authorized Denominations will be evidenced on the records of the Securities
Depository and the Direct Participants and Indirect Participants pursuant to rules and procedures
established by the Securities Depository. During a period in which the Book-Entry System is in effect for
the Warrants the City and the Paying Agent shall treat the Securities Depository or the Securities
Depository Nominee as the only registered owner of such Warrants for all purposes under this Ordinance,
including, without limitation, receipt of all principal of, premium (if any) and interest on the Warrants,
receipt of notices, voting, and requesting or directing the Paying Agent or City to take or not to take, or
consenting to, certain actions under this Ordinance. In the event the Securities Depository or the
Securities Depository Nominee assigns its rights to consent or vote under this Ordinance to any Direct
Participant or Indirect Participant, the City and the Paying Agent shall treat such assignee or assignees
as the only registered owner or owners of the Warrants for the purpose of exercising such rights so
assigned.

(b) During a period in which the Book-Entry System is in effect for the Warrants, payments
of principal, interest, and redemption premium, if any, with respect to such Warrants will be paid by the
Paying Agent directly to the Securities Depository, or the Securities Depository Nominee, as Holder, and
as provided in the Letter of Representation; provided, that payment of the principal of (and premium, if
any, on) such Warrants due at final maturity or upon redemption in whole of any of such Warrants shall
be made only upon surrender thereof at the Principal Office of the Paying Agent. The Securities
Depository and the Direct Participants and the Indirect Participants shall be responsible for the
disbursement of such payments to the Beneficial Owners. All such payments to the Securities Depository
or the Securities Depository Nominee, as Holder, of principal of, premium (if any) and interest on such
Warrants on behalf of the City or the Paying Agent shall be valid and effectual to satisfy and discharge
the liability of the City and the Paying Agent to the extent of the amounts so paid, and the City and the
Paying Agent shall not be responsible or liable for payment to any Beneficial Owner by the Securities
Depository or by any Direct Participant or by any Indirect Participant, or for sending transaction
statements or for maintaining, supervising or reviewing records maintained by the Securities Depository
or Direct Participants or Indirect Direct Participants.

(c) Transfers of ownership interests in the Warrants by the Beneficial Owners thereof, and
conveyance of notices and other communications by the Securities Depository to Direct Participants, by

03359265.2



Direct Participants to Indirect Participants, and by Direct Participants and Indirect Participants to
Beneficial Owners of the Warrants, will be governed by arrangements among the Securities Depository,
Direct Participants, Indirect Participants and the Beneficial Owners, subject to any statutory and
regulatory requirements as may be in effect from time to time. For every transfer and exchange of
beneficial ownership in such Warrants, the Beneficial Owners may be charged a sum sufficient to cover
any tax, fee or other governmental charge that may be imposed in relation thereto.

(d) Redemption notices respecting Warrants held by the Securities Depository shall be sent
to the Securities Depository Nominee by the Paying Agent and redemption of Warrants shall be effected
as provided in Article 6.

(e) The City may enter into a custody agreement with any bank or trust company serving as
custodian (which may be the Paying Agent serving in the capacity of custodian) to provide for a Book-
Entry System or similar method for the registration and transfer of the Warrants.

® During a period in which the Book-Entry System is in effect for the Warrants in
accordance herewith, the provisions of this Ordinance and such Warrants shall be construed in
accordance with the Letter of Representation and to give full effect to such Book-Entry System.

(g) The Beneficial Owners of all the Warrants, by their acquisition of any beneficial interest
in a Warrant or Warrants, and the Securities Depository, the Securities Depository Nominee, and all
Direct Participants and all Indirect Participants, severally agree that the City and the Paying Agent shall
not have any responsibility or obligation to any Direct Participant or any Indirect Participant or any
Beneficial Owner with respect to (1) the accuracy of any records maintained by the Securities Depository
or any Direct Participant or any Indirect Participant; (2) the payment by the Securities Depository or any
Direct Participant or any Indirect Participant of any amount due to any Beneficial Owner in respect of the
principal of, premium (if any) and interest on the Warrants; (3) the delivery or timeliness of delivery by
the Securities Depository or any Direct Participant or any Indirect Participant of any notice due to any
Beneficial Owner which is required or permitted under the terms of this Ordinance to be given to
Beneficial Owners; or (4) any consent given or other action taken by the Securities Depository, or the
Securities Depository Nominee, as owner.

(h) The Securities Depository may determine to discontinue the Book-Entry System with
respect to the Warrants at any time upon notice to the City and the Paying Agent and upon discharge of
its responsibilities with respect thereto under applicable law. Upon such notice and compliance with law
the Book-Entry System for the Warrants will be discontinued unless a successor securities depository is
appointed by the City.

1 In the event the Book-Entry System for the Warrants is discontinued, Warrants in
certificated form in Authorized Denominations will be physically distributed to the Beneficial Owners
thereof and such Warrants will be registered in the names of the owners thereof on the Warrant Register,
the Paying Agent will make payments of principal of, premium (if any) and interest on such Warrants to
the registered owners thereof as provided in the Warrants and this Ordinance, and the following
provisions with respect to registration, transfer and exchange of such Warrants by the registered owners
thereof shall apply.

03359265.2



Section 4.04 Cancellation of Surrendered Warrants

All Warrants surrendered for payment, redemption, transfer or exchange, shall be promptly
cancelled by the Paying Agent. No Warrant shall be authenticated in lieu of or in exchange for any
Warrant cancelled as provided in this Section, except as expressly provided by this Ordinance. All
cancelled Warrants held by the Paying Agent shall be destroyed and certificates thereof furnished to the
City.

ARTICLE 5

Payment and Defeasance of Warrants

Section 5.01 Payment of Warrants; Payment Dates; Persons Deemed Owners

(a) The principal of, premium (if any) and interest on the Warrants shall be payable at the
Principal Office of the Paying Agent and as provided in this Ordinance and in the Warrants; provided, the
final principal payment on such Warrants shall be payable only upon presentation thereof at the
Principal Office of the Paying Agent.

(b) If any payment on the Warrants is due on a day which is not a Business Day, such
payment shall be made on the first succeeding day which is a Business Day with the same effect as if
made on the day such payment was due.

(c) The City, the Paying Agent and any agent of the City or the Paying Agent may treat the
Person in whose name any Warrant is registered as the owner of such Warrant for the purpose of
receiving payment of principal of, premium (if any) and interest on such Warrant and for all other
purposes whatsoever whether or not such Warrant be overdue, and, to the extent permitted by law,
neither the City, the Paying Agent nor any such agent shall be affected by notice to the contrary.

Section 5.02 Defeasance of Warrants

(a) Warrants for the payment or redemption of which moneys shall have been set aside and
held by the Paying Agent on the maturity or redemption date thereof shall be deemed to have been paid
and no longer Outstanding under this Ordinance.

(b) Warrants shall, prior to the maturity or redemption date thereof, be deemed to have
been paid and no longer Outstanding under this Ordinance if (1) in case any of said Warrants are to be
redeemed on any date prior to their maturity, the City shall have given to the Paying Agent in form
satisfactory to it irrevocable instructions to give and publish notice of redemption thereof on such date, (2)
there shall have been deposited with the Paying Agent either moneys in an amount which shall be
sufficient, or Federal Securities the principal of and the interest on which when due will provide moneys
which, together with the moneys, if any, deposited with the Paying Agent at the same time and available
for such purpose, shall be sufficient, to pay when due the principal of, premium (if any) and interest due
and to become due on said Warrants on and prior to the redemption date or maturity date thereof, as the
case may be, and (3) in the event said Warrants are not by their terms subject to redemption or payment
within the next succeeding 90 days, the City shall have given the Paying Agent in form satisfactory to it
irrevocable instructions to mail a notice to the Holders thereof that the deposit required by clause (2) of

03359265.2



this subsection has been made with the Paying Agent and that said Warrants are deemed to have been
paid in accordance with this Section and no longer Outstanding under this Ordinance and stating such
maturity or redemption date or dates upon which moneys are to be available for the payment of the
principal of and premium (if any) on said Warrants.

(c) Neither Federal Securities nor moneys deposited with the Paying Agent pursuant to this
Section nor principal nor interest payments on any such Federal Securities shall be withdrawn or used for
any purpose other than, and shall be held in trust for, the payment of the principal or redemption price, if
applicable, and interest on said Warrants; provided that any cash received from such principal or interest
payments on such Federal Securities deposited with the Paying Agent, if not then needed for such
purpose, shall, to the extent practicable, be reinvested, at the written direction of the City, in Federal
Securities maturing at times and in amounts sufficient to pay when due the principal, premium (f any)
and interest to become due on said Warrants on and prior to such redemption date or maturity date
thereof, as the case may be.

(d) Any amounts remaining in the Warrant Fund after payment in full of the Warrants (or
provision having been made therefor in accordance with this Article), and payment of the fees, charges
and expenses of the Paying Agent and all other amounts required to be paid hereunder, shall be paid to
the City.

Section 5.03 Expenses of Collection

The City hereby covenants and agrees that, if the principal of and interest on the Warrants
are not paid promptly as such principal and interest matures and comes due, it will pay to the Holders
of the Warrants all expenses incident to the collection of any unpaid portion thereof, including
reasonable attorneys' fees.

ARTICLE 6

Redemption of Warrants

Section 6.01 General Applicability of Article

The Warrants shall be subject to redemption in accordance with their terms and in accordance
with this Article.

Section 6.02 Election to Redeem; Notice to Paying Agent

The election of the City to exercise any right of optional redemption shall be given by written
notice to the Paying Agent not less than 45 days prior to the proposed redemption date. In case of any
redemption at the option of the City of less than all of the principal amount of the Outstanding
Warrants, the City shall, at least 60 days prior to the date fixed by the City for redemption of
Warrants (unless a shorter notice shall be satisfactory to the Paying Agent) notify the Paying Agent of
such redemption date and of the principal amount of Warrants to be redeemed.

03359265.2



Section 6.03 Selection of Warrants to be Redeemed

(a) If less than all of the Outstanding Warrants are to be redeemed during a period in
which the Book-Entry System is in effect for the Warrants, the City shall designate the order and
amount of maturities of the Warrants (or portions thereof) to be redeemed not less than 45 nor more
than 60 days prior to the redemption date from the Outstanding Warrants which have not previously
been called for redemption, and, in accordance with the Letter of Representation, the Securities
Depository may determine the amount of the interest of each Direct Participant in those Warrants to
be redeemed, on the basis of the smallest Authorized Denomination of such Warrants, by lot or by
such other method as the Securities Depository shall deem fair and appropriate.

(b) If less than all of the Outstanding Warrants are to be redeemed during a period in
which the Book-Entry System is not in effect for the Warrants, the City shall designate the order and
amount of maturities of the Warrants (or portions thereof) to be redeemed not less than 45 nor more
than 60 days prior to the redemption date from the Outstanding Warrants which have not previously
been called for redemption, on the basis of the smallest Authorized Denomination of such Warrants,
and the Paying Agent shall select, by lot or by such method as the Paying Agent shall deem fair and
appropriate, the order and amount of Warrants to be redeemed within a maturity.

(c) For all purposes of this Ordinance, unless the context otherwise requires, all
provisions relating to the redemption of Warrants shall relate, in the case of any Warrant redeemed or
to be redeemed only in part, to the portion of the principal of such Warrant which has been or is to be
redeemed.

Section 6.04 Notice of Redemption

(a) Notice of any intended redemption shall be given by the Paying Agent to the Holder of
each Warrant, all or a portion of the principal of which is to be redeemed, not less than 30 days prior
to the proposed redemption date, by United States registered or certified mail (first class, postage
prepaid), or, if the Securities Depository or Securities Depository Nominee is the Holder, at the times
and in the manner as provided in the Letter of Representation, at the address of such Holder
appearing in the Warrant Register; provided, however, any Holder may waive the requirement of
notice as to the redemption (in whole or in part) of the Warrant or Warrants thereof. During a period
in which the Book-Entry System is in effect, notice of any intended redemption may also be given to
each Beneficial Owner, all or portion of the interest of which in such Warrants is to be redeemed, by
the Direct Participants and, where appropriate, by the Indirect Participants, pursuant to
arrangements among said parties, subject to statutory and regulatory requirements in effect from
time to time; provided, however, any Beneficial Owner may waive the requirement of notice as to the
redemption of the interest thereof in the Warrants.

(b) All notices of redemption shall state:

(1) the redemption date,
2) the redemption price,
3) the principal amount of Warrants to be redeemed, and, if less than all

Outstanding Warrants are to be redeemed, the identification (and, in the case of partial
redemption, the respective principal amounts) of the Warrants to be redeemed,

03359265.2



(4) that on the redemption date the redemption price of each of the Warrants to
be redeemed will become due and payable and that the interest thereon shall cease to accrue
from and after said date, and

) the place or places where the Warrants to be redeemed are to be surrendered
for payment of the redemption price.

Section 6.05 Payment of Redemption Price

Prior to any redemption date, the City shall deposit or cause to be deposited with the Paying
Agent an amount of money sufficient to pay the redemption price of all the Warrants which are to be
redeemed on that date. Such money shall be held in trust for the benefit of the persons entitled to
such redemption price.

Section 6.06 Warrants Payable on Redemption Date

(a) Notice of redemption having been given as aforesaid, the Warrants so to be redeemed
shall, on the redemption date, become due and payable at the redemption price therein specified and
from and after such date (unless the City shall default in the payment of the redemption price) such
Warrants shall cease to bear interest. Upon presentation of any such Warrant for redemption, or
compliance with the requirements of the Securities Depository with respect to redemption in part, in
accordance with said notice such Warrant shall be paid by the City at the redemption price.
Installments of interest due on or prior to the redemption date shall be payable to the Holders of the
Warrants according to the terms of such Warrants and the provisions of this Ordinance.

(b) If any Warrant called for redemption shall not be so paid upon surrender thereof for
redemption, the principal of the Warrant to be so redeemed shall, until paid, continue to bear interest

from the redemption date at the rate prescribed in such Warrant.

Section 6.07 Warrants Redeemed in Part

(a) During a period in which the Book-Entry System is in effect for the Warrants, the
recordation and evidence of any reduction in the aggregate principal amount of the Warrants as a
result of the redemption of a portion thereof shall be made in accordance with the Letter of
Representation and the rules and procedures of the Securities Depository with respect thereto from
time to time in effect.

(b) During a period in which the Book-Entry System is not in effect for the Warrants,
unless otherwise provided herein, any Warrant which is to be redeemed only in part shall be
surrendered at the principal corporate trust office of the Paying Agent (with, if the City or the Paying
Agent requires, due endorsement by, or a written instrument of assignment or transfer in form
satisfactory to the City and the Paying Agent duly executed by the Holder thereof or his attorney duly
authorized in writing) and the City shall execute and the Paying Agent shall authenticate and deliver
to the Holder of such Warrant, without service charge, a new Warrant or Warrants of any Authorized
Denomination as requested by such Holder in aggregate principal amount equal to and in exchange
for the unredeemed portion of the principal of the Warrant so surrendered.

03359265.2



ARTICLE 7

The Warrant Fund

Section 7.01 The Warrant Fund

(a) (1) There is hereby established a special fund which shall be designated the
“Warrant Fund”.

2) The Paying Agent shall be the depository, custodian and disbursing agent for
the Warrant Fund.

3) The money in the Warrant Fund shall be used only to pay principal of and
interest on the Warrants as the same shall become due and payable.

(b) (1) The City shall deposit in the Warrant Fund the following amounts on the
following dates:

1) On or before the twentieth day of each January and July in each
year, an amount equal to the interest coming due on the Warrants on the next
ensuing Interest Payment Date.

(11) On or before the twentieth day of each January in each year, an
amount equal to the principal maturing or subject to mandatory redemption on the
next ensuing principal payment date with respect to the Warrants.

(ii1) Any money required to be deposited in the Warrant Fund pursuant to
this Ordinance or received by the Paying Agent when accompanied by directions that
such money is to be deposited in the Warrant Fund.

2) The City and Paying Agent covenant and agree that (1) all money transferred
to or deposited in the Warrant Fund shall be applied to the payment of principal of and
interest on the Warrants within 13 months from the date of such transfer or deposit and (i1)
all income and profits received from investment of money in the Warrant Fund shall be
applied to the payment of principal of and interest on the Warrants within 12 months from
the date of receipt of such income or profits.

(c) (1) The City acknowledges that deposits and transfers to the Warrant Fund
required by this Section have been calculated to provide amounts which will be sufficient to
pay the principal of and interest on the Warrants as the same shall become due and payable.

2) If on any principal or interest payment date the amount on deposit in the
Warrant Fund is insufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Warrants due and
payable on such date, the City will forthwith pay any such deficiency into the Warrant Fund.

(d) The City hereby authorizes and directs the Paying Agent to withdraw sufficient

money from the Warrant Fund to pay the principal of and interest on the Warrants as the same shall
become due and payable, whether at maturity or otherwise.

03359265.2



(e) The City shall collect the revenues, income, taxes, assets and resources of the City
and the City shall promptly deposit into the Warrant Fund from the aforesaid sources all amounts
required to be deposited in the Warrant Fund at the times therefor.

Section 7.02 Investment of and Security For Warrant Fund

(a) The Paying Agent shall invest money in the Warrant Fund at the written direction of the
City in Qualified Investments. Investments shall be made so that a sufficient principal amount shall
mature or be redeemable at the option of the holder on or prior to the date or dates the City and the
Paying Agent anticipate that money from the Warrant Fund will be required hereunder. The Paying
Agent shall not be liable or responsible for any loss resulting from any such investment if made in
compliance herewith.

(b) All income derived from the investment of money on deposit in the Warrant Fund shall
remain therein and be credited against the next ensuing deposit specified therefor, and all losses
resulting from liquidation of investments in the Warrant Fund shall be charged thereto and added to the
next ensuing deposit specified therefor.

(©) The moneys at any time on deposit in the Warrant Fund shall be and at all times remain
public funds impressed with a trust for the purpose for which the Warrant Fund was created. The Paying
Agent shall at all times keep the moneys on deposit in the Warrant Fund continuously secured for the
benefit of the City and the registered owners of the Warrants, either (1) by holding on deposit as collateral
security Federal Securities or other marketable securities eligible as security for the deposit of public
trust funds under regulations of the Comptroller of the Currency, United States Treasury, having a
market value at any date of calculation (exclusive of accrued interest) not less than the amount of moneys
on deposit in the fund being secured, or (2) if the furnishing of security in the manner provided in (1)
above is not permitted by the then applicable law and regulations, then in such other manner as may be
required or permitted by the then applicable state and federal laws and regulations respecting the
security for, or granting a preference in the case of, the deposit of public trust funds; provided, however,
that it shall not be necessary for the Paying Agent to secure any portion of the moneys on deposit in any
such fund that may be insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or by any agency of the
United States of America that may succeed to its functions, or to secure any portion of the moneys that
are invested as herein provided.

ARTICLE 8

Special Covenants of the City Respecting Federal Tax Matters

Section 8.01 Covenants with Respect to Compliance with the Code

(a) The City covenants and agrees to duly and punctually observe and perform all
agreements and covenants thereof under the Tax Certificate and Agreement.

(b) The City covenants and agrees that it will not take any action, or fail to take any action,
if such action or failure to act would cause the interest on the Warrants to be Taxable.

03359265.2



Section 8.02 Designation of Warrants Pursuant to Section 265 of the Code

The City hereby designates the Warrants as "qualified tax-exempt obligations" for the purposes
of paragraph (3) of subsection (b) of Section 265 of the Code. The City does hereby represent that neither
it nor its "subordinate entities" has issued in the aggregate more than $10,000,000 of "qualified tax-
exempt obligations" during calendar year 2015, and the City does hereby further represent that it
reasonably anticipates that the amount of neither "qualified tax-exempt obligations" nor "tax-exempt
obligations" which will be issued by the City or its "subordinate entities" during calendar year 2015 will
exceed $10,000,000.

ARTICLE 9

Approval of Agreements

Section 9.01 Approval of Continuing Disclosure Agreement

(a) The Continuing Disclosure Agreement, in substantially the form and of substantially the
content as the form of Continuing Disclosure Agreement presented to and considered by the City Council
of the City, is hereby authorized, approved and adopted.

(b) The Mayor of the City is hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver the
Continuing Disclosure Agreement for and on behalf of and in the name of the City, with such changes
or additions thereto or deletions therefrom as he may deem necessary or desirable and shall approve,
which approval shall be conclusively evidenced by his executing the Continuing Disclosure Agreement
as herein provided, and the City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to affix to the Continuing
Disclosure Agreement the seal of the City and to attest the same.

Section 9.02 Approval of Warrant Purchase Agreement

(a) The Warrant Purchase Agreement, in substantially the form and of substantially the
content as the form of Warrant Purchase Agreement presented to and considered by the City, is hereby
authorized, approved and adopted.

(b) The Mayor of the City is hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver the
Warrant Purchase Agreement for and on behalf of and in the name of the City, with such changes or
additions thereto or deletions therefrom as the Mayor may deem necessary or desirable and shall
approve, which approval shall be conclusively evidenced by execution by the Mayor of the City of the
Warrant Purchase Agreement as herein provided, and the City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to
affix to the Warrant Purchase Agreement the seal of the City and to attest the same.

(@) Any prior execution of the Warrant Purchase Agreement by the Mayor and City Clerk is
hereby ratified and approved.

03359265.2



Section 9.03 Approval of Series 2008 Refunding Trust Agreement

(a) The Series 2008 Refunding Trust Agreement, in substantially the form and of
substantially the content as the form of Series 2008 Refunding Trust Agreement presented to and
considered by the City, is hereby authorized, approved and adopted.

(b) The Mayor of the City is hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver the
Series 2008 Refunding Trust Agreement for and on behalf of and in the name of the City, with such
changes or additions thereto or deletions therefrom as the Mayor may deem necessary or desirable
and shall approve, which approval shall be conclusively evidenced by execution by the Mayor of the
City of the Series 2008 Refunding Trust Agreement as herein provided, and the City Clerk is hereby
authorized and directed to affix to the Series 2008 Refunding Trust Agreement the seal of the City
and to attest the same.

03359265.2



ARTICLE 10

The Paying Agent

Section 10.01 Designation of Paying Agent
The City does hereby designate and appoint The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company,
National Association as the depository for the Warrant Fund and as Paying Agent, Warrant Registrar

and authenticating agent for and with respect to the Warrants.

Section 10.02 Duties of Paying Agent; Payments at Par

(a) The Paying Agent, by acceptance of its duties hereunder, shall have agreed thereby with
the registered owners from time to time of the Warrants that it will make all remittances of principal of,
premium (if any), and interest on the Warrants from money supplied by the City for such purpose in
bankable funds at par and without discount or deduction for exchange, fees or expenses. The City hereby
covenants and agrees with the registered owners of the Warrants and with the Paying Agent that it will
pay all charges for exchange, fees or expenses which may be incurred by the Paying Agent in the making
of remittances in bankable funds at par.

(b) The Paying Agent shall not be liable hereunder except for its noncompliance with the
provisions hereof, its willful misconduct or its gross negligence.

(@) It may execute any of the powers conferred on it hereunder or perform any duty
hereunder either directly or through agents and attorneys in fact who are not regularly in its
employ and who are selected by it with reasonable care, but it shall be responsible for the
observance by such agents and attorneys in fact of the terms and conditions hereof.

@) It may consult with counsel on any matters connected herewith and shall not be
answerable for any action taken or failure to take any action in good faith on the advice of
counsel, provided that its action or inaction is not contrary to an express provision hereof.

3) It need not recognize a Holder of a Warrant as such without the satisfactory
establishment of his title to such warrant.

4 It shall not be answerable for any action taken in good faith on any notice,
request, consent, certificate or other paper or document which it believes to be genuine and
signed or acknowledged by the proper party.

5) It shall be entitled to reasonable compensation for its services hereunder,
including extra compensation for unusual or extraordinary services.

(6) Any action taken by the Paying Agent at the request of and with the consent of
the Holder of a Warrant will bind all subsequent Holders of the same Warrant and any warrants
issued hereunder in lieu thereof.

@) It may the Holder of Warrants as if not Paying Agent hereunder.

03359265.2



8) It shall not be liable for proper application of any moneys other than those that
may be paid to or deposited with it.

9 It shall not unreasonably withhold or delay any consent or approval required of
it under the provisions of this Ordinance.

(10) All moneys received by the Paying Agent to be held by it hereunder shall be held
as trust funds until disbursed in the manner herein provided therefor. The Paying Agent shall
not be liable to pay or allow interest thereon or otherwise to invest any such moneys except as
specifically required herein.

11) It may make any investments permitted hereby through it’s own investment
department or affiliated entity, and any Qualified Investments issued or held by it hereunder
shall be deemed investments and not deposits.

12) It shall, upon reasonable request, advise the City of the amount at the time on
deposit in any of the special funds herein created.

(13) The recitals of fact herein and in the Warrants are statements by the City and
not by the Paying Agent, and the Paying Agent is in no way responsible for the validity or
security of the Warrants, or the validity or enforceability of the Ordinance. The Paying Agent
does, however, assume responsibility for its eligibility to accept and administer the duties created
hereby, and it agrees and represents that it is duly authorized to accept and administer such
duties and that the acceptance and administration by it of such duties do not violate or
contravene, and are not void or voidable under, any applicable state or federal law now existing.

(14) The Paying Agent shall have no obligation to file financing statements or
continuation statements.

(15) The Paying Agent’s immunities and protections from liability and its right to
indemnification in connection with the performance of its duties under this Ordinance shall
extend to the Paying Agent’s officers, directors, agents, attorneys and employees. Such
immunities and protections and rights to indemnification, together with the Paying Agent’s right
to compensation, shall survive the Paying Agent’s resignation or removal, the discharge of this
Ordinance, and final payment of the Warrants.

Section 10.03 Resignation and Removal; Appointment of Successor

(a) The Paying Agent may resign and be discharged of all duties imposed upon it as Paying
Agent, Warrant Registrar and transfer agent by giving written notice of such resignation by certified or
registered mail to the City at least 30 days prior to the date when such resignation shall take effect.

(b) If at any time the Paying Agent shall resign or be or become incapable of acting or shall
be adjudged a bankrupt or insolvent or a receiver of the Paying Agent or of its property shall be appointed
or any public officer shall take charge or control of the Paying Agent or of its property or affairs for the
purpose of rehabilitation, conservation or liquidation, then the City may remove the Paying Agent and
the City shall promptly appoint a successor Paying Agent.

03359265.2



Section 10.04 Qualification of and Acceptance of Appointment by Successor

(a) Any successor Paying Agent shall be a bank or trust company authorized to act as
Paying Agent and Warrant Registrar and having, at the time of its acceptance of such appointment,
combined capital and surplus of at least $50,000,000.

(b) Every successor Paying Agent appointed hereunder shall execute, acknowledge and
deliver to the City and to the retiring Paying Agent an instrument accepting such appointment and
thereupon the resignation or removal of the retiring Paying Agent shall become effective and such
successor Paying Agent, without any further act, deed or conveyance, shall become vested with all the
rights, powers, and duties of the retiring Paying Agent.

Section 10.05 Merger or Consolidation

Any corporation into which the Paying Agent may be merged or with which it may be
consolidated, or any corporation resulting from any merger or consolidation to which the Paying Agent
shall be a party, or any corporation succeeding to all or substantially all of the corporate trust business of
the Paying Agent, shall be the successor of the Paying Agent hereunder, without the execution or filing of
any paper or any further act on the part of any of the parties hereto. In case any Warrants shall have
been authenticated, but not delivered, by the Paying Agent then in office, any successor by merger or
consolidation to such authenticating Paying Agent may adopt such authentication and deliver the
Warrants so authenticated with the same effect as if such successor Paying Agent had itself
authenticated such Warrants.

03359265.2



ARTICLE 11

Provisions of General Application

Section 11.01 Effect of Headings and Table of Contents

The Article and Section headings herein are for convenience only and shall not affect the
construction hereof.

Section 11.02 Binding Effect Upon Successors and Assigns

All the covenants, stipulations, promises and agreements in this Ordinance contained by or on
behalf of the City shall inure to the benefit of and bind its successors and assigns.

Section 11.03 Governing Law

This Ordinance shall be construed in accordance with and governed by the laws of the State of
Alabama.

Section 11.04 Repeal of Conflicting Provisions

All ordinances, resolutions and orders or parts thereof in conflict with this Ordinance are, to the
extent of such conflict, hereby repealed.

ARTICLE 12

Provision of Ordinance a Contract; Enforceability and Severability; Remedies

(a) The terms, provisions and conditions set forth in this Ordinance constitute a contract
between the City and the registered owners of the Warrants and shall remain in effect until the principal
of and interest on the Warrants shall have been paid in full as provided in Section 5.02.

(b) The provisions of this Ordinance are severable. In the event that any one or more of
such provisions or the provisions of the Warrants shall, for any reason, be held illegal or invalid, such
illegality or invalidity shall not affect the other provisions of this Ordinance or of the Warrants, and this
Ordinance and the Warrants shall be construed and enforced as if such illegal or invalid provision had not
been contained herein or therein.

(© The City agrees (i) the registered owners of the Warrants shall have all rights and
remedies for the enforcement of the Warrants and this Ordinance as may be provided by the laws of the
State of Alabama, including particularly the Enabling Law, and (i1) the Finance Director (or any
successor to the duties and functions thereof) of the City is subject to mandamus in the event such
officer has money available for payment of principal of and interest on the Warrants and does not, as
required by this Ordinance, deposit such money in the Warrant Fund, when and as required by Section
7.01 of this Ordinance in each Fiscal Year, and apply such proceeds (and investment earnings thereon)
to the payment of the principal of and interest on the Warrants when and as the same become due and
payable in each Fiscal Year in amounts sufficient for such purposes.

03359265.2



03359265.2



DONE, ORDERED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this 14th day of September, 2015.

Alberto C. Zaragoza, Jr., Mayor
SEAL

Attest:

City Clerk

03359265.2



After said ordinance had been discussed and considered in full by the Council, it was moved
by Councilmember that said ordinance be now placed upon its final passage and adopted.
The motion was seconded by Councilmember . The question being put as to the adoption of

said motion and the final passage and adoption of said ordinance, the roll was called with the
following results:

Ayes: Alberto C. Zaragoza, Jr., Mayor
Steve Ammons, Mayor Pro-Tempore
George Pierce
John Henley
Jim Sharp

Nays: None

The Mayor thereupon declared said motion carried and the ordinance passed and adopted as
introduced and read.

03359265.2



There being no further business to come before the meeting, it was moved and seconded that
the meeting be adjourned. Motion carried.

Minutes approved:

Mayor

Member of the City Council

Member of the City Council

Member of the City Council

Member of the City Council

SEAL

Attest:

City Clerk

03359265.2



STATE OF ALABAMA)
JEFFERSON COUNTY )

CERTIFICATE OF CITY CLERK

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that (1) I am the duly elected, qualified and acting City
Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama (the "Municipality"); (2) as Clerk of the Municipality I
have access to all original records of the Municipality and I am duly authorized to make certified
copies of its records on its behalf; (3) the above and foregoing pages constitute a complete, verbatim
and compared copy of excerpts from the minutes of a regular meeting of the City Council of the
Municipality duly held on September 14, 2015, the original of which is on file and of record in the
minute book of the City Council in my custody; (4) the ordinance set forth in such excerpts is a
complete, verbatim and compared copy of such ordinance as introduced and adopted by the City
Council on such date; and (5) said ordinance is in full force and effect and has not been repealed,
amended or changed.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand as Clerk of the Municipality and have
affixed the official seal of the Municipality, this 17th day of September, 2015.

Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills,
Alabama

03359265.2



EXCERPTS FROM THE MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA

The City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular public session at the City Hall in
the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, at 5:00 p.m. on September 14, 2015. The meeting was called to
order by the Mayor, and the roll was called with the following results:

Present: Alberto C. Zaragoza, Jr., Mayor
Steve Ammons, Mayor Pro-Tempore
George Pierce
John Henley
Jim Sharp

Absent: None

The Mayor stated that a quorum was present and that the meeting was open for the
transaction of business.

Thereupon, the following ordinance was introduced in writing by the Mayor, and considered
by the City Council:

03359265.2



Ordinance Number 2598
Page 1

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2598

AN ORDINANCE TO FURTHER AMEND THE ZONING
ORDINANCE AND THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, ADOPTED SEPTEMBER 16, 1985,

AND AS LAST AMENDED SO AS TO CHANGE THE CLASS OF

DISTRICT ZONING OF PROPERTY FROM JEFFERSON

COUNTY CC-1, A-1 AND SHELBY COUNTY E-1 TO VESTAVIA

HILLS R-9, R-2, INST, A AND B-2.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama,
as follows: That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Vestavia Hills,
Alabama, adopted September 16, 1985, and as last amended so as to change the class of
district zoning of the following described property from Jefferson County CC-1,
Jefferson County A-1 and Shelby County E-2 to Vestavia Hills R-9 (planned residential
district); Vestavia Hills R-2 (medium density residential district) Vestavia Hills Inst
(institutional district); Vestavia Hills A (agriculture district); Vestavia Hills B-2 (general
business district):

Altadena Valley Country Club
Nall Partnership, LLP Owner
More particularly described as follows:

Parcel | - A (Agriculture District) - CONSERVATION EASEMENT

A parcel of land situated in Sections 3 and 4 of Township 19 South, Range 2 West, Shelby
County, Alabama, being more particularly described as follows:

Commence at a 1/2” open pipe at the NW corner of the SW 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of Section
4, Township 19 South, Range 2 West, Shelby County, Alabama; thence S 0°23’57” E
along the west line of said 1/4-1/4 section a distance of 377.38 feet to the POINT OF
BEGINNING; thence N 56°07°30” E a distance of 151.81 feet to a point; thence N
73°31’41” E a distance of 194.41 feet to a point; thence N 77°17°07” E a distance of
323.95 feet to a point; thence N 82°11°29” E a distance of 202.17 feet to a point; thence
S 86°33’36” E a distance of 51.05 feet to a point; thence N 72°51’38” E a distance of
174.53 feet to a point; thence N 81°42’31" E a distance of 78.24 feet to a point; thence
N 67°19°49” E a distance of 112.08 feet to a point; thence N 73°33’31” E a distance of
183.23 feet to a point; thence N 60°40°18” E a distance of 157.47 feet to a point; thence
N 64°29’46” E a distance of 51.74 feet to a point; thence N 26°24’31” E a distance of
46.82 feet to a point; thence N 52°45’54” E a distance of 176.47 feet to a point; thence
N 48°26’05” E a distance of 92.65 feet to a point; thence N 55°29°29” E a distance of
14.23 feet to a point; thence N 70°55’33” E a distance of 21.97 feet to a point; thence N
82°10°03” E a distance of 26.93 feet to a point; thence S 89°19’29” E a distance of 63.84



Ordinance Number 2598
Page 2

feet to a point; thence N 87°53’52” E a distance of 67.54 feet to a point; thence S
84°00’16” E a distance of 147.68 feet to a point; thence N 45°42’52” E a distance of
20.47 feet to a point; thence N 84°17°26” E a distance of 53.26 feet to a point; thence N
74°48°28” E a distance of 73.65 feet to a point; thence N 63°44’06” E a distance of
163.49 feet to a point; thence N 75°15’16” E a distance of 39.24 feet to a point; thence
N 55°05’07” E a distance of 84.44 feet to a point; thence N 40°44’02” E a distance of
66.35 feet to a point; thence N 59°03’56” E a distance of 33.25 feet to a point; thence N
72°22’24” E a distance of 148.61 feet to a 5/8” rebar; thence N 83°39'36" E a distance
of 203.96 feet to a point in the Cahaba River, said point also lying on the northwestern
line of Lot 36 of Butte Woods Ranch Add to Altadena Valley as recorded in Map Book 5
Page 1 in the Office of the Judge of Probate in Shelby County, Alabama; thence S
16°33'06" W along the northwestern line of Lot 36 a distance of 134.22 feet to a rebar
capped EDG; thence S 66°51'55" W along the northwestern line of Lots 36 and 35 a
distance of 587.28 feet to a rebar capped EDG; thence S 69°46'22" W along the
northwestern line of Lots 35, 33, and 32 a distance of 774.12 feet to a rebar capped
EDG; thence S 67°58'17" W along the northwestern line of Lots 32, 31, and 30 a
distance of 572.24 feet to a 1/2” open pipe; thence S 79°25'55" W along the northern
line of Lot 30 a distance of 328.54 feet to a 5/8” rebar capped HH Vincent; thence S
78°52'04" W along the northern line of Lot 29 a distance of 279.07 feet to a 5/8” rebar
capped Weygand; thence S 81°32'06" W along the northern line of Lot 28 a distance of
75.30 feet to a 5/8” rebar capped Weygand; thence S 66°58'40" W along the
northwestern line of Lot 28 a distance of 495.85 feet to a rebar capped EDG at the NW
corner of Lot 28, said point also being on the west line of the SW 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of
Section 4, Township 19 South, Range 2 West; thence N 00°23'57" W along the west line
of said 1/4-1/4 section a distance of 148.33 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Said
parcel of land contains 10.43 acres, more or less.

Parcel 2 — R-2 (Residential) - RESIDENTIAL LOT A

A parcel of land situated in the North 1/2 of Section 4, Township 19 South, Range 2
West, Jefferson and Shelby Counties, Alabama being more particularly described as
follows:

Commence at a 1/2” open pipe at the SW corner of the NW 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of Section
4, Township 19 South, Range 2 West, Shelby County, Alabama; thence N 00°20'17” W
along the west line of said 1/4-1/4 section a distance of 352.31 feet to a 5/8” rebar
capped Hager, said point also being the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence N 00°04'13" E
along the west line of said 1/4-1/4 section a distance of 156.84 feet to a 5/8” rebar;
thence N 29°46'38" W leaving said 1/4-1/4 line a distance of 182.12 feet to a 5/8” rebar
capped Hager on the southeastern right-of-way of Acton Road, said point also being on
a curve to the left having a central angle of 00°21'39” and a radius of 7689.44 feet, said
curve subtended by a chord bearing N 32°52'55” E and a chord distance of 48.43 feet;
thence along the arc of said curve and along said right-of-way a distance of 48.43 feet to
a rebar capped EDG; thence N 32°42'05" E along said right-of-way a distance of 52.86
feet to a rebar capped EDG; thence S 56°10°05” E leaving said right-of-way a distance of
101.05 feet to a 1” Crimp on the western line of Lot 9 of Altadena Valley Country Club
Sector as recorded in Map Book 4 Page 71 in the Office of the Judge of Probate in Shelby
County, Alabama and Map Book 66 Page 39 in the Office of the Judge of Probate in



Ordinance Number 2598
Page 3

Jefferson County, Alabama; thence S 00°20'30" E along the west line of Lots 9 and 8 a
distance of 257.90 feet to a 1” crimp at the SW corner of Lot 8; thence N 89°59'07" E
along the south line of Lot 8 a distance of 203.53 feet to a 5/8” rebar capped Robert
Blain at the SE corner of Lot 8; thence S 59°36'04" E along the southwestern line of Lot
7 a distance of 78.08 feet to a 5/8” rebar at the SW corner of Lot 7; thence S 52°35’38” E
a distance of 142.92 feet to a point; thence S 42°44’49” W a distance of 289.61 feet the
centerline of a un-named tributary to the Cahaba River as described in instrument
number 20020710000318550 in the Office of the Judge of Probate in Shelby County,
Alabama; thence N 24°08'01" W along the centerline of said tributary a distance of
140.28 feet to a point; thence N 55°17'52" W along said centerline a distance of 219.60
feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Said parcel of land contains 2.37 acres, more or less.

Parcel 3 — B-2 (Business District) — Commercial Use Lot A

A parcel of land situated in Section 33, Township 18 South, Range 2 West, and Section
4, Township 19 South, Range 2 West, Jefferson and Shelby Counties, Alabama being
more particularly described as follows:

BEGIN at a 1” crimp at the NE corner of Lot 17 of Altadena Valley Country Club Sector as
recorded in Map Book 4 Page 71 in the Office of the Judge of Probate in Shelby County,
Alabama and Map Book 66 Page 39 in the Office of the Judge of Probate in Jefferson
County, Alabama; thence S 42°47'55" W along the northwestern line of Lot 17 a
distance of 263.37 feet to a 1” open pipe at the SW corner of Lot 17; thence S 43°16'06"
W along the northwestern line of Lot 16 a distance of 76.33 feet to a 1” open pipe at the
SW corner Lot 16; thence S 43°02'14" W along the northwestern line of Lot 15 a
distance of 66.63 feet to a 5/8” rebar capped LDW at the SW corner of Lot 15; thence S
43°32'41" W along the northwestern line of Lot 14 a distance of 115.14 feet to a rebar
capped EDG at the SW corner of Lot 14; thence S 31°14'26" W along the northwestern
line of Lots 13 and 12 a distance of 261.37 feet to a 1” crimp at the SW corner of Lot 12;
thence S 31°27'59" W along the northwestern line of Lot 11 a distance of 118.27 feet to
a 1” open pipe at the SW corner of Lot 11; thence S 37°37'56" W along the
northwestern line of Lot 10 a distance of 117.80 feet to a 1” Crimp at the SW corner of
Lot 10; thence S 37°19'38" W along the northwestern line of Lot 9 a distance of 89.09
feet to a 1” Crimp; thence N 56°10°05” E a distance of 101.05 feet to a rebar capped
EDG on the southeastern right-of-way of Acton Road; thence N 57°32'37" W along said
right-of-way a distance of 9.98 feet to a rebar capped EDG; thence N 32°09'30" E along
said right-of-way a distance of 77.23 feet to a 1/2” rebar; thence N 01°54'10" W along
said right-of-way a distance of 18.78 feet to a 1” crimp; thence N 33°18'55" E along said
right-of-way a distance of 318.67 feet to a rebar capped EDG at the point of curve to the
left having a central angle of 09°54'07” and a radius of 1353.32 feet, said curve
subtended by a chord bearing N 28°21'52" E and a chord distance of 233.59 feet; thence
along the arc of said curve and along said right-of-way a distance of 233.88 feet to a 1”
crimp; thence N 23°24'49" E along said right-of-way a distance of 141.98 feet to a 3/4”
crimp at the point of curve to the right having a central angle of 40°23'15” and a radius
of 405.01 feet, said curve subtended by a chord bearing N 43°30'25” E and a chord
distance of 279.62 feet; thence along the arc of said curve and along said right-of-way a
distance of 285.49 feet to a rebar capped EDG; thence N 63°42'02" E along said right-of-
way a distance of 34.08 feet to a rebar capped EDG at the point of curve to the left



Ordinance Number 2598
Page 4

having a central angle of 19°08'51” and a radius of 324.93 feet, said curve subtended by
a chord bearing N 54°07'37” E and a chord distance of 108.08 feet, thence along the arc
of said curve and along said right-of-way a distance of 108.59 feet to a rebar capped
EDG at the intersection of said right-of-way and the southwestern right-of-way of
Altavista Circle; thence S 32°49'35" E leaving Acton Road right-of-way and along the
southwestern right-of-way of Altavista Circle a distance of 74.24 feet to a rebar capped
EDG at the point of curve to the right having a central angle of 23°07'34” and a radius of
260.44 feet, said curve subtended by a chord bearing S 21°15'48” E and a chord distance
of 104.41 feet; thence along the arc of said curve and along said right-of-way a distance
of 105.12 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Said parcel of land contains 4.32 acres,
more or less.

Parcel 4 — B-2 (Business District) — Commercial Use Lot B

A parcel of land situated in the SE 1/4 of Section 33, Township 18 South, Range 2 West,
Jefferson County, Alabama being more particularly described as follows:

BEGIN at a 1” crimp at the NW corner of Lot 22 of Altadena Valley Country Club Sector
as recorded in Map Book 4 Page 71 in the Office of the Judge of Probate in Shelby
County, Alabama and Map Book 66 Page 39 in the Office of the Judge of Probate in
Jefferson County, Alabama; thence S 31°14'06" W along the northwestern line of Lot 22
a distance of 126.89 feet to a 1” crimp; thence S 31°28'22" W along the northwestern
line of Lots 21, 20, and 19 a distance of 356.60 feet to a rebar capped EDG on the
northeastern right-of-way of Altavista Circle, said point also being on a curve to the left
having a central angle of 15°29'24” and a radius of 310.44 feet, said curve subtended by
a chord bearing N 25°04'53” W and a chord distance of 83.67 feet; thence along the arc
of said curve and along said right-of-way a distance of 83.93 feet to a rebar capped EDG;
thence N 32°49'35" W along said right-of-way a distance of 89.75 feet to a rebar capped
EDG at the intersection of said right-of-way and the southeastern right-of-way of Acton
Road, said point also being on a curve to the left having a central angle of 17°32'58” and
a radius of 324.93, said curve subtended by a chord bearing N 26°32'13” E and a chord
distance of 99.14 feet; thence along the arc of said curve leaving Altavista Circle right-of-
way and along the southeastern right-of-way of Acton Road a distance of 99.52 feet to a
rebar capped EDG; thence N 17°45'46" E along said right-of-way a distance of 45.49
feet to a 1” open pipe at the point of curve to the right having a central angle of
09°58'56” and a radius of 774.14 feet, said curve subtended by a chord bearing N
22°42'37” E and a chord distance of 134.70 feet; thence along the arc of said curve and
along said right-of-way a distance of 134.87 feet to a 1/2” open pipe; thence N
27°48'27" E along said right-of-way a distance of 229.76 feet to a rebar capped EDG at
the point of curve to the right having a central angle of 03°20'09” and a radius of 994.63
feet, said curve subtended by a chord bearing N 29°28'31” E and a chord distance of
57.90 feet; thence along the arc of said curve and along said right-of-way a distance of
57.91 feet to a 3/4” crimp; thence N 31°06'17" E along said right-of-way a distance of
174.77 feet to a 1” crimp at the point of curve to the right having a central angle of
57°26'47” and a radius of 297.62 feet, said curve subtended by a chord bearing N
59°49'40” E and a chord distance of 286.06 feet; thence along the arc of said curve and
along said right-of-way a distance of 298.40 feet to a 1” crimp; thence N 88°54'45" E
along said right-of-way a distance of 210.37 feet to a rebar capped EDG at the point of



Ordinance Number 2598
Page 5

non-tangent curve to the right having a central angle of 06°26'15” and a radius of 427.46
feet, said curve subtended by a chord bearing S 72°16'15” E and a chord distance of
48.00 feet; thence along the arc of said curve and along said right-of-way a distance of
48.03 feet to a rebar capped EDG; thence S 20°56'53" W along said right-of-way a
distance of 25.00 feet to a rebar capped EDG; thence S 26°37’35” W leaving said right-
of-way a distance of 90.63 feet to a point; thence S 36°23’28” W a distance of 220.00
feet to a point; thence S 46°27°16” W a distance of 55.86 feet to a point; thence S
53°14’05” W a distance of 353.04 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Said parcel of land
contains 6.10 acres, more or less.

Parcel 5 — R-9 (Planned Residential) - PLANNED RESIDENTIAL

A parcel of land situated in the SE 1/4 of Section 33, Township 18 South, Range 2 West,
and the NE 1/4 of Section 4, Township 19 South, Range 2 West, Jefferson and Shelby
Counties, Alabama being more particularly described as follows:

BEGIN at a rebar capped EDG at the NE corner of Lot 1 of Altadena Valley Country Club
Sector as recorded in Map Book 4 Page 71 in the Office of the Judge of Probate in Shelby
County, Alabama and Map Book 66 Page 39 in the Office of the Judge of Probate in
Jefferson County, Alabama; thence N 46°52'48" W along the northeastern line of Lot 1 a
distance of 159.10 feet to a rebar capped EDG at the NW corner of Lot 1, said point also
being on the southeastern right-of-way of Altavista Drive; thence N 47°32'34" E along
said right-of-way a distance of 163.65 feet to a rebar capped EDG; thence N 47°00'21"
W along said right-of-way a distance of 61.10 feet to a rebar capped EDG; thence N
24°33'55" E along said right-of-way a distance of 69.25 feet to a rebar capped EDG at a
point of curve to the right having a central angle of 18°10'50” and a radius of 600.00
feet, said curve subtended by a chord bearing N 33°39'20” E and a chord distance of
189.59 feet; thence along the arc of said curve and along said right-of-way a distance of
190.39 feet to a rebar capped EDG; thence N 42°44'44" E along said right-of-way a
distance of a distance of 96.90 feet to a rebar capped EDG; thence N 47°08'16" W along
said right-of-way and along the northeastern line of Lot 22 a distance of 270.43 feet to a
1” crimp at the NW corner of Lot 22; thence N 53°14’05” E a distance of 353.04 feet to a
point; thence N 46°27°16” E a distance of 55.86 feet to a point; thence N 36°23’28” E a
distance of 220.00 feet to a point; thence N 26°37’35” E a distance of 90.63 feet to a
rebar capped EDG on the southwestern right-of-way of Acton Road; thence S 69°03'07"
E along said right-of-way a distance of 185.44 feet to a rebar capped EDG at the point of
a non-tangent curve to the left having a central angle of 05°15'24” and a radius of
1837.71 feet, said curve subtended by a chord bearing S 37°28'03” E and a chord
distance of 168.54 feet; thence along the arc of said curve and along said right-of-way a
distance of 168.60 feet to a rebar capped EDG at the point of compound curve having a
central angle of 77°26'10” and a radius of 119.75 feet, said curve subtended by a chord
bearing S 78°48'50” E and a chord distance of 149.80 feet; thence along the arc of said
curve and along said right-of-way a distance of 161.84 feet to a 3/4” crimp at the
intersection of said right-of-way and the western right-of-way of Lakeland Trail, said
point also being a point of reverse curve having a central angle of 95°34'00” and a radius
of 29.07 feet, said curve subtended by a chord bearing S 69°44'55” E and a chord
distance of 43.06 feet; thence leaving Acton Road right-of-way, along the arc of said
curve, and along the western right-of-way of Lakeland Trail a distance of 48.49 feet to



Ordinance Number 2598
Page 6

rebar capped EDG at the point of a compound curve having a central angle of 10°25'52”
and a radius of 757.89 feet, said curve subtended by a chord bearing S 16°44'59” E and a
chord distance of 137.79 feet; thence along the arc of said curve and along said right-of-
way a distance of 137.98 feet to a rebar capped EDG; thence S 11°32'03" E along said
right-of-way a distance of 86.00 feet to a rebar capped EDG at the point of curve to the
left having a central angle of 26°10'25” and a radius of 466.26 feet, said curve
subtended by a chord bearing S 24°37'15” E and a chord distance of 211.15 feet; thence
along the arc of said curve and along said right-of-way a distance of 212.99 feet; thence
S 42°47'35” W leaving said right-of-way a distance of 1234.55 feet to a point; thence N
47°16'54” W a distance of 378.49 feet to a point on the southeastern line of Lot 1;
thence N 43°07°12” E along the southeastern line of Lot 1 a distance of 77.62 feet to the
POINT OF BEGINNING. Said parcel of land contains 22.59 acres, more or less.

Parcel 6 — INST (Institutional) — PUBLIC USE/RECREATIONAL PARCEL

A parcel of land situated in the NW 1/4 of Section 3, the North 1/2 of Section 4,
Township 19 South, Range 2 West, and the SE 1/4 of Section 33, the SW 1/4 of Section
34, Township 18 South, Range 2 West, Jefferson and Shelby Counties, Alabama being
more particularly described as follows:

Commence at a 1/2” open pipe at the NW corner of the SW 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of Section
4, Township 19 South, Range 2 West, Shelby County, Alabama; thence S 0°23’57” E
along the west line of said 1/4-1/4 section a distance of 278.38 feet to a rebar capped
EDG, said point being the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence continue along last described
course a distance of 99.00 feet to a point; thence N 56°07’30” E a distance of 151.81
feet to a point; thence N 73°31’41” E a distance of 194.41 feet to a point; thence N
77°17°07” E a distance of 323.95 feet to a point; thence N 82°11’29” E a distance of
202.17 feet to a point; thence S 86°33’36” E a distance of 51.05 feet to a point; thence N
72°51'38” E a distance of 174.53 feet to a point; thence N 81°42’31” E a distance of
78.24 feet to a point; thence N 67°19°49” E a distance of 112.08 feet to a point; thence
N 73°33’31” E a distance of 183.23 feet to a point; thence N 60°40’18” E a distance of
157.47 feet to a point; thence N 64°29’46" E a distance of 51.74 feet to a point; thence
N 26°24’31” E a distance of 46.82 feet to a point; thence N 52°45’54” E a distance of
176.47 feet to a point; thence N 48°26’05” E a distance of 92.65 feet to a point; thence
N 55°29°29” E a distance of 14.23 feet to a point; thence N 70°55’33” E a distance of
21.97 feet to a point; thence N 82°10°03” E a distance of 26.93 feet to a point; thence S
89°19’29” E a distance of 63.84 feet to a point; thence N 87°53’52” E a distance of 67.54
feet; thence S 84°00°16” E a distance of 147.68 feet to a point; thence N 45°42’52” E a
distance of 20.47 feet to a point; thence N 84°17°26” E a distance of 53.26 feet to a
point; thence N 74°48’28” E a distance of 73.65 feet to a point; thence N 63°44’06” E a
distance of 163.49 feet to a point; thence N 75°15’16” E a distance of 39.24 feet to a
point; thence N 55°05’07” E a distance of 84.44 feet to a point; thence N 40°44’02” E a
distance of 66.35 feet to a point; thence N 59°03’56” E a distance of 33.25 feet to a
point; thence N 72°22’24” E a distance of 148.61 feet to a 5/8” rebar; thence N
49°33’06” W a distance of 345.01 feet to a 1/2” crimp on the western line of Lot 39 of
River Estates as recorded in Map Book 4 Page 27 in the Office of the Judge of Probate in
Shelby County, Alabama, and Map Book 53 Page 55 in the Office of the Judge of Probate
in Jefferson County, Alabama; thence N 16°36’06” E a distance of 359.92 feet to a 1”



Ordinance Number 2598
Page 7

crimp on the southwestern right-of-way of Lakeland Trail; thence N 56°50°02” W along
said right-of-way a distance of 283.91 feet to a 1” crimp; thence N 32°38’25” E along
said right-of-way a distance of 10.00 feet to a rebar capped EDG; thence N 57°21’35” W
along said right-of-way a distance of 767.59 feet to a rebar capped EDG; thence S
45°21’10” W along said right-of-way a distance of 9.62 feet to a rebar capped EDG;
thence N 44°40°00” W along said right-of-way a distance of 123.22 feet to a rebar
capped EDG at the point of curve to the right having a central angle of 6°57’33” and a
radius of 466.26 feet, said curve subtended by a chord bearing N 41°11’14” W and a
chord distance of 56.60 feet; thence along the arc of said curve and along said right-of-
way a distance of 56.63 feet to a point; thence S 42°47’35” W leaving said right-of-way a
distance of 1234.55 feet to a point; thence N 47°16’54” W a distance of 378.49 feet to a
point on the southeastern line of Lot 1 of Altadena Valley Country Club Sector as
recorded in Map Book 4 Page 71 in the Office of the Judge of Probate in Shelby County,
Alabama and Map Book 66 Page 39 in the Office of the Judge of Probate in Jefferson
County, Alabama; thence S 43°07°12” W along the southeastern line of Lots 1 and 2 a
distance of 159.04 feet to a 3/4” crimp at the NE corner of Lot 3; thence S 39°57°49” W
along the southeastern line of lot 3 a distance of 148.01 feet to a 1” open pipe at the NE
corner of Lot 4; thence S 39°41'21” W along the southeastern line of Lots 4 and 5 a
distance of 246.71 feet to a 3/4” crimp at the NE corner of Lot 6; thence S 39°29'21” W
along the southeastern line of Lot 6 a distance of 114.06 feet to a 5/8” rebar at the NE
corner of Lot 7; thence S 37°24’22” W along the southeastern line of Lot 7 a distance of
411.93 feet to a 5/8” rebar at the SE corner of Lot 7; thence S 52°35’38” E a distance of
142.92 feet to a point; thence S 42°44’49” W a distance of 289.61 feet the centerline of
a un-named tributary to the Cahaba River as described in instrument number
20020710000318550 in the Office of the Judge of Probate in Shelby County, Alabama;
thence S 24°08’01” E along said centerline a distance of 49.82 feet to a point on said
centerline; thence S 37°25’51” W along said centerline to the POINT OF BEGINNING.
Said parcel of land contains 70.00 acres, more or less.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that said rezoning is conditioned upon the
following conditions: (1) Gas stations, fast food establishments, warehouse/storage
facilities, automotive repair/service facilities, home improvement facilities be prohibited
unless specifically approved through Conditional Use Approval; and (2) Restrictive

covenants will be submitted with the final plat.

APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 28" day of September, 2015.

Alberto C. Zaragoza, Jr.
Mayor



Ordinance Number 2598
Page 8

ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk

CERTIFICATION:

I, Rebecca Leavings, as City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, hereby
certify that the above and foregoing copy of 1 (one) Ordinance # 2598 is a true and
correct copy of such Ordinance that was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of
Vestavia Hills on the 28" day of September, 2015 as same appears in the official records
of said City.

Posted at Vestavia Hills Municipal Center, Vestavia Hills Library in the Forest,
New Merkle House and Vestavia Hills Recreational Center this the day of
, 2015.

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



Ordinance Number 2598

Page 9




Ordinance Number 2598

Page 10




CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date: AUGUST 13, 2015

CASE: P-0815-42

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning at Acton Rd. and Lakeland Tr. from Jefferson
County CC-1 and A-1 and Shelby County E-1 to Vestavia Hills Inst, A-Agricultural,
R-2 Medium Density Residential, R-9 Planned Residential Community, and B-2
General Business For The Purpose Of A Mixture of Uses

ADDRESS/LOCATION: Altadena Country Club

APPLICANT/OWNER: Nall Partnership, Ltd. & Wesley L. Burnham, JR.

REPRESNTING AGENT: Charlie Beavers

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Site is defunct Altadena Country Club. City Council
passed Resolution Number 4716 on 6/8/15 (attached) beginning the 90 day
annexation process. The project is broken into 5 sections.

1. The section adjacent to Acton Rd. will be for commercial development and is
requested to be rezoned B-2 with over 40,000 sg. ft. of building area and 294
parking spaces.

2. The 2" section is proposed to be R-9. They have proposed to build on 66 lots
many of which are less than a quarter of an acre. However, lots around the
perimeter are much larger. The proposed setbacks will be 10’, 5* on the sides,
and 20’ in the rear. The developers intend to gate this section of the
development and make the streets private but have not yet submitted CC&R’s
for maintenance.

3. There is an additional larger single family lot on the opposite end of the R-9
development. That lot will be zoned R-2. Please note that a thin strip adjacent
to Acton Rd. is in the City of Hoover. They will sign on the final plat as well.

4. The parcel to the south will be owned by the City and will be used for
recreational purposes. A master plan concept is attached but may change
based on an additional engineering.

5. The remaining acreage along the Cahaba River is requested to be rezoned to
A-Agricultural for preservation/non-disturbance.

Application will continue to City Council for potential annexation and rezoning. If
approved, applicant will return in September/October for final plat.

VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: Altadena Valley Country Club
is not located on any land use plan within the City.




e STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: | have looked at all of the relevant zoning /
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application,
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc. Notification has been sent
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law. | have reviewed this request and
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.

City Planner Recommendation: Delay approval of private streets until
CC&R’s are submitted for review.

2. City Engineer Review: | have reviewed the application and | have no
issues with this request.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: | have reviewed the application and | have no
issues with this request.

4. Building Safety Review: | have reviewed the application and | have no
issues with this request.

MOTION Mr. Wolfe made a motion to recommend approval of Rezoning at Acton Rd. and
Lakeland Tr. from Jefferson County CC-1 and A-1 and Shelby County E-1 to Vestavia Hills
Inst, A-Agricultural, R-2 Medium Density Residential, R-9 Planned Residential Community, and
B-2 General Business For The Purpose Of A Mixture of Uses with the following condition:

1. Gas stations, fast food, warehouse, auto repair,
home improvement, and service station uses be
prohibited unless approved through a Conditional
Use Permit;

2. Restrictive covenants be submitted with final plat.

Second was by Mr. Visintainer. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin — yes Mr. Burrell — yes
Mr. Gilchrist — yes Mr. Sharp — yes
Mr. Wolfe — yes Mr. House — yes
Mr. Visintainer — yes Mr. Brooks — yes
Mr. Larson — yes Motion carried.



051 =. o NV1d 3SN ANV1 ANV wsto-sor (500
UBPIEI2Id 1RO 00 1V1d ASVYNIWIITYd 3L1IS G/16-€0% (502) - XV4 ONIAIANNS GNY + ONINIINIONS IO

ENT 8516-0% (502) - 131 977 "dNOUE NOISIQ ONINIINIONT|

¥Z1GE 1V ‘NVYH13d

- VN3QVLV LV 390 3HL  Jloog 31INS ‘310410 dOHSIE 021

sra

L I—

' EXB

snossiay Ja vl soaro
P
\\
~
% \
g S
s R 3 /
g & /
3 P |
S P I o l
@ g a 12 & | =
52 = 3 kY | g
=) B 3 « | e
x Ei > & 2z
=) —E < w { 85
< B4 - — Q i EH
& 2 = B
[} ES o & [ z8
2 38 | 8¢
& € a i
& S5 | Ep
o ¢ L+ 90 - \ se
g \ £2
O o x a E3
S Qoo \ \ <9
8 2z z N\ e
a < ¢ \ Il A
8 sk N
= @ aa \ i 7
N

AGRICULTURAL LOT TO BE RETAINED)
BY SEE LAND CORPORATION

“NOTE.

Ol
=
N
EREE g 0Q
u e 2 o
N B
27F S5 b =
g g Bos 8 o
». ['%
F FE®R 9
=< 22232 £
i B3 2
=l RN
23 (v O]
: 3 8% ol
< Ly &
> 8 P
= i
2

VICINITY MAP
s

50 ROW.

2" BINDER, ALDOT.
424-8 ESAL RANGE A/B

6" DENSE GRADED AGGREGATE

BASE MATERIAL, ALDOT 825, TYPE B

CCOMPACTED SUBGRADE
TYPICAL STREET SECTION

y;
i 4
PROJECT SITE




)
o
2
20 ANFNESYS _ — T T T T AT
Fz / AVLINVS 02
nm
Zm
a3
2=
3Ro
§20 mﬂ o <
iom
] | O o A i B [
ccomndllt S/ ) 0 e\ "\ e iy e TR T pvarss,
222
o [@p]
@z
<5
Zc
P
z -
i
°
-t /A W o\l e | e | T s | T T | g | e e
S -
°© v,
| AN g = WNIOVLY s gL 77 oL
- %) =
Sm % I
xXEo
xS A o "\ 7 T T T T T T  svanss o | e | -0 L [ S
BBzol ) ot——— N\ 0 e T e e
Qo= - i
TX> % /31v9 §8300¥F =~ __ H5 005299,
S D | dsziipiel
58F m , = iz
PP sseeez
©©
=328
SaRc -
[ = T O A A 7 T T | | B e e B et Il I At LSS et) R | NN | RO FR Y [
my S S N N T e Lo | ows | owe | owe e | | T
wll el S L L | e
o
L | N N N S % 2 N e e O ) o SO U S
3 ] EN)! .
L m Q004 ¥YIA-004 asieLie V34V NOWNOD
El 29
| N O i - A/ 0 ¥ e O e e - N | | S | S Bt S NUSSSEE
I 45 9618222
[2) m 15 19
3 X [
m % / %
g v, ! I<
W m :mwﬁ.\n W
[ /
o 3 /%«EKJJI B
[ > = — &
- =
T o e
I > e -1 L
b o Lo
P4 m
P4
>
FIEE g EET)
B El &
H | N SN SN N O S SHYIHLO A8
\\\\\\\\\\ G3IN9ISIA 38 TIVHS STIVAM ONINIVLTY “ATNO
o | W SR BN vy cor S3S0cRNd NOLLYNIGHOOD,ONY NOLLYD0
2| = 03 NMOHS 3V STIVM ONINIVLZY SILON
c| &
EIRE
glg|"| @ EN]
> dsouslsl
02 - ¥v3d 9
2 !
g S-3ais HOVE155 5 T
0} - INOYd
SMOVELIS
64 ‘ONINOZ
W 0s = wowr |
(L3aa N1 )
[
e o WIOHIWNOD FuNLnd
dTVIS DIHAVID
\. -
¥ wron (¥
e e K




&ZIM“ noo.c:u_n._...t_z.—!noooﬁ

VINVEY1Y ‘STIIH VIAVLISIA

ATTIVA VNIAVLV
1d3IJINOD NViId H3L1SVIA

sLoe e Ane

TrrET.
o:

JINDId

SNDIHY

avdaoa
JHNLIONHLS

- Avid

F0gasia

SS3HOVELF

NOLEHIIHIAISSYd
o

o

ANNOHIAWI:
3NISSyd

ONDAIHdYd




<

Cahaba
River
Society
Board of Directors
Officers
Lea Ann Macknally, ASLA,
President
Bob Shepard,
Immediate Past President
John English, President-Elect

Michelle Blackwood, Treasurer

Rob Angus, PhD,
VP Conservation
Nancy Long,
Co-Chair, Development
Angela Pewitt
Co-Chair, Development
Cheryl Morgan, FAIA
Chair, Policy
Matt Leavell, AIA, LEED AP
Chair, Education

Board Members

Frazier Christy

Neil Davis, AlA, LEED AP
Betsy Dobbins, PhD

Rev. Bobbie Epting

Will Goodwyn

Jason Kirby, PhD

Arlan D. Lewis

Jay Pigford, AIA, LEED AP
Robert Pless

Jim Proctor

Stuart Roberts

Thomas Spencer

Merrill H. Stewart, Jr.
Van Perry

Troy Wallwork

Laura Kate Whitney

Chris Williams, JD, LEED AP

Emeritus Board

Tim Blair

Sonja Cobb (deceased)
Eleanor DelBene, PhD
David Cunningham

Bob Tate

Beth Maynor

Frank Young, Il

Staff
Beth Stewart
Executive Director
Tricia Sheets
Director of Administration
Randall Haddock, PhD
Field Director
Monica Carmichael
Director of Development
Gordon Black
Education Director
La'Tanya Scott
Environmental Educator
Kim Adams
Office Manager

Restoring and protecting the Cahaba River watershed and its rich diversity of life

August 12, 2015

Ms. Rebecca Leavings

City Clerk and Zoning Official
City of Vestavia Hills

513 Montgomery Hwy
Vestavia Hills, AL 35216

Re: Comments, Planning Commission Public Hearing,
Rezoning of Altadena Golf Course property

Dear Ms. Leavings,

The Cahaba River Society is a 501c3 organization with a mission to restore
and protect the Cahaba River watershed and its rich diversity of life. The
diverse lives depending on the Cahaba include the people who rely on the
river for drinking water as well as its globally-significant diversity of
freshwater wildlife.

We appreciate that Mayor Zaragoza reached out to us about this project and
arranged for us to meet with Keith Development’s engineers, David and Wade
Stovall with Engineering Design Group (EDG), and the City’s consulting engineer,
Chris Eckroate with Goodwin, Mills & Cawood (GMC).

We have had productive conversations about ways to protect the River:
avoiding reduction of floodplain storage volume, minimizing increases in post-
construction stormwater runoff volume from the residential and park
development, using enhanced practices to prevent polluted construction runoff,
maintaining /restoring an adequate riparian buffer, and streambank restoration
for the Cahaba River mainstem and especially the tributaries on the site.

We ask the Planning Commission to recommend that the following
development standards be adopted as conditions of this rezoning decision:

1. There will be no net loss of floodplain storage capacity/volume.

2. Post-construction stormwater runoff from the combined residential
and park projects will mimic, to the extent feasible, pre-construction runoff
for stormwater volume / pollutants, for up to the 95" percentile rain event.

We also request that the locations of practice fields be shifted away from the
river as much as is possible to maximize the river setback while meeting
other project goals.

CRS has discussed these requests with GMC and EDG, and understand that in
general these match the intent of the project design. We would appreciate the
adoption of a commitment to these priority river conservation measures with this
zone change. There is more information about these requests below. CRS also
offers to be a resource for design and volunteers to restore the riverside forest
and improve river access.

www.cahabariversociety.org
2717 7" Avenue South, Suite 205, Birmingham, Alabama 35233-3421 Tel 205-322-5326



Planning Commission Public Hearing Comments, Altadena Country Club Rezoning, page 2

Floodplain: The Cahaba River, like nearly all urbanizing stream basins, suffers when floodplain storage is
lost to development. FEMA regulations do not attempt to manage cumulative loss of floodplain storage
volume and are not protective of the physical and biological integrity of streams. Those regulations only
limit the maximum flood elevations of peak events caused by each project. FEMA regulations allow greater
flood level increases over time from cumulative development, as well as accelerated bank erosion,
streambed scouring, and other devastating habitat alterations to urban streams.

As a biological resource recognized on an international scale, the Cahaba River’s aquatic wildlife needs
far better habitat protection than is afforded by FEMA flood regulations. Vestavia Hills and downstream
communities also deserve better flood protection than afforded by FEMA regulations. As we understand
the current proposal, there would be no loss of floodplain storage on the park site. We urge the Planning
Commission to make “no loss of floodplain storage” a condition of the rezoning.

Post-construction stormwater impacts: Another source of degradation for the Cahaba River and nearly
all other urban streams is the increased erosion of the stream bed and banks due to the increased volume
of stormwater runoff associated with the increased imperviousness caused by development. Pavement and
rooftops prevent rain from infiltrating into the ground as it would in a forested watershed. While it is
possible for residential development to reduce this problem through Low Impact Development alternatives,
those alternatives are more difficult to adopt in “slab-on-grade” residential development projects, as is
proposed here. The City and the Keith Development Company have agreed to investigate approaches
that can manage the increased volume of stormwater runoff from the residential development through
infiltration features located on the City’s portion of the project (within the proposed park). We recommend
that this understanding be adopted as a condition of the rezoning. We also will continue to serve as a
resource to support EDG’s exploration of low impact development solutions within the residential project.

We are recommending that the City meet the same stormwater management standard that ALDOT has
adopted for management of its stormwater: to the maximum extent practicable, implement systems of
appropriate structural and/or non-structural BMPs designed to:
a) Provide that post-development runoff mimics the predevelopment hydrology of the site. The basis
for design to meet this requirement shall be the 95" percentile rainfall event;
b) Minimize the amount of impervious surfaces;
c) Provide vegetated buffers along waterways, and reduce discharges to surface waters from
impervious surfaces such as parking lots;
d) Implement policies to protect trees, native soils and other vegetation; and
e) Minimize topsoil stripping and compacted soils where feasible.

For future development, CRS would appreciate the opportunity to work with the City to encourage
amendment of any zoning, subdivision and stormwater codes needed to give developers full flexibility for
low impact development approaches that can help achieve these important water quality protections while
also saving the developers money on construction.

River setback and forest: The existing riparian buffer along the Cahaba River is minimal. The existing
buffer should be protected, and should, in fact, be augmented to the degree possible, given the constraints
of locating playing fields there, through subsequent restoration efforts. We urge the City to maintain a
riparian buffer that is as large as possible, both along the Cahaba River mainstem and along the existing
tributaries that cross the proposed park. The tributaries have been heavily impacted by past golf course
development and runoff from upstream. A streambank restoration effort will be needed to stabilize both
the tributary banks and perhaps the Cahaba River streambank. CRS would appreciate the opportunity to
serve as a resource and help the City undertake those efforts. GMC staff are well known for their
expertise in that area.

www.cahabariversociety.org
2717 7" Avenue South, Suite 205, Birmingham, Alabama 35233-3421 Tel 205-322-5326



Planning Commission Public Hearing Comments, Altadena Country Club Rezoning, page 3

River recreational access: CRS has gained experience regarding development of canoe/kayak access
points, acquired through our efforts to develop the Cahaba Blueway. If such access is to be included as an
amenity for the park, we would be pleased to offer the City the benefit of our experience in that area in
order to facilitate the development of a useful and easily maintained recreational amenity.

Thank you for your thoughtful consideration of these comments. We look forward to continuing our
relationship with the Keith Development Company, Engineering Design Group, Goodwyn, Mills & Cawood,
and the City of Vestavia Hills.

Sincerely,

o Srer—

Beth K. Stewart
Executive Director
Cahaba River Society

Cc: Alberto C. Zaragoza, Jr., Mayor of the City of Vestavia Hills
Jeffrey Downes, City Manager, City of Vestavia Hills
Conrad Garrison, City Planner, City of Vestavia Hills
Chris Eckroate, Goodwyn, Mills & Cawood
David Stovall, EDG
Wade Stovall, EDG

www.cahabariversociety.org
2717 7" Avenue South, Suite 205, Birmingham, Alabama 35233-3421 Tel 205-322-5326



Altadena Valley Country Club: Traffic Impact Study Bullet Points

Existing Conditions

During the weekday PM peak hour, Acton Road is carrying approximately 1,600 trips in the
study-area.

During this weekday peak hour, Camp Horner Road & both [-459 Ramps are currently
experiencing operational failure (LOS F), while Lakeland Trail is experiencing an acceptable
outbound LOS D, but only carries 3 vehicles.

During the Saturday peak period, all study area intersections are operating with acceptable LOS.

Projections

It is projected that the heaviest traffic volumes for the AVCC Park will occur on Saturdays (just
before noon) during which time multiple youth sports games will be taking place.

On Saturday game days, it is estimated that for each sports field being played on, approximately
50 vehicle-trips (25 in & 25 out) per hour would be generated between mid-morning and mid-
afternoon.

On a typical weekday afternoon (with youth team practices being held), it is estimated that for
each sports field being used, approximately 30 vehicle-trips (15 in & 15 out) per hour would be
generated between 4:30 PM and 8:30 PM.

The AVCC Park trips that would be generated by non-sporting events were estimated from field
studies at an existing park with similar amenities. These numbers are much lower in comparison
to the sports-related volumes. In fact, at “full build-out” of the entire park, it is estimated that
only 40 trips per hour would be anticipated for non-sporting activities.

Results/Recommendations

Acceptable operational conditions were achieved for the future post-development conditions at
each of the study intersections. That is, the future post-development conditions closely-
matched the future pre-development conditions. This was achieved by signal timing
adjustments and the installation of a traffic signal at Lakeland Trail at the build-out of Phase 1
traffic conditions.

The Peak-Hour Traffic Signal Warrant was met for Phase 3 post-development conditions.
However, the signal is needed for Phase 1 post-development conditions in order to achieve
acceptable LOS, and to provide park visitors safer navigation onto and off of Acton Road at the
unusually-sharp curve in which sight distance is extremely limited.

A left turn lane is warranted on Acton Road at the Lakeland Trail intersection at Phase 1 post-
development conditions.

A right turn lane is warranted on Acton Road at the Lakeland Trail intersection at Phase 2 post-
development conditions.



Ordinance Number 2599
Page 1

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2599

ANNEXING CERTAIN TERRITORY TO THE
CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA.

WHEREAS, on the 8th day of June, 2015, a petition was presented to the City
Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, proposing the annexation of certain
property to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, under the provisions of Act 32 of the
Special Session on the Alabama Legislature of 1964; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, at the time and place
of its regular meeting on said date, made a determination that the matters contained in the
Petition were true and that it was in the public interest that said property be annexed to
the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of
Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as follows:

1. That the following property which was described in said petition be annexed to
the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama:

Altadena Country Club
Nall Partnership, LTD and Wesley L. Burnham, Jr., Owner(s)

More Particularly Described as Follows:
CONSERVATION EASEMENT A

A parcel of land situated in Sections 3 and 4 of Township 19 South, Range 2
West, Shelby County, Alabama, being more particularly described as follows:

Commence at a 1/2” open pipe at the NW corner of the SW 1/4 of the NE 1/4
of Section 4, Township 19 South, Range 2 West, Shelby County, Alabama;
thence S 0°23’57” E along the west line of said 1/4-1/4 section a distance of
377.38 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence N 56°07°30” E a distance
of 151.81 feet to a point; thence N 73°31’41” E a distance of 194.41 feet to a



Ordinance Number 2599

point; thence N 77°17°07” E a distance of 323.95 feet to a point; thence N
82°11°29” E a distance of 202.17 feet to a point; thence S 86°33’36” E a
distance of 51.05 feet to a point; thence N 72°51°38” E a distance of 174.53
feet to a point; thence N 81°42’31” E a distance of 78.24 feet to a point;
thence N 67°19°49” E a distance of 112.08 feet to a point; thence N 73°33°31”
E a distance of 183.23 feet to a point; thence N 60°40°18” E a distance of
157.47 feet to a point; thence N 64°29°46” E a distance of 51.74 feet to a
point; thence N 26°24°31” E a distance of 46.82 feet to a point; thence N
52°45’54” E a distance of 176.47 feet to a point; thence N 48°26°05” E a
distance of 92.65 feet to a point; thence N 55°29°29” E a distance of 14.23
feet to a point; thence N 70°55’33” E a distance of 21.97 feet to a point;
thence N 82°10°03” E a distance of 26.93 feet to a point; thence S 89°19°29”
E a distance of 63.84 feet to a point; thence N 87°53’52” E a distance of 67.54
feet to a point; thence S 84°00°16” E a distance of 147.68 feet to a point;
thence N 45°42’52” E a distance of 20.47 feet to a point; thence N 84°17°26”
E a distance of 53.26 feet to a point; thence N 74°48°28” E a distance of 73.65
feet to a point; thence N 63°44’06” E a distance of 163.49 feet to a point;
thence N 75°15°16” E a distance of 39.24 feet to a point; thence N 55°05°07”
E a distance of 84.44 feet to a point; thence N 40°44°02” E a distance of 66.35
feet to a point; thence N 59°03’56” E a distance of 33.25 feet to a point;
thence N 72°22°24” E a distance of 148.61 feet to a 5/8” rebar; thence N
83°39'36" E a distance of 203.96 feet to a point in the Cahaba River, said
point also lying on the northwestern line of Lot 36 of Butte Woods Ranch Add
to Altadena Valley as recorded in Map Book 5 Page 1 in the Office of the
Judge of Probate in Shelby County, Alabama; thence S 16°33'06" W along
the northwestern line of Lot 36 a distance of 134.22 feet to a rebar capped
EDG,; thence S 66°51'55" W along the northwestern line of Lots 36 and 35 a
distance of 587.28 feet to a rebar capped EDG; thence S 69°46'22" W along
the northwestern line of Lots 35, 33, and 32 a distance of 774.12 feet to a
rebar capped EDG; thence S 67°58'17" W along the northwestern line of Lots
32, 31, and 30 a distance of 572.24 feet to a 1/2” open pipe; thence S
79°25'55" W along the northern line of Lot 30 a distance of 328.54 feet to a
5/8” rebar capped HH Vincent; thence S 78°52'04" W along the northern line
of Lot 29 a distance of 279.07 feet to a 5/8” rebar capped Weygand; thence S
81°32'06" W along the northern line of Lot 28 a distance of 75.30 feet to a
5/8” rebar capped Weygand; thence S 66°58'40™ W along the northwestern
line of Lot 28 a distance of 495.85 feet to a rebar capped EDG at the NW
corner of Lot 28, said point also being on the west line of the SW 1/4 of the
NE 1/4 of Section 4, Township 19 South, Range 2 West; thence N 00°23'57"
W along the west line of said 1/4-1/4 section a distance of 148.33 feet to the
POINT OF BEGINNING. Said parcel of land contains 10.43 acres, more or
less.

Page 2



Ordinance Number 2599

ESTATE LOT A

A parcel of land situated in the North 1/2 of Section 4, Township 19 South,
Range 2 West, Jefferson and Shelby Counties, Alabama being more
particularly described as follows:

Commence at a 1/2” open pipe at the SW corner of the NW 1/4 of the NE 1/4
of Section 4, Township 19 South, Range 2 West, Shelby County, Alabama;
thence N 00°20'17”" W along the west line of said 1/4-1/4 section a distance of
352.31 feet to a 5/8” rebar capped Hager, said point also being the POINT OF
BEGINNING; thence N 00°04'13" E along the west line of said 1/4-1/4
section a distance of 156.84 feet to a 5/8” rebar; thence N 29°46'38" W
leaving said 1/4-1/4 line a distance of 182.12 feet to a 5/8” rebar capped
Hager on the southeastern right-of-way of Acton Road, said point also being
on a curve to the left having a central angle of 00°21'39” and a radius of
7689.44 feet, said curve subtended by a chord bearing N 32°52'55” E and a
chord distance of 48.43 feet; thence along the arc of said curve and along said
right-of-way a distance of 48.43 feet to a rebar capped EDG; thence N
32°42'05" E along said right-of-way a distance of 52.86 feet to a rebar capped
EDG; thence S 56°10°05” E leaving said right-of-way a distance of 101.05
feet to a 1” Crimp on the western line of Lot 9 of Altadena Valley Country
Club Sector as recorded in Map Book 4 Page 71 in the Office of the Judge of
Probate in Shelby County, Alabama and Map Book 66 Page 39 in the Office
of the Judge of Probate in Jefferson County, Alabama; thence S 00°20'30" E
along the west line of Lots 9 and 8 a distance of 257.90 feet to a 1” crimp at
the SW corner of Lot 8; thence N 89°59'07" E along the south line of Lot 8 a
distance of 203.53 feet to a 5/8” rebar capped Robert Blain at the SE corner of
Lot 8; thence S 59°36'04" E along the southwestern line of Lot 7 a distance of
78.08 feet to a 5/8” rebar at the SW corner of Lot 7; thence S 52°35’38” E a
distance of 142.92 feet to a point; thence S 42°44°49” W a distance of 289.61
feet the centerline of a un-named tributary to the Cahaba River as described in
instrument number 20020710000318550 in the Office of the Judge of Probate
in Shelby County, Alabama; thence N 24°08'01" W along the centerline of
said tributary a distance of 140.28 feet to a point; thence N 55°17'52" W
along said centerline a distance of 219.60 feet to the POINT OF
BEGINNING. Less and Except that part of the above described parcel lying
within the NE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of Section 4, Township 19 South, Range 2
West and outside of the City of Vestavia Hills. Said parcel of land contains
2.10 acres, more or less.

O AND | PARCEL A
A parcel of land situated in Section 33, Township 18 South, Range 2 West,

and Section 4, Township 19 South, Range 2 West, Jefferson and Shelby
Counties, Alabama being more particularly described as follows:

Page 3



Ordinance Number 2599

BEGIN at a 1” crimp at the NE corner of Lot 17 of Altadena Valley Country
Club Sector as recorded in Map Book 4 Page 71 in the Office of the Judge of
Probate in Shelby County, Alabama and Map Book 66 Page 39 in the Office
of the Judge of Probate in Jefferson County, Alabama; thence S 42°47'55" W
along the northwestern line of Lot 17 a distance of 263.37 feet to a 1” open
pipe at the SW corner of Lot 17; thence S 43°16'06" W along the
northwestern line of Lot 16 a distance of 76.33 feet to a 1” open pipe at the
SW corner Lot 16; thence S 43°02'14" W along the northwestern line of Lot
15 a distance of 66.63 feet to a 5/8” rebar capped LDW at the SW corner of
Lot 15; thence S 43°32'41" W along the northwestern line of Lot 14 a
distance of 115.14 feet to a rebar capped EDG at the SW corner of Lot 14;
thence S 31°14'26™ W along the northwestern line of Lots 13 and 12 a
distance of 261.37 feet to a 1” crimp at the SW corner of Lot 12; thence S
31°27'59" W along the northwestern line of Lot 11 a distance of 118.27 feet to
a 1” open pipe at the SW corner of Lot 11; thence S 37°37'56™ W along the
northwestern line of Lot 10 a distance of 117.80 feet to a 1” Crimp at the SW
corner of Lot 10; thence S 37°19'38" W along the northwestern line of Lot 9 a
distance of 89.09 feet to a 1” Crimp; thence N 56°10°05” E a distance of
101.05 feet to a rebar capped EDG on the southeastern right-of-way of Acton
Road; thence N 57°32'37" W along said right-of-way a distance of 9.98 feet
to a rebar capped EDG; thence N 32°09'30" E along said right-of-way a
distance of 77.23 feet to a 1/2” rebar; thence N 01°54'10" W along said right-
of-way a distance of 18.78 feet to a 1” crimp; thence N 33°18'55" E along
said right-of-way a distance of 318.67 feet to a rebar capped EDG at the point
of curve to the left having a central angle of 09°54'07” and a radius of 1353.32
feet, said curve subtended by a chord bearing N 28°21'52" E and a chord
distance of 233.59 feet; thence along the arc of said curve and along said
right-of-way a distance of 233.88 feet to a 1” crimp; thence N 23°24'49" E
along said right-of-way a distance of 141.98 feet to a 3/4” crimp at the point
of curve to the right having a central angle of 40°23'15” and a radius of 405.01
feet, said curve subtended by a chord bearing N 43°30'25” E and a chord
distance of 279.62 feet; thence along the arc of said curve and along said
right-of-way a distance of 285.49 feet to a rebar capped EDG; thence N
63°42'02" E along said right-of-way a distance of 34.08 feet to a rebar capped
EDG at the point of curve to the left having a central angle of 19°08'51” and a
radius of 324.93 feet, said curve subtended by a chord bearing N 54°07'37” E
and a chord distance of 108.08 feet, thence along the arc of said curve and
along said right-of-way a distance of 108.59 feet to a rebar capped EDG at the
intersection of said right-of-way and the southwestern right-of-way of
Altavista Circle; thence S 32°49'35" E leaving Acton Road right-of-way and
along the southwestern right-of-way of Altavista Circle a distance of 74.24
feet to a rebar capped EDG at the point of curve to the right having a central
angle of 23°07'34” and a radius of 260.44 feet, said curve subtended by a
chord bearing S 21°15'48” E and a chord distance of 104.41 feet; thence along
the arc of said curve and along said right-of-way a distance of 105.12 feet to
the POINT OF BEGINNING. Less and Except that part of the above

Page 4



Ordinance Number 2599

described parcel lying within the NE 1/4 of the NW 1/4 of Section 4,
Township 19 South, Range 2 West and outside of the City of Vestavia Hills
Said parcel of land contains 4.28 acres, more or less.

O AND | PARCEL B

A parcel of land situated in the SE 1/4 of Section 33, Township 18 South,
Range 2 West, Jefferson County, Alabama being more particularly described
as follows:

BEGIN at a 1” crimp at the NW corner of Lot 22 of Altadena Valley Country
Club Sector as recorded in Map Book 4 Page 71 in the Office of the Judge of
Probate in Shelby County, Alabama and Map Book 66 Page 39 in the Office
of the Judge of Probate in Jefferson County, Alabama; thence S 31°14'06" W
along the northwestern line of Lot 22 a distance of 126.89 feet to a 1” crimp;
thence S 31°28'22" W along the northwestern line of Lots 21, 20, and 19 a
distance of 356.60 feet to a rebar capped EDG on the northeastern right-of-
way of Altavista Circle, said point also being on a curve to the left having a
central angle of 15°29'24” and a radius of 310.44 feet, said curve subtended by
a chord bearing N 25°04'53” W and a chord distance of 83.67 feet; thence
along the arc of said curve and along said right-of-way a distance of 83.93 feet
to a rebar capped EDG; thence N 32°49'35" W along said right-of-way a
distance of 89.75 feet to a rebar capped EDG at the intersection of said right-
of-way and the southeastern right-of-way of Acton Road, said point also being
on a curve to the left having a central angle of 17°32'58” and a radius of
324.93, said curve subtended by a chord bearing N 26°32'13” E and a chord
distance of 99.14 feet; thence along the arc of said curve leaving Altavista
Circle right-of-way and along the southeastern right-of-way of Acton Road a
distance of 99.52 feet to a rebar capped EDG; thence N 17°45'46" E along
said right-of-way a distance of 45.49 feet to a 1” open pipe at the point of
curve to the right having a central angle of 09°58'56” and a radius of 774.14
feet, said curve subtended by a chord bearing N 22°42'37” E and a chord
distance of 134.70 feet; thence along the arc of said curve and along said
right-of-way a distance of 134.87 feet to a 1/2” open pipe; thence N
27°48'27" E along said right-of-way a distance of 229.76 feet to a rebar
capped EDG at the point of curve to the right having a central angle of
03°20'09” and a radius of 994.63 feet, said curve subtended by a chord bearing
N 29°28'31” E and a chord distance of 57.90 feet; thence along the arc of said
curve and along said right-of-way a distance of 57.91 feet to a 3/4” crimp;
thence N 31°06'17" E along said right-of-way a distance of 174.77 feet to a
1” crimp at the point of curve to the right having a central angle of 57°26'47”
and a radius of 297.62 feet, said curve subtended by a chord bearing N
59°49'40” E and a chord distance of 286.06 feet; thence along the arc of said
curve and along said right-of-way a distance of 298.40 feet to a 1” crimp;
thence N 88°54'45" E along said right-of-way a distance of 210.37 feet to a
rebar capped EDG at the point of non-tangent curve to the right having a

Page 5



Ordinance Number 2599

central angle of 06°26'15” and a radius of 427.46 feet, said curve subtended by
a chord bearing S 72°16'15” E and a chord distance of 48.00 feet; thence along
the arc of said curve and along said right-of-way a distance of 48.03 feet to a
rebar capped EDG,; thence S 20°56'53" W along said right-of-way a distance
of 25.00 feet to a rebar capped EDG; thence S 26°37°35” W leaving said
right-of-way a distance of 90.63 feet to a point; thence S 36°23'28” W a
distance of 220.00 feet to a point; thence S 46°27°16” W a distance of 55.86
feet to a point; thence S 53°14°05” W a distance of 353.04 feet to the POINT
OF BEGINNING. Said parcel of land contains 6.10 acres, more or less.

RESIDENTIAL PARCEL A

A parcel of land situated in the SE 1/4 of Section 33, Township 18 South,
Range 2 West, and the NE 1/4 of Section 4, Township 19 South, Range 2
West, Jefferson and Shelby Counties, Alabama being more particularly
described as follows:

BEGIN at a rebar capped EDG at the NE corner of Lot 1 of Altadena Valley
Country Club Sector as recorded in Map Book 4 Page 71 in the Office of the
Judge of Probate in Shelby County, Alabama and Map Book 66 Page 39 in the
Office of the Judge of Probate in Jefferson County, Alabama; thence N
46°52'48" W along the northeastern line of Lot 1 a distance of 159.10 feet to a
rebar capped EDG at the NW corner of Lot 1, said point also being on the
southeastern right-of-way of Altavista Drive; thence N 47°32'34" E along
said right-of-way a distance of 163.65 feet to a rebar capped EDG; thence N
47°00'21" W along said right-of-way a distance of 61.10 feet to a rebar capped
EDG,; thence N 24°33'55" E along said right-of-way a distance of 69.25 feet
to a rebar capped EDG at a point of curve to the right having a central angle of
18°10'50” and a radius of 600.00 feet, said curve subtended by a chord bearing
N 33°39'20” E and a chord distance of 189.59 feet; thence along the arc of
said curve and along said right-of-way a distance of 190.39 feet to a rebar
capped EDG,; thence N 42°44'44" E along said right-of-way a distance of a
distance of 96.90 feet to a rebar capped EDG; thence N 47°08'16™ W along
said right-of-way and along the northeastern line of Lot 22 a distance of
270.43 feet to a 1” crimp at the NW corner of Lot 22; thence N 53°14°05” E a
distance of 353.04 feet to a point; thence N 46°27°16” E a distance of 55.86
feet to a point; thence N 36°23°28” E a distance of 220.00 feet to a point;
thence N 26°37°35” E a distance of 90.63 feet to a rebar capped EDG on the
southwestern right-of-way of Acton Road; thence S 69°03'07" E along said
right-of-way a distance of 185.44 feet to a rebar capped EDG at the point of a
non-tangent curve to the left having a central angle of 05°15'24” and a radius
of 1837.71 feet, said curve subtended by a chord bearing S 37°28'03” E and a
chord distance of 168.54 feet; thence along the arc of said curve and along
said right-of-way a distance of 168.60 feet to a rebar capped EDG at the point
of compound curve having a central angle of 77°26'10” and a radius of 119.75
feet, said curve subtended by a chord bearing S 78°48'50” E and a chord

Page 6



Ordinance Number 2599

distance of 149.80 feet; thence along the arc of said curve and along said
right-of-way a distance of 161.84 feet to a 3/4” crimp at the intersection of
said right-of-way and the western right-of-way of Lakeland Trail, said point
also being a point of reverse curve having a central angle of 95°34'00” and a
radius of 29.07 feet, said curve subtended by a chord bearing S 69°44'55” E
and a chord distance of 43.06 feet; thence leaving Acton Road right-of-way,
along the arc of said curve, and along the western right-of-way of Lakeland
Trail a distance of 48.49 feet to rebar capped EDG at the point of a compound
curve having a central angle of 10°25'52” and a radius of 757.89 feet, said
curve subtended by a chord bearing S 16°44'59” E and a chord distance of
137.79 feet; thence along the arc of said curve and along said right-of-way a
distance of 137.98 feet to a rebar capped EDG; thence S 11°32'03" E along
said right-of-way a distance of 86.00 feet to a rebar capped EDG at the point
of curve to the left having a central angle of 26°10'25” and a radius of 466.26
feet, said curve subtended by a chord bearing S 24°37'15” E and a chord
distance of 211.15 feet; thence along the arc of said curve and along said
right-of-way a distance of 212.99 feet; thence S 42°47°35” W leaving said
right-of-way a distance of 1234.55 feet to a point; thence N 47°16°54” W a
distance of 378.49 feet to a point on the southeastern line of Lot 1; thence N
43°07°12” E along the southeastern line of Lot 1 a distance of 77.62 feet to the
POINT OF BEGINNING. Said parcel of land contains 22.59 acres, more or
less.

CITY PARCEL A

A parcel of land situated in the NW 1/4 of Section 3, the North 1/2 of Section
4, Township 19 South, Range 2 West, and the SE 1/4 of Section 33, the SW
1/4 of Section 34, Township 18 South, Range 2 West, Jefferson and Shelby
Counties, Alabama being more particularly described as follows:

Commence at a 1/2” open pipe at the NW corner of the SW 1/4 of the NE 1/4
of Section 4, Township 19 South, Range 2 West, Shelby County, Alabama;
thence S 0°23’57” E along the west line of said 1/4-1/4 section a distance of
278.38 feet to a rebar capped EDG, said point being the POINT OF
BEGINNING; thence continue along last described course a distance of 99.00
feet to a point; thence N 56°07°30” E a distance of 151.81 feet to a point;
thence N 73°31°41” E a distance of 194.41 feet to a point; thence N 77°17°07”
E a distance of 323.95 feet to a point; thence N 82°11°29” E a distance of
202.17 feet to a point; thence S 86°33’36” E a distance of 51.05 feet to a
point; thence N 72°51°38” E a distance of 174.53 feet to a point; thence N
81°42’31” E a distance of 78.24 feet to a point; thence N 67°19°49” E a
distance of 112.08 feet to a point; thence N 73°33’31” E a distance of 183.23
feet to a point; thence N 60°40’18” E a distance of 157.47 feet to a point;
thence N 64°29°46” E a distance of 51.74 feet to a point; thence N 26°24°31”
E a distance of 46.82 feet to a point; thence N 52°45’54” E a distance of
176.47 feet to a point; thence N 48°26°05” E a distance of 92.65 feet to a

Page 7



Ordinance Number 2599

point; thence N 55°29°29” E a distance of 14.23 feet to a point; thence N
70°55°33” E a distance of 21.97 feet to a point; thence N 82°10°03” E a
distance of 26.93 feet to a point; thence S 89°19°29” E a distance of 63.84 feet
to a point; thence N 87°53°52” E a distance of 67.54 feet; thence S 84°00°16”
E a distance of 147.68 feet to a point; thence N 45°42°52” E a distance of
20.47 feet to a point; thence N 84°17°26” E a distance of 53.26 feet to a point;
thence N 74°48°28” E a distance of 73.65 feet to a point; thence N 63°44°06”
E a distance of 163.49 feet to a point; thence N 75°15’16” E a distance of
39.24 feet to a point; thence N 55°05°07” E a distance of 84.44 feet to a point;
thence N 40°44°02” E a distance of 66.35 feet to a point; thence N 59°03°56”
E a distance of 33.25 feet to a point; thence N 72°22°24” E a distance of
148.61 feet to a 5/8” rebar; thence N 49°33°06” W a distance of 345.01 feet to
a 1/2” crimp on the western line of Lot 39 of River Estates as recorded in Map
Book 4 Page 27 in the Office of the Judge of Probate in Shelby County,
Alabama, and Map Book 53 Page 55 in the Office of the Judge of Probate in
Jefferson County, Alabama; thence N 16°36°06” E a distance of 359.92 feet to
a 1” crimp on the southwestern right-of-way of Lakeland Trail; thence N
56°50’02” W along said right-of-way a distance of 283.91 feet to a 1” crimp;
thence N 32°38°25” E along said right-of-way a distance of 10.00 feet to a
rebar capped EDG; thence N 57°21°35” W along said right-of-way a distance
of 767.59 feet to a rebar capped EDG; thence S 45°21°10” W along said right-
of-way a distance of 9.62 feet to a rebar capped EDG; thence N 44°40°00” W
along said right-of-way a distance of 123.22 feet to a rebar capped EDG at the
point of curve to the right having a central angle of 6°57°33” and a radius of
466.26 feet, said curve subtended by a chord bearing N 41°11°14” W and a
chord distance of 56.60 feet; thence along the arc of said curve and along said
right-of-way a distance of 56.63 feet to a point; thence S 42°47°35” W leaving
said right-of-way a distance of 1234.55 feet to a point; thence N 47°16°54” W
a distance of 378.49 feet to a point on the southeastern line of Lot 1 of
Altadena Valley Country Club Sector as recorded in Map Book 4 Page 71 in
the Office of the Judge of Probate in Shelby County, Alabama and Map Book
66 Page 39 in the Office of the Judge of Probate in Jefferson County,
Alabama; thence S 43°07°12” W along the southeastern line of Lots 1 and 2 a
distance of 159.04 feet to a 3/4” crimp at the NE corner of Lot 3; thence S
39°57°49” W along the southeastern line of lot 3 a distance of 148.01 feet to a
1” open pipe at the NE corner of Lot 4; thence S 39°41°21” W along the
southeastern line of Lots 4 and 5 a distance of 246.71 feet to a 3/4” crimp at
the NE corner of Lot 6; thence S 39°29°21” W along the southeastern line of
Lot 6 a distance of 114.06 feet to a 5/8” rebar at the NE corner of Lot 7;
thence S 37°24°22” W along the southeastern line of Lot 7 a distance of
411.93 feet to a 5/8” rebar at the SE corner of Lot 7; thence S 52°35°38” E a
distance of 142.92 feet to a point; thence S 42°44°49” W a distance of 289.61
feet the centerline of a un-named tributary to the Cahaba River as described in
instrument number 20020710000318550 in the Office of the Judge of Probate
in Shelby County, Alabama; thence S 24°08’01” E along said centerline a
distance of 49.82 feet to a point on said centerline; thence S 37°25°51” W

Page 8



Ordinance Number 2599
Page 9

along said centerline to the POINT OF BEGINNING. Said parcel of land
contains 70.00 acres, more or less.

2. That this Annexation shall become effective upon the adoption and approval of
this Ordinance in accordance with the provisions of law, after which the heretofore
described property shall become a part of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama.

3. That the City Clerk be and is hereby directed to publish this Ordinance in
accordance with the requirements of the law and to file a copy hereof, together with a
duly certified copy of the petition, with the Probate Judge of Jefferson County, Alabama.

ADOPTING and APPROVED this the 28th day of September, 2015.

Alberto C. Zaragoza, Jr.
Mayor

ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



Ordinance Number 2599
Page 10

CERTIFICATION:

I, Rebecca Leavings, as City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, hereby
certify that the above and foregoing copy of 1 (one) Ordinance # 2599 is a true and
correct copy of such Ordinance that was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of
Vestavia Hills on the 28th day of September, 2015, as same appears in the official

records of said City.

Posted at Vestavia Hills Municipal Center, Vestavia Hills Library in the Forest,
Vestavia Hills New Merkle House and Vestavia Hills Recreational Center this the

day of , 2015.

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



Ordinance Number 2599

Page 11




Annexation Commitiee Petition Review

Property: Altadena Country Club
Owners: Nall LLC

Date: %—" /;l* £ C_

I;

The property in-question is contiguous to the city limits.
Yes No Comments:

The land Wﬁoned property is compatible with land use in the area.
Yes No Comments:

The property being petitioned is noted in the September 2006 Annexation Policy
Task F OMH area of interest to the city for annexation.
No

Yes Comments

and buildin es, and in good condition at the time of the annexation.
Yes ’

. Streets T;r;igﬂge structures are in substantial compliance with city regulations
No

Comments

Individual household has a Jefferson or Shelby County Tax Assessor minimum
market value of . Meets city criteria: Ye No
Comment: A / .?i

This street has fewer than 100% of the individual properties within the limits of

t‘l;:scity No /\ } / _A—'

Number of total homes Number in city

Fire dues pursuant to Act #604 of the State of Alabama, and any other
assessments on the property shall be the responsibility of thé property owner, and
their payment proven to the city.

Agreed to by petitioner: Yes No Comment




Property: /4' C7(4 “J@’Ld [ 9&/{\774/' ] d Zézb

8. A non-refundable administrative fee of $100 has been paid to the city.
Furthermore, voluntary contributions, including an application fee, of
$ will be paid to offset costs associated with the annexation.
Yes No Comment

9. Property is free and clear of hazardous waste, debris and materials.
Yes LAao Comment

10. Are there any conceymm city departments?
Yes No Comments:

11. Information on children: Number in family /\/ / )4’Plan to enroll in VH
schools Yes No Comments: '
Other Comments:

Pl T

Geo ierce
Chairman




Ordinance Number 2596
Page 1

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2596

AN ORDINANCE TO FURTHER AMEND THE ZONING
ORDINANCE AND THE ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, ADOPTED SEPTEMBER 16, 1985,
AND AS LAST AMENDED SO AS TO CHANGE THE CLASS OF
DISTRICT ZONING OF PROPERTY FROM JEFFERSON
COUNTY A-1TO VESTAVIA HILLS R-9

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama,
as follows: That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Vestavia Hills,
Alabama, adopted September 16, 1985, and as last amended so as to change the class of
district zoning of the following described property from Jefferson County A-1
(agriculture) to Vestavia Hills R-9 (planned residential):

2308, 2312, 2320 Rocky Ridge Road
Carl A. Shaefer, Jr., Owner

More particularly described as follows:

Parcel I. A parcel of land located in Jefferson County, Alabama part of the SE
1/4 of Section 6, Township 19 South, Range 2 West, said Jefferson County and
being more particularly described as follows:

Begin at the SE corner of Lot 1-A, Block 8, of Hidden Valley 2nd Sector, as
recorded in Map Book 63, Page 67, in the Office of the Judge of Probate of
Jefferson County, Alabama; thence North along the East line of said Block 8,
661.40 feet; thence 92 degrees 28 minutes 02 seconds right, in an Easterly
direction along the Southerly line of Block 2 in the Second Sector of Derby
Downs East Sector, as recorded in Map Book 78, Page 42 in said Probate Office
and the extension thereof, a distance of 658.67 feet; thence 87 degrees 34 minutes
09 seconds right in a Southerly direction, a distance of 125.02 feet; thence 81
degrees 51 minutes 09 seconds left, Southeasterly 235.87 feet to a point in the
Northwesterly right of way line of Rocky Ridge Road; thence 94 degrees 41
minutes 06 seconds right, Southwesterly along said right of way line a distance of
524.24 feet to the intersection with the Northerly right of way line of Wisteria
Drive; thence 79 degrees 50 minutes 18 seconds right, Westerly along said right
of way line a distance of 775.56 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Parcel 1. A parcel of land located in Jefferson County, Alabama and lying in the
Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 6, Township 19 South,



Ordinance Number 2596

Parcel 1. A parcel of land located in Jefferson County, Alabama and lying in the
Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 6, Township 19 South,
Range 2 West, said Jefferson County and being more particularly described as
follows:

Beginning at a 3" capped pipe found marking the Southwest Corner of the
Northwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of said
Section 6; thence S 88°53'26" E for a distance of 267.95 feet to a 5/8" capped
rebar set (SMW LS 19753); thence along the westerly right-of-way of Rocky
Ridge Road with a curve to the left having an arc length of 33.41 feet, a radius of
985.31 feet, and a chord bearing and distance of S 12°30'03" W for 33.40 feetto a
5/8" capped rebar set (SMW LS 19753); thence S 11°31’47" W along said
westerly right-of-way line for a distance of 117.67 feet to a capped iron pin found
(CA-81-LS); thence leaving said westerly right-of-way line N 83°09'31" W for a
distance of 235.97 feet to a 1/2" open top pipe found; thence N 01°18'45" W for a
distance of 125.02 feet to the Point of Beginning. Said Described parcel of land
contains 0.79 acres, more or less.

Parcel 111. A parcel of land located in Jefferson County, Alabama and lying in the
Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 6, Township 19 South,
Range 2 West, said Jefferson County and being more particularly described as
follows:

Beginning at a 3" capped pipe found marking the Southwest Corner of the
Northwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of said
Section 6; thence N 01°23'01" W along the westerly line of said Quarter-Quarter-
Quarter for a distance of 354.66 feet to a 5/8" capped rebar set (SMW LS 19753);
thence leaving said westerly line and run along the southerly line of the lands of
the City of Vestavia Hills as described and recorded in Deed Book 200509, Page
8409 the following courses and distances: S 48°1026™ E for a distance of 190.78
feet to a 5/8" capped rebar set (SMW LS 19753); along a curve to the left having
an arc length of 45.90 feet, a radius of 28.00 feet, and a chord bearing and distance
of N 84°52'00" E for 40.93 feet to a 5/8" capped rebar set (SMW LS 19753); N
37°5426" E for a distance of 150.60 feet to a 5/8" capped rebar set (SMW LS
19753); along a curve to the right having an arc length of 266.97 feet, a radius of
260.70 feet, and a chord bearing and distance of N 67°14'39" E for 255.46 feet to
a 5/8" capped rebar set (SMW LS 19753) on the northwesterly right-of-way line
of Rocky Ridge Road; thence leaving said southerly line along said northwesterly
right-of-way line with a curve to the left having an arc length of 142.77 feet, a
radius of 995.31 feet, and a chord bearing and distance of S 39°15'06" W for

Page 2



Ordinance Number 2596
Page 3

142.65 feet to a 5/8" capped rebar set (SMW LS 19753); thence along said
northwesterly right-of-way line S 54°51'28" E for a distance of 10.00 feet to a 5/8"
capped rebar set (SMW LS 19753); thence along said northwesterly right-of-way
line with a curve to the left having an arc length of 372.66 feet, a radius of 985.31
feet, and a chord bearing and distance of S 24°1826™ W for 370.44 feet to a 5/8"
capped rebar set (SMW LS 19753); thence leaving said northwesterly right-of-
way line N 88°5326" W for a distance of 267.95 feet to the Point of Beginning.
Said described parcel of land contains 2.62 acres, more or less.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that said rezoning is conditioned upon the
following conditions: (1) Approval is conditioned upon the preliminary plat substantially

as submitted; and (2) Maintenance covenants will be submitted with the final plat.

APPROVED and ADOPTED this the 28" day of September, 2015.

Alberto C. Zaragoza, Jr.
Mayor

ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



Ordinance Number 2596
Page 4

CERTIFICATION:

I, Rebecca Leavings, as City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, hereby
certify that the above and foregoing copy of 1 (one) Ordinance # 2596 is a true and
correct copy of such Ordinance that was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of
Vestavia Hills on the 28" day of September, 2015 as same appears in the official records
of said City.

Posted at Vestavia Hills Municipal Center, Vestavia Hills Library in the Forest,
New Merkle House and Vestavia Hills Recreational Center this the day of
, 2015.

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



I
|
T
/

-
_-':5'"
3

Ordinance Number 2596

|

|h
“"--..-—"‘ C

O] subject —E7 A=
Properties '

B85,

:i Vestavia Hills

i Jefferson County
h Mountain Brook

| Jeffco & Bham

Page 5



MOTIONOL TXLLEE Y ONINNYIZ TRHLEOOL

ON| ‘dNOUD BNIUIINIONT

s

TN ®
E8eg =
faE%g
TeEf
N s
OSemylm._
(]
LT
ws o3
NS SES
Sa g 25
= wem
(%)} Um.g
L @
ag@
Bif
&%
[
=
e
T ¢
3 =
g  Z
H
o
=1 ®
N (g S K R
N SOOI X
> £s0| B
FHSSa| g
g 3| S
e INENE
I N N )
RN
ﬂ‘mumw_ﬂ Q2
39 ol X
gl w2 ~
— 8| om
el N
el
q 3 >
ML
Q3
3 IR
z
S| o
@
3
g
$
ol ©
82
R
Qo |»
H
S
o
NE=
3

3
YAL1ND AITIVA 0 HLIM

0¥ dAdIM 2z TVOIdAL

¥IAV] HOVA NIIALZE 1¥0O HOvL J0NON DL HOLOVHLNOD “HUON

HITN Q338 “TI0SHOL SHL .+~ &
VN3OS ILTUONCD SHL 7 - 8
MIQINOHS 03AA0S - £

NILMD ATTWA 08 - 8

(ALISN3Q 03100 %001) (A3MIND3A 31 GILHOAI ANV

Ey

JI ONUSIX3) 3SVE-ENS aILOvdNOD WAWININ ,8 —

(ALISN3Q 03WICON %004) 31vO3YO9Y O3HSNHO UALIVINDI GIHSNHD .8 = +

nwow 70

s 40 oy

o0 S

Y Prmas 7[+977
-z

Xnavos zz

v Vo

30 Tl

T9N 30 HoW G¥

Fvos oL Ion

30008 ONUSIG-

408 SNLSKE 0L
NS 0380008

o |
\
, ¢ i
““““““““““““““““““ ! 1 o
‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ i L
. it |
““““““““““ & fz N
“““““““ : i b
o 1 |
A [T
i ;e p
/) i !
ey I
e — BEALE | —— . M) m
) g ¢ L —
7 e il
e : ,, 5101
[
; T
bl
B[
H ]
(<4 S |
N
1 i
[
Pl
Lo
i 1
““““““““““““““““““ [
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ ——— ! ”
| S S—
“““““““““““““““ w‘,“‘,“‘4,“‘,““““/4‘u“,““
s SN
7 N
; N
EZ NN

v 6z




CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date: AUGUST 13, 2015

o CASE: P-0815-43

e REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning for 2312 & 2320 Rocky Ridge Rd. and 3375
Wisteria Dr. from Jefferson County A-1 a to Vestavia Hills R-9 For The Purposes Of
Annexation and Preliminary Plat Approval For 45 New Residential Lots

e ADDRESS/LOCATION: 2312 & 2320 Rocky Ridge Rd. and 3375 Wisteria Dr.

e APPLICANT/OWNER: Carl A. Schaefer, Jr.

e REPRESNTING AGENT: Taylor Burton & SMW Engineering

e GENERAL DISCUSSION: Property is un-annexed property at the corner of Rocky
Ridge Rd. and Wisteria Dr. City Council passed Resolution Number 4723 on 6/22/15
(attached) beginning the 90 day annexation process for the property.

Lots average around a quarter of an acre in size. The proposed setbacks are 15-20°
depending on lot as indicated on plat for the front setback, 0’ on the side, with a
minimum distance of 15’ between houses, and 25’ in the rear.

Application will continue to City Council on 9/28/15 for potential annexation and
rezoning. If approved, applicant will return in September/October for final plat.

e VESTAVIA HILLS COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: The request is consistent with
the Comprehensive Plan for Neighborhood, low/medium density single family
development.

e STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: | have looked at all of the relevant zoning /
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application,
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc. Notification has been sent
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law. | have reviewed this request and
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.

City Planner Recommendation: No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review: Subject to review and approval of traffic study.



3. City Fire Marshal Review: | have reviewed the application and | have no
issues with this request.

4. Building Safety Review: | have reviewed the application and | have no
issues with this request.

MOTION  Mr. Wolfe made a motion to recommend approval of Rezoning for 2312 & 2320
Rocky Ridge Rd. and 3375 Wisteria Dr. from Jefferson County A-1 a to Vestavia Hills R-9 For
The Purposes Of Annexation and Preliminary Plat Approval For 45 New Residential Lots
with the following conditions:

1. Approval is conditioned to the preliminary plat

submitted;
2. Maintenance covenants will be submitted with final
plat;
Second was by Mr. Visintainer. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:
Mr. Goodwin — yes Mr. Burrell — yes
Mr. Gilchrist — yes Mr. Sharp — yes
Mr. Wolfe — yes Mr. House — yes
Mr. Visintainer — yes Mr. Brooks — yes
Mr. Larson — yes Motion carried.



¥ -

P0815-43//40-6-4-2-34, 35 & 36 P&Z Application
3375 Wisteria Dr., 2312 & 2320 Page 4

Rocky Ridge Rd.
Rezone to VH R-9
Carl Schaefer, Jr.

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

JC A-1

APPLICATION

=
o
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION £
~N
3

L INSTRUCTIONS AND INFORMATION:

(1

)

(3)
(4)

)

The Vestavia Hills Planning and Zoning Commission meets regul% on the
second Thursday of each month at 6:00 PM in Council Chambets at the
Municipal Center. -

All materials and information relating to a zoning/rezoning request or conditional
use approval before the Planning and Zoning Commission must be submitted to
the Office of the City Clerk no later than 25 working days prior to the
scheduled meeting at which it shall be considered. All information relating to
Preliminary Map approvals must be submitted to the Office of the City Clerk no
later than 20 days prior to the scheduled meeting at which is shall be considered.
All information relating to Final Map approvals must be submitted to the Office
of the City Clerk no later than 15 days prior to the scheduled meeting at which 1t
is to be considered.

This application must be filled out in its entirety complete with zip codes.

All applicable fees shall accompany this application prior to its being considered
complete. Fees include an application fee of $100.00 along with applicable
postage per property owner to be notified for Commission meeting. Fees may
also include notification fees for City Council meeting and publication fees which
will be billed to applicant at a later date. **No permits will be issued until all fees
have been paid.

Appropriate plats and maps with proper legal description shall accompany this
application. Please refer to attached checklist.

I1. APPLICANT INFORMATION: (owner of property)

NAME:

Carl A. Schaefer, Jr.

ADDRESS: 345 Industrial Lane, Birmingham, AL 35211

MAILING ADDRESS (if different from above)

345 Industrial Lane, Birmingham, AL 35211

PHONE NUMBER: Home (205) 999-5684 Office (205) 945-8444

NAME OF REPRESENTING ATTORNEY OR OTHER AGENT:

Taylor Burton & SMW Engineering Group, Inc. et al.




P0815-43//40-6-4-2-34, 35 & 36
3375 Wisteria Dr., 2312 & 2320
Rocky Ridge Rd.
Rezone to VH R-9

Carl Schaefer, Jr. JC AA) P&Z Application
o e S Page 5

III.  ACTION REQUESTED
Request that the above described property be zoned/rezoned
From: County /g“'[
Vfﬂ? VH R-9

For the intended purpose of: Developement of a 44 Lot Sub Division

(Example: From “VH R-1"to “VH O-1" for office building)
**if additional information is needed, please attached full description of request**

IV. PROPERTY DESCRIPTION: (address, legal, etc.)

3375 Wisteria Drive, 2312 Rocky Ridge Road & 2320 Rocky Ridge Road, Birmingham, AL 35216 and legally described as Three parcels that total 15.8 =/-acres

and have metes and bounds descriptions and are listed by Jefferson County, AL as parcels 40 00 06 4 002 034.000, 40 00 06 4 002 035.000 & 40 00 06 4 002 036.000

Property size: feet X feet. Acres: 15.8=/-

V. INFORMATION ATTACHED:

Attached Checklist complete with all required information.

v

Application fees submitted.

VL. 1 do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner, and/or my duly
appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing.

Qo vy, ¢f2 I
Owner Signature/Date Q Representing Agent (if any)/date

my hand and seal
R N T e

. : yIH -+
My-commiss:08 expires og ¥ €
g , 20 ;6 2




Ordinance Number 2597
Page 1

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2597

ANNEXING CERTAIN TERRITORY TO THE
CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA.

WHEREAS, on the 8th day of June, 2015, a petition was presented to the City
Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, proposing the annexation of certain
property to the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, under the provisions of Act 32 of the
Special Session on the Alabama Legislature of 1964; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills, at the time and place
of its regular meeting on said date, made a determination that the matters contained in the
Petition were true and that it was in the public interest that said property be annexed to
the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of
Vestavia Hills, Alabama, as follows:

1. That the following property which was described in said petition be annexed to

the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama:

2308, 2312 and 2320 Rocky Ridge Road
Carl A. Schaefer, Jr., Owner(s)

More particularly described as follows:
Parcel I. A parcel of land located in Jefferson County, Alabama part of the SE
1/4 of Section 6, Township 19 South, Range 2 West, said Jefferson County and
being more particularly described as follows:

Begin at the SE corner of Lot 1-A, Block 8, of Hidden Valley 2nd Sector, as
recorded in Map Book 63, Page 67, in the Office of the Judge of Probate of
Jefferson County, Alabama; thence North along the East line of said Block 8,
661.40 feet; thence 92 degrees 28 minutes 02 seconds right, in an Easterly
direction along the Southerly line of Block 2 in the Second Sector of Derby
Downs East Sector, as recorded in Map Book 78, Page 42 in said Probate Office



Ordinance Number 2597

and the extension thereof, a distance of 658.67 feet; thence 87 degrees 34 minutes
09 seconds right in a Southerly direction, a distance of 125.02 feet; thence 81
degrees 51 minutes 09 seconds left, Southeasterly 235.87 feet to a point in the
Northwesterly right of way line of Rocky Ridge Road; thence 94 degrees 41
minutes 06 seconds right, Southwesterly along said right of way line a distance of
524.24 feet to the intersection with the Northerly right of way line of Wisteria
Drive; thence 79 degrees 50 minutes 18 seconds right, Westerly along said right
of way line a distance of 775.56 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Parcel 11. A parcel of land located in Jefferson County, Alabama and lying in the
Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 6, Township 19 South,
Range 2 West, said Jefferson County and being more particularly described as
follows:

Beginning at a 3" capped pipe found marking the Southwest Corner of the
Northwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of said
Section 6; thence S 88°53'26" E for a distance of 267.95 feet to a 5/8" capped
rebar set (SMW LS 19753); thence along the westerly right-of-way of Rocky
Ridge Road with a curve to the left having an arc length of 33.41 feet, a radius of
985.31 feet, and a chord bearing and distance of S 12°30'03" W for 33.40 feetto a
5/8" capped rebar set (SMW LS 19753); thence S 11°31’47" W along said
westerly right-of-way line for a distance of 117.67 feet to a capped iron pin found
(CA-81-LS); thence leaving said westerly right-of-way line N 83°09'31" W for a
distance of 235.97 feet to a 1/2" open top pipe found; thence N 01°18'45" W for a
distance of 125.02 feet to the Point of Beginning. Said Described parcel of land
contains 0.79 acres, more or less.

Parcel 11l. A parcel of land located in Jefferson County, Alabama and lying in the
Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 6, Township 19 South,
Range 2 West, said Jefferson County and being more particularly described as
follows:

Beginning at a 3" capped pipe found marking the Southwest Corner of the
Northwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of said
Section 6; thence N 01°23'01" W along the westerly line of said Quarter-Quarter-
Quarter for a distance of 354.66 feet to a 5/8" capped rebar set (SMW LS 19753);
thence leaving said westerly line and run along the southerly line of the lands of
the City of Vestavia Hills as described and recorded in Deed Book 200509, Page
8409 the following courses and distances: S 48°10'26™ E for a distance of 190.78
feet to a 5/8" capped rebar set (SMW LS 19753); along a curve to the left having

Page 2



Ordinance Number 2597

an arc length of 45.90 feet, a radius of 28.00 feet, and a chord bearing and distance
of N 84°52'00" E for 40.93 feet to a 5/8" capped rebar set (SMW LS 19753); N
37°54'26" E for a distance of 150.60 feet to a 5/8" capped rebar set (SMW LS
19753); along a curve to the right having an arc length of 266.97 feet, a radius of
260.70 feet, and a chord bearing and distance of N 67°14'39" E for 255.46 feet to
a 5/8" capped rebar set (SMW LS 19753) on the northwesterly right-of-way line
of Rocky Ridge Road; thence leaving said southerly line along said northwesterly
right-of-way line with a curve to the left having an arc length of 142.77 feet, a
radius of 995.31 feet, and a chord bearing and distance of S 39°15'06" W for
142.65 feet to a 5/8" capped rebar set (SMW LS 19753); thence along said
northwesterly right-of-way line S 54°51'28™ E for a distance of 10.00 feet to a 5/8"
capped rebar set (SMW LS 19753); thence along said northwesterly right-of-way
line with a curve to the left having an arc length of 372.66 feet, a radius of 985.31
feet, and a chord bearing and distance of S 24°1826™ W for 370.44 feet to a 5/8"
capped rebar set (SMW LS 19753); thence leaving said northwesterly right-of-
way line N 88°5326" W for a distance of 267.95 feet to the Point of Beginning.
Said described parcel of land contains 2.62 acres, more or less.

Page 3

2. That this Annexation shall become effective upon the adoption and approval of

described property shall become a part of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama.

this Ordinance in accordance with the provisions of law, after which the heretofore

3. That the City Clerk be and is hereby directed to publish this Ordinance in

ADOPTING and APPROVED this the 28th day of September, 2015.

Alberto C. Zaragoza, Jr.
Mayor

accordance with the requirements of the law and to file a copy hereof, together with a

duly certified copy of the petition, with the Probate Judge of Jefferson County, Alabama.



Ordinance Number 2597
Page 4

ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk

CERTIFICATION:

I, Rebecca Leavings, as City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, hereby
certify that the above and foregoing copy of 1 (one) Ordinance # 2597 is a true and
correct copy of such Ordinance that was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of
Vestavia Hills on the 28th day of September, 2015, as same appears in the official
records of said City.

Posted at Vestavia Hills Municipal Center, Vestavia Hills Library in the Forest,
Vestavia Hills New Merkle House and Vestavia Hills Recreational Center this the
day of , 2015.

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



Ordinance Number 2597
Page 5

1

\
S Subject —f' / /I—

1] Properties —

/@/ﬁb}x \
:i Vestavia Hills

i Jefferson County
h Mountain Brook

Ni <[} Jeffco & Bham

[




Annexation Committee Petition Review

Property: 2308, 2312, 2320 Rocky Ridge Road

Owners:  Carl Shaefer, Jr; Dan Sims representing

Date: 3”‘“ e 5“#

The proWon is contiguous to the city limits.
Yes No Comments:

The land W petitioned property is compatible with land use in the area.
N

Yes 0 Comments:

The property being petitioned is noted in the September 2006 Annexation Policy
Task Force Report as an area of interest to the city for annexation.
Yes No Comments

Streets and drainage structures are in substantial compliance with city regulations
and buildin s, and in good condition at the time of the annexation.
Yes No Comments

Individual household has a Jefferson or Shelby County Tax Assessor minimum
market value of . ‘Meets ¢jty |:i4§ria: Yes No
77 a———

Comment:

This street has fewer than 100% of the individual prope:zies within the limits of

Yos ' o Ldovelype AA

Number of total homes Number in city

Fire dues pursuant to Act #604 of the State of Alabama, and any other
assessments on the property shall be the responsibility of the property owner, and
their payment proven to the city.

Agreed to by petitioner: Yes No Comment




Property: 5’72))@5/],;)%/3; A322 fﬁéfg} Q’;thp)@/

8. A non-refundable administrative fee of $100 has been paid to the city.
Furthermore, voluntary contributions, including an application fee, of
$ will be paid to offset costs associated with the annexation.
Yes No Comment

‘

9. Property is free and clear of hazardous waste, debris and materials.
Yes _A_—No Comment

10. Are there any concerns from city departments?

Yes No Comments:
1 1. Information on children: Number in family ; Plan to enroll in VH
schools Yes No Comments:

N A

Other Comments: TPy, c/ W@ZM@ Q} 1477 c(

DIROL i deze LA o 77 20r< Lursi
/ SL/&?/(/ /L}/}A/PJVAZ

g?)(ge Pierce
airman




EXHIBIT “C”

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
Department Review of Proposed Annexation
(To Be completed by City Staff)

The following properties have requested to be annexed into the City. Please review this request
and then forward your comments to the City Clerk as soon as is reasonably possible.

Location: Q 3b ?‘) &3 | | g%;@ v@@@%@ 608_96_ Q c)u{‘j

Engineering: Date: Initials:
Comments:

Public Services: Date: Initials:
Comments:

Police Department: Date: j/)z ’//’/5 ';ﬂtials: %
Comments: % //// JJ//%/// ( {///
4

Fire Department: Date: 5 'Lal S Initials: A&UJ-Q\

Comments: V\\Qeé Moce \L“\KO(MWL}OH ()g: S120 o(‘: \/\M@,S
dvd Sidoset back [ distaner  betweew homes. [Tte  iedmls
Ol bo ceguiced ae Tpnet oV devdopewant,




Rebecca Leavings_

e
From: Morrison, Michael <morrisonm@jccal.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 4:52 PM
To: Rebecca Leavings
Subject: RE: Wisteria and rocky ridge

Like | needed a blast from the past today...oh, by the way, Happy New Year, hope all is going well! Xoxo..

...only e-mail me when people are getting on your nerves, just so you can share the frustration...| see how you are.

The conditions/covenants were as follows:

entire property to remain zoned R-G (Single Family), as amended by the applicant, with the following covenants:

1. the subdivision shall be developed with a maximum of 44 units, with a minimum lot size of 10,000 square feet and an
average lot size of 12,500 square feet; 2. the developer shall provide a left turn lane and a right turn taper on Rocky
Ridge Road in accordance with the approved revised traffic study submitted to the Department of Roads &
Transportation; 3. the post-development run-off from this property shall not exceed the run-off in its pre-development
condition; 4. there shall be no development in the floodplain; and, 5. the zoning of this property shall revert back to its
original zoning, A-1 (Agriculture), if development is not implemented within one (1) year of the previously-recorded
reversion date (July 22, 2010). This means there must be some kind of substantive permanent physical improvement
installed on/in the property, in accordance with plans approved by all appropriate departments and agencies, by the end
of the day July 22, 2011. If not, the property will automatically revert; the proposed development will no longer be a
permitted use; and a re-rezoning of the property will be necessary before any further work can be done on the
development in question. Also, please note that simply having approved plans, a building permit, clearing the site of
vegetation or even performing excavation on the property does not satisfy this requirement: there must be actual
construction underway on the site.

Initially, he proposed office buildings along Rocky Ridge...nobody liked that idea.
Is there anything else | could do for you? Root canal, perhaps?

Michael R. Morrison - Planner

Jefferson County Commisson / Office of Land Planning & Development Services Room 260-Courthouse / 716 Richard
Arrington Jr. Blvd. N / Birmingham, AL 35203

(205)325-5638 ext. 20045

-----Original Message-----

From: Rebecca Leavings [mailto:rleavings@vhal.org]
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 4:32 PM

To: Morrison, Michael

Subject: Wisteria and rocky ridge

Hi Michael,

Can you remind me the stipulations the county put on Dan Sims on that acreage at corner of Rocky Ridge and Wisteria. |
think the reversion has taken place a long time ago but he's coming and talking to my city manager and I'm not so sure
what he is showing is what jeffco stipulated. Also, didn't they recommend a turning land and road improvements?



ORDINANCE NUMBER 2600

ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING THE ROCKY RIDGE
ENTERTAINMENT DISTRICT

WITNESSETH THESE RECITALS:

WHEREAS, Act 2012-438 as amended by Act 2013-382 now appearing as Section 28-
3A-17.1, Code of Alabama, 1975, authorized certain municipalities in the State of Alabama to
establish entertainment districts within its corporate limits; and

WHEREAS, the Legislature of the State of Alabama enacted Act No. 2015-267, which
became law on May 27, 2015, to authorize the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama to establish no
more than three (3) entertainment districts within the corporate City limits; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms and provisions and conditions of Act No. 2015-267,
the City Council wishes to establish an entertainment district for the purpose of regulating the
sale and consumption of alcoholic beverages as provided herein below.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA, as follows:

SECTION 1. Under the authority granted in Section 1 of Act No. 2015-267 of the
Alabama Legislature, there shall be hereby established the Rocky Ridge Entertainment District
with the areas and boundaries as set forth and designated in Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. Any licensee who receives an entertainment district designation for an on-
premise retail license from the Alabama Alcoholic Beverage Control Board shall comply with all
laws, rules, and regulations which govern its license type, except that the patrons, guests or
members of that licensee may exit that licensed premises with open containers of alcoholic
beverages and consume alcoholic beverages anywhere within the confines of the entertainment
district but may not enter another licensed premises with open containers or closed containers of
alcoholic beverages acquired elsewhere.

SECTION 3. No licensee who receives an entertainment district designation shall allow
alcoholic beverages to be removed from the licensed premises in bottles or glass containers.

SECTION 4. Except for special events as permitted by the Alabama Alcoholic Beverage

Control Board and in compliance with all laws, rules, and regulations; no alcoholic beverages



purchased outside of the district shall be allowed in open containers in the Entertainment
District.

SECTION 5. Alcoholic beverages may be sold at a licensed premises within an
entertainment district designation during the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 2:00 a.m. of the following
morning.

SECTION 6. This Ordinance shall become effective upon passage, approval and
publication or as otherwise

DONE, ORDERED, ADOPTED and APPROVED this the 28" day of September,
2015.

Alberto C. Zaragoza, Jr.
Mayor
ATTESTED BY:

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk

CERTIFICATION:

I, Rebecca H. Leavings, as City Clerk of the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama, hereby certify
that the above and foregoing copy of 1 (one) Ordinance Number 2600 is a true and correct copy of
such Ordinance that was duly adopted by the City Council of the City of Vestavia Hills on the 28"
day of September, 2015, as same appears in the official records of said City.

Posted at Vestavia Hills Municipal Center, Vestavia Hills Library in the Forest, and
Vestavia Hills Recreational Center this the day of , 2015.

Rebecca Leavings
City Clerk



Exhibit A

ROCKY RIDGE
ENTERTAINMENT DISTRICT
BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Commence at the NE Corner of Lot 9 of Countrywood Trace Garden Homes as recorded Map
Book167 Page 14 in the Probate of Jefferson County, Alabama. Located in NW ¥ of Section
32 Township-18 South- Range 2 West.

Thence run westerly along the northerly line of lots 9-8-7-6 and 5, to the Northwesterly corner of
Lot 5 of the said Countrywood Trace Garden Homes.

Thence turn and run southerly along the westerly line of lots 5-4-3-2 and 1 of the said
Countrywood Trace Garden Homes to the south west corner of Lot 1 of the said Countrywood
Trace Garden Homes. Said point being on the northerly right of way line of Ridgedale Drive.

Thence turn and run westerly along the said northerly right of way line of Ridgedale Drive for a
distance of 125 feet to a point on the said northerly right of way line, thence turn and run
southerly across Ridgedale Drive to a point on the southerly right of way line of Ridgedale
Drive. Said point being the northeast corner of Lot 2B of a Resurvey of Lot 2 Rocky Ridge
Estates as recorded in Map Book 159 Page 65 in the Probate Office of Jefferson County.

Thence run southerly along the easterly line of the said Lot 2B to the Southeast corner of the said
Lot 2B, thence turn and run westerly along the south line of Lot 2 B and Lot 2A to the
Southwesterly corner of Lot 2A of the said resurvey of Lot 2 Rocky Ridge Estates. Said Corner
being on the easterly right of way line of Rocky Ridge Road.

Thence run in a northwesterly direction across Rocky Ridge Road to a point on the Westerly
right of way line of Rocky Ridge Road. Said point being the southeast corner of a parcel of
property as recorded in Deed Book 201416 Page 23608. Thence run westerly along the south
line of said parcel to the southwest corner of said parcel. Said southwest corner of said parcel
also being the Northeast corner of Lot 21 of The Glen of Vestavia as recorded in Map Book 211
Page 56 in the probate office of Jefferson County, Alabama.

Thence run westerly along the north line of lots 21-20-19-18-17 and 16 to the northwest corner
of Lot 16 of said The Glen of Vestavia. Thence turn and run northerly along the easterly line of
lots 14-13 and 12 to the Northeast corner of Lot 12 of said The Glen of Vestavia.

Thence turn and run westerly along the north line of lots 12-11-10 and 9 to the Northwest corner
of the said Lot 9 of said The Glen of Vestavia. Thence continue along the last described course
for a distance of 112.55 feet to a point. Thence turn and run Northeasterly a distance of 330 feet
more or less to a point located on the northerly right of way line of Morgan Drive. Said point
being the Southeasterly corner of a parcel of property as recorded in Deed Book 9808 Page 0905
in the Probate Office of Jefferson County, Alabama.



Exhibit A

Thence run northerly along the easterly line of the said parcel as recorded in said Deed Book
9808 page 0905 for a distance of 896.91 feet more or less to a corner point on the said easterly
line of said parcel. Thence turn and run easterly along the projected northerly property line of a
parcel of property as recorded in Deed Book 200207 Page 8191 in the probate office of Jefferson
County, Alabama a distance of 88.66 feet more or less to the northwesterly corner of said parcel
as recorded in Deed Book 200207 Page 8191. Thence continue along the said northerly line of
said parcel 180.30 feet more or less to a point. Said point being the southwest corner of a parcel
as recorded in Book 4445 Page 930.

Thence run northerly along the westerly line of said parcel recorded in Book 4445 page 930 for a
distance of 121.40 feet more or less to the northwest corner of said parcel. Thence turn and run
easterly along the northerly line of said parcel a distance of 238.1 feet more or less to the
northeast corner of said parcel. Said corner being on the westerly right of way line of Rocky
Ridge Road. Thence turn and run southerly along the westerly right of way of Rocky Ridge
Road a distance of 139 feet more or less to the southeast corner of said parcel. Said southeast
corner of said parcel being the northeast corner of a parcel of property as recorded in deed book
200207 Page 8191 in the Probate Office of Jefferson County, Alabama.

Thence continue in a southerly direction along the westerly right of way line of said Rocky
Ridge Road 121.12 feet to the southeasterly corner of said parcel as recorded in deed book
200207 Page 8191. Said southeasterly corner of said parcel also being the northeasterly corner of
a parcel of property as deeded in Deed Book 200206 Page7465 in the Probate Office of Jefferson
County, Alabama.

Thence continue in a southerly direction along the said westerly right of way of said Rocky
Ridge Road for a distance of 120.94 feet to the southeast corner of said parcel as recorded in
Deed Book 200206 Page7465. Said southeast corner also being the northeast corner of a parcel
as recorded in Deed Book 200407 page 7258 in the Probate Office of Jefferson County,
Alabama.

Thence continue in a southerly direction along the said westerly right of way of Rocky Ridge
Road for a distance of 131.55 feet to the southeast corner of said parcel recorded in Deed Book
200407 page 7258.

Thence turn and run southeasterly across Rocky Ridge Road to a point on the easterly right of
way line of said Rocky Ridge Road. Said point being the northwest corner of Lot 2 Oak Park
Plaza as recorded in Map Book 153 page 23. Thence continue along the northerly line of said Lot
2 to the northeast corner of said Lot 2. Said northeast corner also being the northwest corner of
Lot 1-A Resurvey of Oak Park Plaza as recorded in Map Book 191 Page 19 in the Probate Office
of Jefferson County, Alabama. Thence continue along the northerly line of said Lot 1-A to the
northeast corner of said Lot 1-A. thence turn and run southerly along the easterly line of said lot
1-A to the southeast corner of said Lot 1-A.

Thence continue along the last described course a distance of 66.0 feet more or less to the point
of beginning.



Exhibit A




PATRICK H. BOONE
ATTORNEY AND COUNSELOR AT LAW
NEW SOUTH FEDERAL SAVINGS BUILDING, SUITE 708
215 RICHARD ARRINGTON, JR. BOULEVARD NORTH
BIRMINGHAM, ALABAMA 35203-3720

TELEPHONE (205) 324-2018
FACSIMILE (205) 324-2295

September 1, 2015

By Electronic Mail and Regular Mail

City Clerk Rebecca Leavings
Vestavia Hills Municipal Center
513 Montgomery Highway
Vestavia Hills, Alabama 35216

In Re:Proposed Ordinance to Establish An Entertainment District
Dear Mrs. Leavings:

On August 17, 2015, you sent to me via electronic mail a proposed ordinance
regarding the establishment of an entertainment district with a request that I review
" the same and provide you with any suggested revisions. The purpose of this letter
is to comply with your request.

In order to advise you as requested, I reviewed the following:

1. Act Number 2012-438 as amended by Act 2013-382 now appearing as
Title 28-3A-17.1 and Title 28-3A-20.1, Code of Alabama, 1975.

2. Act Number 2015-267.

3.  City of Dothan Ordinance.

4. One opinion of the State of Alabama Attorney General.

5. I consulted with the Alabama League of Municipalities, but it does not

have any information regarding this subject and simply referred me to the City of
Montgomery.



“September 1, 2015
Page 2

I do not have any recommendations for modifications of the body of the
ordinance. However, I do recommend that the preamble be amended so as amended
to read in words and figures as follows:

“WITNESSETH THESE RECITALS:

WHEREAS, Act 2012-438 as amended by Act 2013-382 now
appearing as Section 28-3A-17.1, Code of Alabama, 1973, authorized
certain municipalities in the State of Alabama to establish
entertainment districts within its corporate limits; and

WHEREAS, the Legislature of the State of Alabama enacted
Act No. 2015-267, which became law on May 27, 2015, to authorize
the City of Vestavia Hills, Alabama to establish no more than three
entertainment districts within the corporate City limits; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the terms, provisions and conditions of
Act No. 2015-267, the City Council wishes to establish an
entertainment district for the purpose of regulating the sale and
consumption of alcoholic beverages as provided herein below.”

Please call me if you have any questions regarding any matters set forth in this
legal opinion.

Sincerely,
Patrick H. Boone
Vestavia Hills City Attorney

PHB:gp
cc:  City Manager Jeff Downes (by e-mail/regular mail)



	2015_09144CC_A
	2015_0827CC_special
	2015_0824CC_M
	Resolution 4752
	Resolution 4746
	Ordinance 2587
	Resolution 4747
	Ordinance 2588
	Resolution 4748
	Ordinance 2589
	Resolution 4749
	Ordinance 2590
	Resolution 4750
	Ordinance 2591
	Ordinance 2592
	Ordinance 2593
	Ordinance 2594
	Resolution 4753
	Resolution 4754
	Resolution 4755
	Resolution 4756
	Resolution 4757
	Ordinance 2601
	Ordinance 2598
	Ordinance 2599
	Ordinance 2596
	Ordinance 2597
	Ordinance 2600



